
 
 
CUYAMA BASIN GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY 

STANDING ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

 
Committee Members 

                

AGENDA 
May 1, 2025 

 
Agenda for a meeting of the Cuyama Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency Standing Advisory Committee meeting to be held on 
Thursday, May 1, 2025, at 5:00 PM at the Cuyama Valley Family Resource Center 4689 CA-166, New Cuyama, CA 93254. Participate 
via computer at: https://msteams.link/SMRO or by going to Microsoft Teams, downloading the free application, then entering 
Meeting ID: 271 931 749 29  Passcode: ep9zi3jm, or telephonically at (469) 480-3918, Phone Conference ID: 443 911 300#. 
 
The order in which agenda items are discussed may be changed to accommodate scheduling or other needs of the Committee, the 
public or meeting participants. Members of the public are encouraged to arrive at the commencement of the meeting to ensure that 
they are present for Committee discussion of all items in which they are interested. 
 

Teleconference Locations: 

4689 CA-166 
New Cuyama, CA 93254 

11601 Bolthouse Dr, Ste 200 
Bakersfield, CA 9331 

1135 24th St 
Paso Robles, CA 93446 

112 W Cielo Ave 
Ridgecrest, CA 93555 

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need disability-related modifications or accommodations, including 
auxiliary aids or services, to participate in this meeting, please contact Taylor Blakslee at (661) 477-3385 by 4:00 p.m. on the 
Wednesday prior to this meeting. The Cuyama Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency reserves the right to limit each speaker to 
three (3) minutes per subject or topic. 

 
1. Call to Order (Kelly) (1 min)  

2. Roll Call (Kelly) (1 min) 

3. Pledge of Allegiance (Kelly) (2 min) 

4. Meeting Protocols (Blakslee) (2 min) 

5. Public Comment for Items Not on the Agenda | At this time, the public may address the Committee 
on any item not appearing on the agenda that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the 
Committee.  

ACTION ITEMS 

6. Approval of February 28, 2025 Minutes (Kelly) (3 min)  

7. Discuss and Take Appropriate Action on Potential Non-Reporting Pumpers (Blakslee/Bianchi) (20 min) 

REPORT ITEMS 

8. Report on Basin-Wide Pumping (Bianchi) (15 min) 

9. Report on 2024 Central Management Area Allocations (Bianchi) (15 min) 

10. Report on Historic (1998-2017) Modeled Pumping for All Parcels in the Basin (Blakslee/Van 

Brenton Kelly (Chair) 
Joe Haslett  (Vice Chair) 

Jean Gaillard 
Brad DeBranch 

John Caufield  
David Lewis 

Roberta Jaffe  
 

1

https://msteams.link/SMRO


Lienden) (15 min)Technical Updates 

a) Update on Groundwater Sustainability Plan Activities (Van Lienden) (5 min) 

b) Update on Grant-Funded Projects (Van Lienden) (5 min) 

11. Administrative Updates 

a) Report of the Executive Director (Blakslee) (5 min) – Verbal 

b) Report of the General Counsel (Dominguez) (1 min) – Verbal 

c) Board of Directors Agenda Review (Blakslee) (3 min)  

12. Items for Upcoming Sessions (1 min) 

13. Committee Forum (1 min) 

14. Correspondence (1 min) 

15. Adjourn (6:36 p.m.) 

 

 

2



Cuyama Basin GSA Standing Advisory Committee February 27, 2025, Minutes 

Cuyama Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency 
Standing Advisory Committee Meeting 

February 27, 2025 

Draft Meetings Minutes 
PRESENT: 
Kelly, Brenton – Chair 
Haslett, Joe – Vice Chair 
DeBranch, Brad  
Gaillard, Jean  
Jaffe, Roberta 
Lewis, Dave  
----------------- 
Bianchi, Grace – Project Coordinator 
Blakslee, Taylor – Assistant Executive Director 
Dominguez, Alex – Legal Counsel 
Van Lienden, Brian – Woodard & Curran 

ABSENT: 
Caufield, John 

1. Call to Order
Cuyama Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (CBGSA) Standing Advisory Committee (SAC)
Chair Kelly called the meeting to order at 5:01 p.m.

2. Roll Call
Ms. Bianchi called roll of the Committee (shown above).

3. Pledge of Allegiance
Chair Kelly led the pledge of allegiance.

4. Meeting Protocol
Assistant Executive Director Taylor Blakslee provided an overview of the meeting protocols in
facilitating a remote meeting.

5. Public Comment for Items Not on the Agenda
Committee Member Lewis commented on behalf of his wife and thanked those that appeared and
advocated for their variance request at the board meeting on March 5, 2025.

6. Presentation on Cloud Seeding Study
Frank McDonough from Desert Research Institute provided a presentation on the Cloud Seed
Study, including the seeding methods and findings for Cuyama headwaters.

Committee Member Gaillard asked if cloud conditions for seeding can be identified from the
ground. Mr. McDonough responded that they have equipment to determine if conditions are
favorable for seeding, but individuals without meteorological backgrounds could not identify
clouds for seeding.

3



Cuyama Basin GSA Standing Advisory Committee February 27, 2025, Minutes 

Committee Member Lewis commented that the most favorable years for cloud seeding was during 
wet years, which is not often in Cuyama, so it would not be financially responsible to support this 
project. 

Stakeholder John Caufield asked the life span of the generators. Mr. McDonough responded that 
generators last approximately 20-25 years. 

Stakeholder John Caufield requested staff reevaluate that the estimated cost per acre feet for the 
ground program that reflects the generator life span and noted that the estimated cost is in 2025 
dollars. 

There was SAC consensus to recommend the board not consider this project at this time. 

7. Approval of January 9, 2025, Minutes
Committee Chair Kelly opened the floor for comments on the January 9, 2025 CBGSA SAC meeting
minutes.

There were no comments on this item.

MOTION 
Committee Member Jaffe made a motion to approve January 9, 2025, CBGSA SAC meeting 
minutes. The motion was seconded by Committee Member Gaillard. A roll call vote was 
made, and the motion passed.  

AYES: DeBranch, Gaillard, Jaffe, Kelly, Lewis 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: Caufield, Haslett 

8. Groundwater Sustainability Plan Implementation

a. Discuss and Take Appropriate Action on Water Year 2023-2024 Annual Report
Mr. Van Lienden provided an overview of the Water Year 2023-2024 Annual Report and
changes from the previous year’s annual report.

Chair Kelly asked about the groundwater elevation and depth to contour maps. He asked about
adding the river to the map to understand the contour lines. He requested staff consider
adding the Cuyama River to the contour maps.

Mr. Van Lienden noted the limitations of the contour maps and noted that staff can add the
river to the contour map.

Committee Member Jaffe asked staff to explain the change monitoring wells statuses from last
year and this year.

Mr. Van Lienden responded that there were five wells below the MT this year, however, well
levels have not changed significantly. He added that the shift in well statues  is due to updated
minimum thresholds approved by the board, based on improved data and historical trends.

MOTION 
Committee Member Lewis made a motion to approve the annual report for Water Year 
2024. The motion was seconded by Committee Member Haslett. A roll call vote was made, 

4



Cuyama Basin GSA Standing Advisory Committee February 27, 2025, Minutes 

and the motion passed. 

AYES: Gaillard, Kelly, Lewis, DeBranch, Jaffe 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: Haslett 
ABSENT: Caufield 

b. Discuss and Take Appropriate Action on GSA Project Prioritization/Schedule
Mr. Blakslee provided an overview of the GSA project / initiatives prioritization. He reviewed
the staff approach for developing the project list, which incorporated feedback from the SAC
and board. He stated that staff is looking for feedback on the draft 2025-2029 schedule and
feedback on lower ranked projects.

Committee Member Jaffe commented that the schedule is busy and expressed concern about
staff being overworked.

Mr. Blakslee responded that the Central Management Area (CMA) projects / initiatives.

Committee Member Haslett asked for more information on the “Develop policy to present
further development/use” item.

Mr. Blakslee responded additional discussions regarding this policy would need to take place
within the ad hoc committee, the SAC, and the board. He clarified that while current policy
regulates allocations within the CMA, the GSP does not impose restrictions on pumping outside
that area. Some directors have expressed concern about the potential for increased pumping
beyond the CMA, noting that no current measures prevent it aside from minimum thresholds.
The proposed policy item would address this issue by potentially limiting excessive new water
use from outside investors.

Committee Member Jaffe commented that the schedule is compact, and she would like to have
a more robust process for community engagement on certain topics, such as water markets.
She added that the water market and tiered allocation are the two highest priorities for her.

Committee Member DeBranch noted that the two of the highest ranked items, expanded
allocations outside the management area and allocations in Ventucopa are not on the schedule
until 2026. He asked about the inclusion of the Santa Barbara Canyon Fault (SBCF)
investigation.

Mr. Blakslee responded that the SBCF Investigation was included in the 2025 schedule to
understand flow across the fault and the impacts to the CMA and Ventucopa. He explained that
expanded allocations outside MA and Ventucopa were scheduled following the SBCF
investigation once new information is collected.

Committee Member DeBranch commented that he would like to see expanded allocations
earlier in the schedule and Santa Barbara Canyon Fault investigation be pushed after expanded
allocations initiatives. He requested to remove tiered allocations.

Mr. Blakeslee responded that the board voted to review expanded allocations each year and on
expanded allocations discussions were not included on the schedule for 2025 due to lack of
additional data.

5



Cuyama Basin GSA Standing Advisory Committee February 27, 2025, Minutes 

Committee Member Haslett commented that SBCF study is necessary before determining 
allocations in Ventucopa. He suggested pushing Ventucopa allocations to 2027 and starting 
SBCF investigation in 2025. 

Committee Member Lewis asked about conducting preliminary studies before the SBCF 
investigation before spending substantial funding and committing to the project. 

Stakeholder Adam Lovgren commented that water markets will be complex. 

Mr. Blakslee clarified that the water market would only be within the CMA. 

Committee Member Jaffe commented that in favor of identifying key priorities then do a 
preliminary study for priorities to understand costs and timeline.  

Mr. Blakslee clarified that staff are looking to get feedback on top priorities from SAC and the 
board, then staff will look into costs. 

Stakeholder Jake Furstenfeld commented that the fault study should not be removed as 
significant time has been put into it already.  

Committee Member Gaillard commented that precipitation enhancement was not ranked high, 
but there is a presentation this study today. 

Mr. Blakslee responded that precipitation enhancement was listed the Groundwater 
Sustainability Plan (GSP), therefore the GSA had to explore project feasibility to the project had 
to be explored to justify not including it. 

Committee Member Gaillard commented that many of the lower ranked projects are 
interesting, and he would like to seem them explored after 2029. 

Chair Kelly commented in favor of reconsidering and ranking lower ranked projects annually 
during the budget development process. 

Committee Member Haslett commented that there are no water enhancement studies 
included in the high priority list, and most projects focus on reducing water use and not on 
increasing water availability. He requested  C.8. Groundwater Dependent Ecosystems and C.10 
Irrigation water runoff studies should be moved to this fiscal year. 

SAC Members had consensus to recommend that the board consider lower ranked projects 
annually during the annual budget development. 

9. Update on Farm Unit Modification Application Process
Mr. Blakslee provided an update on the farming unit issue that was discussed at the November  6,
2024, board meeting. He reported the ad hoc recommended a process that is flexible and handled
on a case-by-case basis.

10. Technical Updates

a. Update on Groundwater Sustainability Plan Activities
Mr. Van Lienden noted that the update on GSP activities is provided in the SAC packet.

b. Update on Grant-Funded Projects

6



Cuyama Basin GSA Standing Advisory Committee February 27, 2025, Minutes 

Mr. Van Lienden provided a brief overview of the grant-funded projects which is provided in 
the SAC packet. He reported that the 2025 GSP Update and Periodic Evaluation were submitted 
to the California Department of Water Resources (DWR). He noted that public comments can 
be submitted in the DWR SGMA portal until April 20, 2025. 

Mr. Blakslee provided an update on the CIMIS Station Project and the next steps. He added 
that staff is looking for landowners willing to install a CIMIS station on their property to provide 
valuable evapotranspiration data for the basin. 

Committee Member Haslett suggested looking into the elementary school, which has an 
irrigated field. 

c. Update on 2025 Groundwater Conditions Report
Mr. Van Lienden provided an overview of the January 2025 Groundwater Conditions Report
which is provided in the SAC packet.

11. Administrative Updates

a. Report of the Executive Director
Nothing to report.

b. Report of the General Counsel

Committee Member Haslett asked why the expert testimony was removed.

Legal Counsel Alex Dominguez responded that he cannot disclose closed session details. 

Committee Member Jaffe expressed concern about the outdated adjudication resources page on 

the GSA website. She requested that staff update that and how soon it could be updated as it is a 

very important resource for the community.

Legal Counsel Alex Dominguez acknowledged the importance of online resources and responded 

that the bill passed in 2024 regarding information availability didn’t apply to ongoing 

adjudications.

c. Board of Directors Agenda Review
Mr. Blakslee briefly noted that March 5, 2025, CBGSA Board Meeting agenda is provided in the 
SAC packet.

12. Items for Upcoming Sessions
Nothing to report.

13. Committee Forum
Nothing to report.

14. Correspondence
Nothing to report.

15. Adjourn
Chair Kelly adjourned the meeting at 8:14 p.m.

7



Cuyama Basin GSA Standing Advisory Committee  February 27, 2025, Minutes 
 

STANDING ADVISORY COMMITTEE OF THE  
CUYAMA BASIN GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY 
 
Chair Kelly:  __________________________________ 
 

ATTEST: 
Vice Chair Haslett:  ___________________________________ 

8



TO: Standing Advisory Committee 
Agenda Item No. 7 

FROM: Taylor Blakslee  

DATE: May 1, 2025 

SUBJECT: Discuss and Take Appropriate Action on Potential Non‐Reporting Pumpers 

Discussion 
SAC feedback requested. 

Discussion 
An update on potential non-reporting pumpers is provided as Attachment 1.

9



May 1, 2025

7. Discuss and Take Appropriate Action on Potential Non-
Reporting Pumpers

Taylor Blakslee

Cuyama Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency
Attachment 1 10



Map of Potential Nonreporting Pumpers 

 Parcels with reported water 
use from 2019-2023 are 
shown in green.

 Irrigated fields identified by 
Land IQ from Land IQ from 
2019-2023 are shown in 
purple

 Visible purple areas 
represent potential 
nonreported pumping

 A detailed review of 
potential nonreporting 
pumper is provided on 
following slides

8

11



Overview

 Annual irrigation footprint data was provided by Land IQ.
 Staff updated the analysis to include 2023 reported pumping.
 There were 20 parcels (~900 acres) identified as potential 

nonreporting pumpers.
 Staff is looking for direction on handling potential nonreporting 

pumpers.
 A detailed review of potential nonreporting pumper is provided on 

following slides.

9

12



APN 147-010-027

10

 8.8 Acres
 Identified as irrigated 

by Land IQ dataset 
 Recommendation: 

Staff to reach out to  
landowners.

Google Earth Satellite: 2021 

13



APN 147-050-038

11

 5 acres
 Identified as irrigated by 

Land IQ dataset
 Reported de minimis 

water use
 Recommendation:

1. Land IQ to verify water use 
(analyze ET and 
precipitation)

2. If water use is likely due to 
pumping, staff to contact 
landowner. If not, remove 
from potential 
nonreporting list

Google Earth Satellite: 2021 

14



 1.6 Acres
 Identified as irrigated by Land IQ 

dataset
 Reported de minimis water use
 Recommendation:

1. Land IQ to verify water use 
(analyze ET and precipitation)

2. If water use is likely due to 
pumping, staff to contact 
landowner. If not, remove from 
potential nonreporting list

APN 147-070-013

12

Google Earth Satellite: 2023 

15



 20 acres
 Identified as irrigated by Land 

IQ dataset
 Reported de minimis water use
 Recommendation: 

1. Land IQ to verify water use 
(analyze ET and precipitation)

2. If water use is likely due to 
pumping, staff to contact 
landowner. If not, remove from 
potential nonreporting list

APN 149-090-053

13

Google Earth Satellite: 2020 

16



 26 acres
 Identified as irrigated by Land 

IQ dataset
 Communication with 

Landowner; spring fed 
irrigation

 Recommendation: Staff to 
remove parcel from the 
nonreported pumping list.

APN 147-030-061

14

Google Earth Satellite: 2023 

17



 338 acres
 Identified as irrigated by 

Land IQ dataset
 Reported 2024 water use
 Recommendation: Staff 

to follow up with 
landowners.

APN 149-010-070

15

Google Earth Satellite: 2022 

18



 10 acres
 Identified as irrigated by Land 

IQ dataset
 Recently contacted by lessee 

and landowner
 Recommendation: Continue 

coordination with 
lessee/landowner.

APN 149-160-033

16

Google Earth Satellite: 2023 

19



 6 acres
 Identified as irrigated by Land IQ 

dataset
 Reported de minimis water use
 Recommendation: 

1. Land IQ to verify water use (analyze ET 
and precipitation)

2. If water use is likely due to pumping, staff 
to contact landowner. If not, remove 
from potential nonreporting list

APN 149-230-053

17

Google Earth Satellite: 2023 

20



 51 acres
 Identified as irrigated by 

Land IQ dataset
 Recommendation: Staff 

to follow up with 
landowner.

APN 151-060-002

18

Google Earth Satellite: 2021 

21



 3 acres
 Identified as irrigated by Land 

IQ dataset
 Reported de minimis water use
 Recommendation:

1. Land IQ to verify water use 
(analyze ET and precipitation)

2. If water use is likely due to 
pumping, staff to contact 
landowner. If not, remove from 
potential nonreporting list

APN 001-015-016

19

Google Earth Satellite: 2021 

22



 31 acres
 Identified as irrigated by Land IQ 

dataset
 Reported as de minimis water use
 Recommendation: 

1. Land IQ to verify water use (analyze 
ET and precipitation)

2. If water use is likely due to 
pumping, staff to contact 
landowner. If not, remove from 
potential nonreporting list

APN 002-008-025

20

Google Earth Satellite: 2021

23



 38 acres
 Identified as irrigated by 

Land IQ dataset
 Recommendation: Staff 

to follow up to  
landowners.

APN 002-008-006

21

Google Earth Satellite: 2022 

24



 45 acres
 Identified as irrigated by 

Land IQ dataset
 Recommendation: Staff to 

reach out to landowner.

APN 002-008-025

22

Google Earth Satellite: 2021 

25



 109 acres
 Identified as irrigated by 

Land IQ dataset
 Recommendation: Staff to 

reach out to landowner.

APN 002-014-002

23

Google Earth Satellite: 2022 

26



 27 acres
 Identified as irrigated by 

Land IQ dataset
 Recommendation: Staff to 

follow up with landowners.

APN 002-014-018

24

Google Earth Satellite: 2022 

27



 92 acres
 Identified as irrigated by Land 

IQ dataset
 Recommendation: Staff to 

reach out to landowner.

APN 002-014-006

25

Google Earth Satellite: 2023  

28



 26 acres
 Identified as irrigated by 

Land IQ dataset
 Recommendation: Staff 

to follow up with 
landowners.

APN 002-014-017

26

Google Earth Satellite: 2023 

29



 40 acres
 Identified as irrigated by Land IQ 

dataset
 Recommendation: Staff to follow 

up with landowners.

APN 002-014-012

27

Google Earth Satellite: 2019 

30



 19 acres
 Identified as irrigated by 

Land IQ dataset
 Recommendation: Staff to 

follow up with landowners.

APN 002-021-006 / 002-015-016

28

Google Earth Satellite: 2022 

31



 18 acres
 Identified as irrigated by

Land IQ dataset
 Recommendation: Staff

to reach out to
landowners.

APN 001-022-005

29

Google Earth Satellite: 2021 

32



TO: Standing Advisory Committee 
Agenda Item No. 8 

FROM: Taylor Blakslee  

DATE: May 1, 2025 

SUBJECT: Report on Basin-Wide Pumping 

Discussion 
None; information only. 

Discussion 
On March 5, 2025, the Cuyama Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (CBGSA) Board of Directors 
requested an annual item on reported groundwater pumping/use be presented and that report is 
provided as Attachment 1. 

The CBGSA began collecting water use information beginning in 2019 and the attached report 
summarizes water use by landowners from 2010 through 2024. One notable item is meters were 
required and largely in place for 2022 and thus, 2022-2024 reported pumping predominately represents 
metered use (gross extractions). For 2019-2021, water use was largely reported by using crop factors or 
other forms to indicate water consumed and represent a net water use.  

33



Cuyama Basin 2024 Water Use 
Landowner Landowner 2019 AF 2020 AF 2021 AF 2022 AF 2023 AF 2024 AF

1 Grimmway Enterprises, Inc. 10,184.00    10,454.70      9,401.10        17,213.27      12,251.88      13,379.35      

2 Bolthouse Land Company, LLC 6,004.60      8,267.22        6,432.20        11,317.03      7,809.44        9,340.12        

3 Sunrise Olive Ranch 1,075.00      1,075.00        1,924.74        1,761.57        1,726.11        1,825.17        

4 Kern Ridge Growers 1,558.04      1,544.00        1,587.08        3,033.23        2,673.37        1,550.20        

5 Highland Vineyard SB, LLC -               1,180.69        1,004.77        1,675.78        1,832.00        1,546.46        

6 Cuyama Orchards 878.47         878.47            966.32            1,056.90        875.22            1,120.60        

7 Tri-County Pistachios 941.85         832.70            911.95            1,876.00        1,118.00        1,090.00        

8 Brodiaea, Inc. (Grapevine) 702.79         757.54            790.54            835.97            798.35            953.96            

9 Feinstein Investments 174.25         174.25            78.80              51.33              268.88            544.87            

10 Triangle E. Farms 981.90         514.37            358.11            234.27            580.75            527.43            

11 Karam Pistachio Farm - - - 305.52            480.38            511.82            

12 Sunridge Nurseries 364.00         446.40            553.26            1,141.22        1,032.00        462.89            

13 Lear Real Estate -               457.60            290.40            492.91            568.21            460.76            

14 JHP Global - JH Farms 391.50         391.50            356.40            347.02            365.28            354.30            

15 Lucky Dog Ranch 284.05         328.90            287.04            344.25            343.00            350.00            

16 Perkins Ranch 272.80         264.00            237.60            585.35            113.30            349.29            

17 Cuyama Dairy Farm 495.45         551.41            924.86            632.04            230.73            342.33            

18 Apache Canyon Ranch 323.93         318.65            322.40            357.45            327.96            339.55            

19 Harrington Farms 135.00         135.00            196.94            135.84            111.19            162.68            

20 Cuyama Community Services District (CCSD) 94.97           98.71              113.20            119.77            148.34            158.79            

21 Chang Ceferino -               104.65            110.63            159.24            117.00            131.60            

22 Double H Farming, LLC (formerly Triple H) 358.80         358.80            358.80            382.16            104.50            113.50            

23 Ann Buck Previously reported under TripleH Farms 104.40            111.50            

24 CCSH Farms Previously reported under TripleH Farms 99.40              107.00            

25 Duncan Family Farms 2,048.00      2,048.00        2,048.00        18.00              115.61            52.68              

26 David Lewis 10.22           10.22              42.74              30.19              34.01              43.27              

27 Anderson Development 2.07                40.83              

28 Yeguada Trujillo 33.05              

29 Jennifer Lee 20.93           20.93              20.93              20.93              20.93              31.81              

30 Bosma and Ricci - - - 13.62              24.51              24.51              

31 E&B Natural Resources 22.04           22.41              23.01              21.44              24.35              24.26              

32 The Ranch 72.87           18.63              18.50              18.50              18.50              18.50              

33 Tanner Boyajian DM 4.50                7.40                

34 Caliente Ranch 4.77                4.07                1.01                

35 Kooros Samadzadeh 7.74                13.73              0.04                

36 Adam Family 3.39                

37 Cuyama Mutual Water Company 4.60              4.90                4.47                

Total 27,400         31,260            29,365            44,193            34,345            36,112            

Attachment 1
34



TO:  Standing Advisory Committee 
  Agenda Item No. 9 
 
FROM:  Taylor Blakslee  
 
DATE:  May 1, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Report on 2024 Central Management Area Allocations 
 
 
Discussion 
Approve the 2024 Central Management Area Allocation report. 
 
Discussion 
The 2024 Central Management Area Allocation report was provided in March 2025 and compared 
allocations in the CMA against pumping. However, the report did not include all known pumpers and the 
staff is presenting the completed report as Attachment 1.  

35



Cuyama Basin GSA CMA + Farming Units 2024 Allocation Report

Reporting Entity Landowner Parcel Areas (Acres) Allocation (AF)
Reported Pumping 

(AF) Percent Used
1 Ann Buck 40.00 118.59 111.50 94%
2 CCSH Farms, Doug Slumskie 40.00 115.38 107.00 93%
3 Duncan Family Farms, LLC/Aguila G Boys 930.88 1,310.36 52.68 4%
4 Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 13,474.03                 17,992.01                 13,379.35                 74%

Caliente Ranch Cuyama, LLC 2,115.22 2,133.69 305.96 14%
Diamond Farming Company 1,995.71 3,265.84 3,473.88 106%
Lapis Land Company, LLC 2,227.87 5,094.35 3,479.38 68%
Ruby Land Company, LLC 7,135.23 7,498.12 6,120.13 82%

5 JHP Global/Joo Capital 176.85 165.22 4.86 3%
6 Kern Ridge Growers, LLC 510.94 869.17 196.25 23%
7 Sunrise Olive Ranch, LLC 934.24 2,514.57 1,825.17 73%

Sunrise Ranch Properties, LLC 927.24 2,487.81 1,825.17 73%
Carl Reinhard 7.00 26.76 - 0%

8 Triple H Farming, LLC, Jason, Roy, & Ryan Harrington 38.53 125.51 113.50 90%
9 Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 13,495.18                 22,139.31                 10,150.17                 46%

Belden Family Trust ET AL 6,152.12 8,060.06 349.29 4%
Bolthouse Land Company, LLC 6,482.94 12,734.68                 9,340.12 73%
Lear Real Estate Enterprises, LLC 541.63 815.55 460.76 56%
Cuyama Solar 318.49 529.03 - 0%

Subtotal 29,640.65                 45,350.12                 25,940.48                 57%

Attachment 1
36



TO:  Standing Advisory Committee 
  Agenda Item No. 10 
 
FROM:  Taylor Blakslee  
 
DATE:  May 1, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Report on Historic (1998-2017) Modeled Pumping for All Parcels in the Basin 
 
 
Discussion 
None; information only. 
 
Discussion 
During the March 5, 2025 Cuyama Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (CBGSA) Board of Directors 
meeting, the Board directed staff to develop a list of modeled pumping by parcel in the basin for the 
historic model period (1998-2017) and that list is provided as Attachment 1. 

37



APN Parcel Owner Grouping Area CMA? FU? 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Annual Average 

1998-2017

Parcel's Percentage 
of Basin-Wide 

Historical Pumping 
(1998-2017)

Acres Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet

1 149-300-010 CALIENTE RANCH CUYAMA, LLC Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 1762.84 No Yes 1200.77 1786.12 3034.21 1086.78 2973.42 1250.06 1206.07 965.14 1316.16 1481.30 831.03 1306.91 998.10 968.24 1189.48 1189.00 1820.28 1055.37 1294.56 2400.21 1467.66 3.03%
2 149-330-008 SMITH MICHAEL D Other 7.19 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
3 149-330-009 SMITH MICHAEL D Other 3.2 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
4 149-330-013 BOLTHOUSE PROPERTIES LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 0.96 Yes No 1.52 0.37 1.63 0.42 1.83 0.38 0.37 1.69 1.36 0.00 2.11 1.52 1.29 1.84 1.46 1.40 1.92 0.15 0.16 0.23 1.08 0.00%
5 149-310-005 RUBY LAND COMPANY LLC Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 1432.73 No Yes 1771.88 1207.81 2624.58 37.99 2805.83 1069.88 1101.16 1696.50 1438.14 1338.86 2413.58 1220.54 2057.67 1666.99 1073.97 1183.75 1757.80 1032.46 730.03 757.20 1449.33 3.00%
6 149-330-002 BOLTHOUSE PROPERTIES LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 0.37 Yes No 0.06 0.01 0.06 0.02 0.07 0.01 0.01 0.07 0.05 0.00 0.08 0.06 0.05 0.07 0.06 0.06 0.08 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.04 0.00%
7 149-330-007 DUE LIMONI, LLC Other 11.87 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
8 149-330-010 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY, LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 0.13 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
9 149-330-011 RUBY LAND COMPANY LLC Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 57.72 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
10 149-330-014 BOLTHOUSE PROPERTIES, LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 122.01 Yes No 303.93 78.13 332.95 91.52 378.07 68.14 62.04 342.02 273.17 1.74 430.47 318.04 251.96 376.15 316.41 283.28 410.38 35.47 16.83 22.87 219.68 0.45%
11 149-310-003 RUBY LAND COMPANY LLC Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 1788.43 Yes No 1443.02 768.49 657.62 127.07 765.25 1463.33 1494.53 1283.73 1927.21 1643.51 1057.79 1925.56 1979.98 1109.08 1765.71 1529.35 1073.47 2163.91 1585.78 1234.87 1349.96 2.79%
12 149-330-004 CARSON, MARVIN J EST/OF Other 0.39 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
13 149-010-025 AGUILA G-BOYS, LLC Duncan Family Farms, LLC/Aguila G Boys 131.31 Yes No 277.32 338.67 300.60 262.10 344.03 171.11 159.88 127.53 1.97 2.92 1.00 2.31 1.98 0.22 152.37 189.36 160.97 101.82 380.29 393.93 168.52 0.35%
14 149-010-030 DIAMOND FARMING COMPANY Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 412.36 Yes No 380.50 251.13 322.43 10.20 330.40 660.69 625.71 411.18 438.67 469.69 492.30 472.12 1127.17 739.11 869.82 867.41 605.30 636.37 757.54 804.99 563.64 1.17%
15 149-010-031 GILL, MICHAEL L 2016 TRUST 11/15/16 Other 20.03 Yes No 20.97 5.24 0.79 0.55 0.54 0.72 0.73 1.05 2.27 1.09 1.06 0.67 0.85 0.61 0.90 0.98 11.80 15.67 1.09 0.58 3.41 0.01%
16 149-010-037 CUYAMA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT Other 20 Yes No 0.00 0.04 0.04 0.01 0.04 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.01 0.03 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.01 0.02 0.00%
17 149-010-050 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY, LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 34.29 Yes No 50.97 35.56 75.83 22.01 87.89 65.52 59.99 3.88 53.94 65.15 34.75 1.79 79.42 44.41 25.98 94.60 11.27 1.83 28.20 8.03 42.55 0.09%
18 149-010-070 2961 HIGHWAY LLC 2961 Highway LLC 454.92 Yes No 729.97 956.63 1253.70 999.16 1238.54 1005.93 963.27 944.04 119.88 551.33 1177.28 825.23 141.68 1011.01 391.53 109.34 1072.06 743.19 118.45 2.84 717.75 1.48%
19 149-010-082 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY, LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 43.39 Yes No 91.80 26.12 96.47 27.68 112.69 110.51 104.77 11.16 96.34 75.03 61.23 1.36 100.22 72.69 18.03 119.48 87.16 5.37 2.73 1.28 61.11 0.13%
20 149-330-006 DUE LIMONI, LLC Other 19.51 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
21 149-010-083 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY, LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 204.92 Yes No 301.92 336.06 577.30 153.78 652.61 403.48 377.99 35.59 308.39 518.80 203.44 16.29 587.64 265.86 269.15 693.78 251.69 30.63 308.96 62.53 317.79 0.66%
22 149-010-026 AGUILA G-BOYS, LLC Duncan Family Farms, LLC/Aguila G Boys 0.88 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
23 149-010-036 PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC CO Other 0.97 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
24 149-100-007 BRAY ROBERT B/JUDY A Other 0.21 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
25 149-100-013 BRAY ROBERT B/JUDY A Other 0.21 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
26 149-121-002 CUEVAS, GUSTAVO CORTES Other 0.34 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
27 149-124-003 RAY RICHARD N/PEARL A Other 0.19 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
28 149-124-010 MORRIS ZALE RAY Other 0.27 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
29 149-100-006 2961 HIGHWAY LLC 2961 Highway LLC 0.41 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
30 149-121-003 RATZKE WILLIAM WALTER Other 0.25 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
31 149-123-009 CUYAMA MUTUAL WATER COMPANY Other 0.22 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
32 149-123-020 PRICE FAMILY TRUST 10/18/12 Other 1.16 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
33 149-124-009 ROSCAMP, RHODA Other 0.26 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
34 149-131-001 PRICE, WILLIAM G Other 0.45 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
35 149-131-010 JOYENO, ELIAS Other 0.24 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
36 149-132-002 CASTILLO JOSE NEGRETE/JOSEFINA MUOther 0.19 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
37 149-131-009 JOYENO, ELIAS Other 0.25 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
38 149-132-006 CASTILLO JOSE NEGRETE/JOSEFINA MUOther 0.19 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
39 149-132-009 CARRANZA, MARIA R Other 0.67 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
40 149-124-001 BROWN FAMILY TRUST 9/1982 Other 0.19 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
41 149-124-007 PRICE FAMILY TRUST 10/18/12 Other 0.54 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
42 149-132-010 ASHTON RICHARD J Other 0.27 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
43 149-132-011 ASHTON RICHARD J Other 0.2 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
44 149-132-018 JOYENO, ELIAS Other 0.2 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
45 149-132-020 UNKNOWN OWNER Other 0.26 Yes No 0.00 0.10 0.08 0.02 0.10 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.01 0.05 0.11 0.01 0.00 0.10 0.01 0.04 0.00%
46 149-140-009 BELDEN FAM TR ET AL Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 642.6 No Yes 0.00 0.04 540.37 1330.54 677.98 654.36 659.79 757.99 570.91 1319.45 1245.70 902.98 848.17 246.60 1290.47 899.28 221.48 380.47 255.19 955.98 687.89 1.42%
47 149-140-003 BELDEN FAM TR ET AL Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 637.15 No Yes 0.00 0.00 22.85 56.96 35.53 867.39 906.26 1122.72 52.72 1222.54 1646.37 694.06 726.12 1156.05 459.42 692.77 803.48 92.45 810.40 1233.05 630.06 1.30%
48 149-140-064 BELDEN FAM TR ET AL Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 317.19 No Yes 0.00 0.00 2.78 7.85 5.08 132.59 126.28 116.01 9.28 67.98 154.24 66.93 11.03 16.50 123.70 22.76 5.03 1.11 127.82 18.67 50.78 0.10%
49 149-140-066 BELDEN FAM TR ET AL Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 315.9 Yes No 548.76 716.61 1067.92 799.07 1330.02 295.60 349.05 715.68 807.76 894.05 745.40 605.02 210.92 612.51 848.57 263.19 263.64 329.99 379.05 528.12 615.55 1.27%
50 149-150-013 EHLY VIOLET M Other 2.02 Yes No 1.87 1.31 2.35 1.51 2.84 2.51 2.35 0.97 0.13 1.09 0.10 2.47 2.14 0.90 1.26 0.54 0.15 0.91 0.13 0.08 1.28 0.00%
51 149-100-009 2961 HIGHWAY LLC 2961 Highway LLC 0.33 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
52 149-123-014 PRICE, WILLIAM G Other 0.42 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
53 149-124-006 RAY RICHARD N/PEARL A Other 0.19 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
54 149-132-014 JOYENO, ELIAS Other 0.2 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
55 149-140-042 BOLTHOUSE PROPERTIES, LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 78.08 Yes No 31.37 185.65 99.36 205.19 118.77 41.56 42.25 1.65 32.02 193.05 143.77 35.48 179.89 120.27 58.70 188.75 21.03 37.33 144.40 205.69 104.31 0.22%
56 149-140-069 BELDEN FAM TR ET AL Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 323.66 Yes No 0.00 165.90 178.37 837.14 246.23 451.97 463.04 529.88 450.25 835.13 740.43 477.20 240.76 593.96 590.25 297.63 237.23 372.69 420.60 37.59 408.31 0.84%
57 149-140-072 BELDEN FAM TR ET AL Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 316.68 No Yes 0.00 0.00 21.23 839.61 98.50 558.09 549.53 476.35 474.21 639.13 268.94 670.80 115.98 262.05 846.72 527.89 278.02 26.14 407.06 592.51 382.64 0.79%
58 149-124-011 COOPERS PETROLEUM DISTRIBUTOR INOther 0.67 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
59 149-131-004 DEW DROP INN LLC Other 0.55 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
60 149-131-008 JOYENO, ELIAS Other 0.22 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
61 149-132-007 MENDIBURU PETE & CHRISTINE TRUST Other 0.39 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
62 149-132-015 JOYENO, ELIAS Other 0.2 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
63 149-123-019 PRICE FAMILY TRUST 10/18/12 Other 0.38 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
64 149-131-007 JOYENO, ELIAS Other 0.24 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
65 149-132-008 CASTILLO JOSE NEGRETE/JOSEFINA MUOther 0.19 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
66 149-132-012 ASHTON RICHARD J Other 0.2 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
67 149-140-067 BELDEN FAM TR ET AL Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 319.36 No Yes 0.00 0.00 7.26 23.54 15.66 887.41 859.36 370.71 522.65 562.50 717.88 181.35 69.99 580.64 413.41 312.88 52.51 3.15 557.78 97.79 311.82 0.64%
68 149-150-016 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY, LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 161.07 Yes No 152.27 453.01 89.76 494.45 117.31 224.23 259.57 457.35 0.00 0.00 573.94 338.41 194.81 243.42 309.05 297.43 34.35 258.28 186.58 261.18 247.27 0.51%
69 149-150-024 HOEKSTRA FAMILY TRUST 5/6/99 Hoekstra Family Trust 162.35 Yes No 301.39 287.71 298.68 304.09 423.74 460.70 398.03 296.62 360.37 381.75 299.85 299.30 288.03 287.48 281.25 293.00 297.25 297.76 352.22 281.58 324.54 0.67%
70 149-150-037 CHELDIN ERWIN/ELIZABETH TRUSTEES Other 4.1 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
71 149-150-039 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY, LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 1130.41 Yes No 1478.79 2058.13 1962.67 2282.54 2324.27 1186.05 1187.26 2046.55 886.28 1767.87 2517.10 1928.04 1275.55 1520.44 1626.59 2202.64 1266.14 941.26 1983.41 1425.00 1693.33 3.50%
72 149-140-041 BOLTHOUSE PROPERTIES, LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 76.58 Yes No 36.53 240.22 136.25 263.82 162.33 14.95 17.43 0.01 0.11 256.70 224.24 0.24 240.79 181.96 33.93 277.05 21.36 13.17 187.59 274.81 129.17 0.27%
73 149-150-042 CUYAMA SOLAR, LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 79.16 No Yes 31.51 8.35 35.40 9.67 41.91 40.35 38.22 4.06 33.70 0.00 0.00 36.43 5.50 26.00 36.21 33.13 40.31 1.91 0.71 0.50 21.19 0.04%
74 149-160-029 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY, LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 78.21 No Yes 0.08 0.02 5.93 12.56 8.46 18.66 34.47 24.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.09 0.01 0.03 181.48 6.59 14.53 15.39 0.03%
75 149-131-002 PRICE, WILLIAM G Other 0.2 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
76 149-132-017 JOYENO, ELIAS Other 0.2 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
77 149-140-047 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY, LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 83.94 Yes No 43.14 236.13 43.03 262.41 56.30 263.30 243.87 21.34 227.07 204.95 0.00 252.36 177.72 21.96 263.65 48.59 9.85 236.97 183.76 217.55 150.70 0.31%
78 149-140-071 BELDEN FAM TR ET AL Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 315.72 No Yes 0.00 0.00 5.01 9.13 7.34 365.85 329.94 296.05 162.87 265.84 390.35 252.49 166.19 179.08 341.24 215.03 21.52 0.00 7.79 9.77 151.27 0.31%
79 149-140-091 CUYAMA SOLAR, LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 162.31 No Yes 18.76 98.04 17.46 108.25 22.48 106.28 99.74 6.30 93.77 85.08 0.00 105.38 82.77 5.70 108.77 99.23 152.60 5.08 1.46 1.35 60.92 0.13%
80 149-150-015 CORTES CUEVAS DELFINO & MARTHA Other 2.06 Yes No 0.03 0.69 0.14 0.78 0.20 0.01 0.01 0.58 0.02 0.75 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.57 0.78 0.16 0.00 0.62 0.03 0.04 0.28 0.00%
81 149-100-008 BROOKOVER NELLIE F S Other 0.21 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
82 149-100-010 BARAJAS JOSE Other 11.5 Yes No 0.04 0.01 0.04 0.01 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.00 0.04 0.03 0.03 0.00 0.05 0.04 0.01 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.37 0.29 0.06 0.00%
83 149-100-014 2961 HIGHWAY LLC 2961 Highway LLC 12.64 Yes No 0.45 0.55 0.74 0.64 0.74 0.61 0.58 0.56 0.03 0.35 0.71 0.39 0.10 0.60 0.07 0.07 0.64 0.44 0.05 0.00 0.42 0.00%
84 149-140-068 BELDEN FAM TR ET AL Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 319.24 No Yes 0.00 0.00 0.52 1.48 0.96 25.14 23.71 1.24 0.68 1.04 29.28 12.84 2.20 25.16 2.95 2.79 0.84 0.00 24.30 3.85 7.95 0.02%
85 149-140-073 BELDEN FAM TR ET AL Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 321.51 Yes No 7.27 2.68 385.20 429.98 449.63 320.10 294.22 389.79 281.25 325.65 155.25 363.58 218.37 42.32 328.25 370.43 456.89 28.79 429.08 48.09 266.34 0.55%

Model-Estimated Pumping

Attachment 1 38



APN Parcel Owner Grouping Area CMA? FU? 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Annual Average 

1998-2017

Parcel's Percentage 
of Basin-Wide 

Historical Pumping 
(1998-2017)

Acres Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet

86 149-140-090 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY, LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 244 Yes No 126.80 639.75 115.09 701.30 158.27 690.47 647.06 420.83 603.70 547.96 289.56 659.84 506.42 43.42 697.36 463.13 31.85 634.56 475.68 540.51 449.68 0.93%
87 149-140-100 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY, LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 80.88 No Yes 0.00 0.00 4.97 11.95 9.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 251.14 0.00 0.00 236.00 262.89 38.81 0.08%
88 149-150-006 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY, LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 81.87 Yes No 40.12 249.42 146.30 275.23 175.93 12.74 15.38 209.65 167.19 224.57 147.28 0.00 38.93 274.33 38.52 40.40 14.60 209.15 16.80 12.38 115.45 0.24%
89 149-150-026 HOEKSTRA FAMILY TRUST 5/6/99 Hoekstra Family Trust 112.68 Yes No 134.27 132.98 168.74 170.59 356.97 295.40 399.07 190.53 336.79 197.65 356.47 369.72 376.90 325.86 386.33 365.32 409.12 401.47 362.50 320.02 302.83 0.63%
90 149-121-004 ENGRISER, MARTIN Other 2.4 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
91 149-123-018 PRICE FAMILY TRUST 10/18/12 Other 2.27 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
92 149-124-008 ROSCAMP, RHODA Other 0.2 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
93 149-132-005 URIBE, CESAR Other 0.58 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
94 149-132-013 JOYENO, ELIAS Other 0.2 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
95 149-132-019 JOYENO, ELIAS Other 0.34 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
96 149-140-065 BELDEN FAM TR ET AL Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 315.09 Yes No 0.00 165.60 780.86 986.65 927.27 593.13 564.74 462.88 343.19 590.56 868.09 600.61 98.63 564.93 583.04 330.36 421.19 49.87 351.87 373.59 482.85 1.00%
97 149-150-002 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY, LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 66.86 Yes No 32.84 7.58 37.37 8.87 41.34 21.31 22.41 37.88 3.37 2.16 4.60 33.32 6.58 6.10 40.85 31.43 13.39 2.32 3.66 3.52 18.05 0.04%
98 149-150-008 DIAZ, JOSE CANUTO Other 40.89 Yes No 0.06 0.26 0.16 0.30 0.20 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.29 0.20 0.00 0.04 0.29 0.33 0.13 0.01 0.01 0.03 0.18 0.13 0.00%
99 149-150-009 DIAZ, JOSE CANUTO Other 26.1 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
100 149-150-019 HOEKSTRA FAMILY TRUST 5/6/99 Hoekstra Family Trust 36.18 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.82 4.70 148.02 147.20 145.81 138.57 146.06 150.19 148.95 151.40 138.92 122.73 72.37 0.15%
101 149-170-023 CUYAMA II Other 274.12 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
102 149-150-023 KERN RIDGE GROWERS LLC Kern Ridge Growers, LLC 161.36 Yes No 81.27 93.89 431.20 411.83 430.17 526.13 494.03 255.48 471.93 127.63 219.78 516.82 280.27 44.71 488.72 97.45 184.65 439.10 87.95 21.98 285.25 0.59%
103 149-140-098 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY, LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 311.38 No Yes 0.00 0.00 6.49 14.20 16.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 556.35 422.28 260.01 509.66 530.47 1040.70 167.82 0.35%
104 149-150-017 HOEKSTRA FAMILY TRUST 5/6/99 Hoekstra Family Trust 120.5 Yes No 38.00 344.07 288.00 353.58 385.44 26.72 206.99 32.60 163.29 337.17 340.87 34.22 326.08 309.88 340.81 350.44 364.63 370.63 334.82 295.81 262.20 0.54%
105 149-150-032 CUYAMA SOLAR, LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 38.26 No Yes 24.47 6.82 26.37 7.82 31.69 30.74 29.13 2.61 25.84 0.00 0.37 30.64 4.67 21.36 28.89 26.16 30.24 1.84 0.35 0.93 16.55 0.03%
106 149-160-036 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY, LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 165.62 No Yes 0.02 0.00 0.89 0.95 1.07 467.64 506.03 289.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.33 35.26 65.66 0.14%
107 149-170-016 KERN RIDGE GROWERS, LLC Kern Ridge Growers, LLC 39.77 Yes No 8.66 9.97 0.10 0.00 0.14 0.07 0.07 0.02 5.44 8.00 136.90 21.12 6.25 3.90 122.62 12.04 8.01 53.10 13.54 3.24 20.66 0.04%
108 149-150-038 USA Other 56.24 Yes No 0.08 0.14 0.01 0.12 0.02 0.05 0.08 0.12 0.00 0.00 0.12 0.05 0.07 0.11 0.02 0.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.14 0.07 0.00%
109 149-170-014 FARRY MICHAEL Other 0.16 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.44 0.44 0.03 0.02 0.05 0.00%
110 149-170-034 CUYAMA II Other 245.55 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
111 149-180-024 BAKER, PEGGY L Other 4.12 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
112 149-170-010 SUNRISE RANCH PROPERTIES, LLC (CA)Sunrise Olive Ranch, LLC 26.97 Yes No 12.33 13.81 122.63 85.94 106.18 108.47 105.03 93.95 86.05 100.88 111.94 118.47 88.63 89.52 103.91 109.35 3.17 0.76 2.93 2.14 73.30 0.15%
113 149-170-012 KERN RIDGE GROWERS, LLC Kern Ridge Growers, LLC 92.75 Yes No 184.35 59.18 20.42 13.46 13.74 192.12 183.98 10.10 172.71 192.84 153.81 23.00 177.81 12.95 112.56 210.68 0.00 0.00 238.97 250.31 111.15 0.23%
114 149-170-026 LEE YONG Other 331.74 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
115 149-170-030 PHAN, MICHAEL Other 64.83 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 1.01 0.99 0.96 0.88 0.06 0.05 0.90 0.88 0.00 0.78 0.82 0.37 0.00%
116 149-170-032 HOEKSTRA FAMILY TRUST 5/6/99 Hoekstra Family Trust 3.19 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
117 149-123-015 PRICE, WILLIAM G Other 0.2 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
118 149-124-005 BROWN FAMILY TRUST 9/82 Other 0.96 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
119 149-131-003 PRICE, WILLIAM G Other 0.51 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
120 149-132-004 MENDIBURU PETE & CHRISTINE TRUST Other 0.25 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
121 149-132-016 JOYENO, ELIAS Other 0.2 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
122 149-140-005 BELDEN FAM TR ET AL Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 635.73 Yes No 927.96 1336.47 1919.06 1006.55 2304.01 1112.79 1065.05 1318.80 717.42 1604.86 1578.95 877.51 958.23 1644.10 931.22 1134.83 503.42 641.54 899.92 713.48 1159.81 2.40%
123 149-140-007 BELDEN FAM TR ET AL Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 643.92 No Yes 532.17 647.10 1448.47 393.67 1640.20 273.38 270.69 951.35 119.35 1186.94 1652.93 982.73 714.38 1113.16 619.87 1621.43 594.07 443.64 839.24 677.19 836.10 1.73%
124 149-150-025 USA Other 80.54 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
125 149-150-031 CUYAMA SOLAR, LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 40.45 No Yes 21.75 6.21 24.35 6.99 28.53 28.17 26.52 2.22 23.22 0.00 0.00 25.78 3.99 18.49 24.87 22.56 27.05 1.29 0.53 0.58 14.65 0.03%
126 149-160-037 KERN RIDGE GROWERS LLC Kern Ridge Growers, LLC 162.63 Yes No 331.62 409.90 310.71 358.84 362.84 528.06 422.94 476.16 88.19 56.42 402.87 214.53 159.96 376.65 172.12 53.32 434.65 101.51 434.13 182.72 293.91 0.61%
127 149-170-009 SUNRISE RANCH PROPERTIES, LLC (CA)Sunrise Olive Ranch, LLC 303.95 Yes No 660.26 844.51 953.80 755.82 914.93 1008.88 1079.01 901.79 320.61 407.84 448.05 683.40 614.10 481.51 206.83 517.40 35.84 12.70 32.45 30.85 545.53 1.13%
128 149-170-022 GRAY DUCK PROPERTIES LLC Other 274.5 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
129 149-170-006 LEWIS, DAVID G David Lewis 85.09 Yes No 96.68 99.29 4.30 3.19 2.96 2.81 2.83 4.22 4.36 4.28 3.91 3.66 3.45 2.39 3.70 4.04 5.63 2.33 19.91 25.30 14.96 0.03%
130 149-170-008 USA Other 298.76 Yes No 0.13 0.16 0.02 0.03 0.03 0.23 0.21 0.19 0.17 0.20 0.23 0.02 0.02 0.01 0.22 0.22 1.98 1.33 1.35 0.90 0.38 0.00%
131 149-170-013 KERN RIDGE GROWERS, LLC Kern Ridge Growers, LLC 232.84 Yes No 348.59 654.10 118.99 25.72 118.02 438.00 365.54 422.04 225.21 276.38 625.27 447.94 251.90 84.46 465.67 258.22 2.16 20.73 632.74 672.95 322.73 0.67%
132 149-170-042 ZANNON 2014 LIVING TRUST Tri-County Pistachio 40.69 Yes No 57.19 64.05 1.51 1.50 1.49 1.31 1.46 1.97 99.66 101.63 111.17 116.34 119.38 108.49 131.58 121.63 4.69 3.21 111.24 109.30 63.44 0.13%
133 149-170-041 TREINEN JON S/MARY L Other 40.02 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.90 0.89 0.82 0.76 2.05 1.87 0.00 0.99 1.70 0.55 0.00%
134 149-180-018 FARRY MICHAEL Kern Ridge Growers, LLC 38.24 Yes No 76.90 59.49 96.40 124.55 103.55 133.32 75.24 114.97 56.18 64.83 69.99 3.83 2.35 1.49 87.58 146.37 107.75 56.80 21.10 21.25 71.20 0.15%
135 149-160-009 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY, LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 162.9 Yes No 0.00 0.00 89.83 94.62 108.35 244.23 214.26 166.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.09 15.83 46.96 0.10%
136 149-170-017 KERN RIDGE GROWERS, LLC Kern Ridge Growers, LLC 166.5 Yes No 104.88 127.44 121.30 64.47 166.98 1.65 1.44 1.67 10.68 20.22 349.97 100.66 14.11 183.07 138.29 23.79 187.12 124.36 43.37 29.84 90.77 0.19%
137 149-170-037 FARRY MICHAEL Kern Ridge Growers, LLC 78.97 Yes No 196.83 238.59 153.35 11.64 171.21 152.64 159.09 40.55 18.91 252.64 288.92 0.00 0.00 248.90 20.07 13.13 186.92 177.67 313.84 311.99 147.84 0.31%
138 149-170-045 ZANNON 2014 LIVING TRUST Tri-County Pistachio 39.48 Yes No 60.41 65.87 4.12 3.05 2.93 2.75 2.87 4.22 108.31 108.28 118.75 124.67 128.65 116.27 140.37 129.91 147.50 133.65 118.58 116.10 81.86 0.17%
139 149-180-020 FARRY MICHAEL Kern Ridge Growers, LLC 19.47 Yes No 48.00 57.37 14.08 2.42 13.01 37.63 38.98 9.00 5.98 60.61 69.63 0.02 0.01 60.04 3.87 2.82 45.13 43.69 77.43 74.91 33.23 0.07%
140 149-180-022 GROETZINGER ERIC/PAULINE RAE Kern Ridge Growers, LLC 4.29 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
141 149-170-025 KERN RIDGE GROWERS, LLC Kern Ridge Growers, LLC 33.66 Yes No 76.23 20.45 7.62 5.20 5.95 3.99 6.34 3.49 3.23 6.25 4.27 5.23 4.98 3.48 4.11 7.13 19.78 14.98 87.10 93.37 19.16 0.04%
142 149-170-044 ZANNON 2014 LIVING TRUST Tri-County Pistachio 80.63 Yes No 119.47 131.38 2.29 1.75 1.65 1.91 1.53 2.43 195.90 205.56 228.24 236.54 240.33 221.76 274.80 241.95 293.91 266.88 231.33 225.89 156.28 0.32%
143 149-180-029 WUCHERPFENNIG, JOSEPH ADAM Other 21.21 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
144 149-170-046 ZANNON 2014 LIVING TRUST Tri-County Pistachio 31.29 Yes No 50.04 54.52 57.94 65.85 78.29 64.83 80.89 82.47 81.17 82.34 93.18 96.03 97.89 89.76 109.97 98.62 117.75 107.37 93.40 91.56 84.69 0.18%
145 149-170-047 HARRINGTON, JASON M & MARY JO R Triple H Farming, LLC, Jason, Roy, & Ryan Har 42.19 Yes No 81.56 86.27 93.69 103.67 121.23 94.85 124.90 125.68 124.51 124.17 133.59 136.98 142.67 134.28 156.56 144.99 166.80 148.88 136.93 136.22 125.92 0.26%
146 149-180-021 KERN RIDGE GROWERS, LLC Kern Ridge Growers, LLC 79.33 Yes No 118.26 30.53 14.22 14.67 13.77 12.59 17.23 11.10 6.32 12.20 10.12 13.32 12.89 8.76 20.91 23.85 95.32 88.47 143.59 150.22 40.92 0.08%
147 149-180-030 JPW HOLDINGS LLC Other 74.34 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
148 149-170-050 SLUMSKIE FAMILY TRUST 4/9/96 CCSH Farms, Doug Slumskie 42.14 Yes No 78.13 85.94 89.98 100.02 118.34 90.08 122.83 123.85 120.77 122.25 130.62 135.72 138.88 130.67 156.22 143.51 162.20 144.40 130.35 132.17 122.85 0.25%
149 149-180-026 SHARMA, SHIV R Other 4.16 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
150 149-180-019 FARRY MICHAEL Kern Ridge Growers, LLC 55.37 Yes No 91.28 35.46 87.89 181.11 106.92 178.84 166.72 166.35 28.14 36.64 37.62 0.89 0.47 0.25 206.50 227.24 139.73 132.10 34.50 32.21 94.54 0.20%
151 149-140-070 BELDEN FAM TR ET AL Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 327.71 Yes No 624.13 559.94 784.60 601.35 910.46 499.00 500.22 973.02 627.25 495.02 691.53 882.29 376.44 777.01 917.64 457.85 520.45 450.34 501.41 808.20 647.91 1.34%
152 149-150-003 USA Other 42.06 Yes No 0.29 1.91 1.13 2.08 1.33 1.18 1.42 2.08 0.00 1.22 2.37 1.70 0.33 0.14 2.25 1.71 0.19 0.08 0.14 0.17 1.09 0.00%
153 149-150-018 USA Other 41.35 Yes No 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
154 149-150-033 SEPV CUYAMA LLC Other 20.22 Yes No 0.01 0.11 0.02 0.12 0.03 0.01 0.01 0.09 0.01 0.12 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.10 0.12 0.02 0.01 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00%
155 149-160-011 BEHR ANN MARIE Other 82.35 Yes No 0.09 0.11 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.14 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.06 0.02 0.05 0.02 0.02 0.14 0.03 0.13 0.05 0.05 0.00%
156 149-170-003 BEHR ANN MARIE Other 285.71 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
157 149-170-005 USA Other 88.34 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
158 149-170-011 USA Other 41.94 Yes No 9.77 11.72 103.14 71.65 88.61 88.84 84.76 75.07 70.03 81.39 92.00 97.70 72.46 73.57 82.58 86.79 4.01 1.37 2.41 1.65 59.98 0.12%
159 149-170-027 KIM MU SEUNG Other 62.16 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
160 149-170-029 SCHEINERT, DON Other 64.06 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00%
161 149-170-031 HOEKSTRA, DANIEL Hoekstra Family Trust 4.82 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
162 149-170-040 KIM MU SEUNG Other 21.26 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
163 149-180-001 USA Other 37.84 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.02 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.03 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00%
164 149-180-016 DARIA TRUST Kern Ridge Growers, LLC 317.88 Yes No 76.66 88.74 138.55 21.48 17.16 97.86 95.98 13.53 8.65 16.42 150.73 160.92 121.41 99.17 130.15 15.43 19.99 22.33 16.02 119.37 71.53 0.15%
165 149-180-017 HARRINGTON FAMILY TRUST 7/26/02 Harrington Family Trust 151.51 Yes No 27.33 32.03 42.63 35.67 42.34 44.29 3.61 33.52 30.63 7.16 6.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.05 38.04 8.21 8.12 1.45 1.47 18.34 0.04%
166 149-180-028 KATZ MARGARET S Other 24.6 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
167 096-201-019 SUNRISE RANCH PROPERTIES LLC Sunrise Olive Ranch, LLC 56.74 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
168 096-201-018 SUNRISE RANCH PROPERTIES LLC Sunrise Olive Ranch, LLC 56.9 Yes No 2.07 2.37 3.15 2.55 3.12 0.30 0.44 0.36 0.11 0.12 0.09 3.58 2.68 2.65 0.88 1.13 0.20 0.10 0.96 1.03 1.39 0.00%
169 096-201-017 SUNRISE RANCH PROPERTIES LLC Sunrise Olive Ranch, LLC 57.12 Yes No 142.29 164.85 217.02 173.90 215.19 115.53 122.85 105.11 89.06 109.05 117.50 245.25 183.32 181.22 110.23 116.37 11.04 6.33 62.79 67.75 127.83 0.26%
170 096-201-015 SUNRISE RANCH PROPERTIES LLC Sunrise Olive Ranch, LLC 56.87 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
171 096-201-016 SUNRISE RANCH PROPERTIES LLC Sunrise Olive Ranch, LLC 56.78 Yes No 56.02 64.54 85.63 69.21 84.80 15.25 18.15 15.55 9.27 10.27 10.52 96.83 72.76 72.04 29.35 35.87 5.18 2.62 24.19 27.66 40.29 0.08%

39



APN Parcel Owner Grouping Area CMA? FU? 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Annual Average 

1998-2017

Parcel's Percentage 
of Basin-Wide 

Historical Pumping 
(1998-2017)

Acres Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet

172 096-201-020 SUNRISE RANCH PROPERTIES LLC Sunrise Olive Ranch, LLC 52.82 Yes No 83.96 102.77 37.94 39.84 43.90 127.56 127.87 111.24 46.18 62.76 68.08 219.65 158.41 155.08 56.78 63.16 7.14 4.14 52.46 54.24 81.16 0.17%
173 096-201-021 SUNRISE RANCH PROPERTIES LLC Sunrise Olive Ranch, LLC 109.5 Yes No 277.38 331.33 280.07 236.40 285.53 324.96 304.60 271.67 201.15 241.91 265.60 470.05 347.97 342.19 219.13 235.92 17.56 6.93 120.92 129.04 245.52 0.51%
174 096-201-012 KERN RIDGE GROWERS LLC Kern Ridge Growers, LLC 426.05 Yes No 523.50 630.21 829.67 664.52 823.91 853.17 808.45 731.47 672.58 780.21 874.92 867.31 683.89 652.87 816.86 852.33 27.49 10.77 388.01 404.61 644.84 1.33%
175 096-211-058 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 85.66 Yes No 254.10 268.71 307.81 231.49 303.10 46.33 62.59 252.23 22.90 159.06 309.74 135.80 37.13 278.01 166.09 48.61 286.95 236.13 15.86 289.13 185.59 0.38%
176 096-211-060 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 90.98 Yes No 281.34 298.93 341.10 251.65 340.05 42.56 58.45 281.64 21.31 174.97 342.55 150.44 39.87 309.86 182.72 51.32 326.43 257.26 16.92 314.32 204.19 0.42%
177 096-211-038 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Other 30.6 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
178 096-211-027 SUNRISE RANCH PROPERTIES LLC Sunrise Olive Ranch, LLC 176.54 Yes No 433.00 518.27 543.65 430.03 536.41 120.84 146.74 122.93 532.41 575.83 641.52 104.43 82.90 59.64 589.08 586.70 24.16 13.49 210.58 201.23 323.69 0.67%
179 096-211-040 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Other 142.7 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
180 096-211-039 HOEKSTRA FAMILY TRUST Hoekstra Family Trust 20.7 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
181 096-211-037 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Other 77.53 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
182 096-211-035 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Other 125.37 Yes No 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00%
183 096-211-025 KING MARY A TRE ETAL Other 6.08 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
184 096-211-063 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 269.69 Yes No 525.27 499.55 678.71 635.06 749.70 58.94 63.30 257.88 50.74 719.38 643.12 402.53 572.69 348.65 473.72 672.70 325.81 48.04 599.34 108.98 421.70 0.87%
185 096-211-062 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 87.46 Yes No 190.45 184.89 217.31 228.59 260.42 320.60 275.67 254.23 265.32 197.61 177.32 210.06 212.93 295.19 227.80 67.02 19.11 261.72 32.66 28.31 196.36 0.41%
186 096-211-029 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 185.67 Yes No 345.43 339.08 393.84 431.43 474.70 389.64 441.36 369.50 508.44 445.80 347.85 243.42 505.92 288.41 275.37 601.90 52.10 13.29 551.75 137.69 357.85 0.74%
187 096-211-045 SUNRISE RANCH PROPERTIES LLC Sunrise Olive Ranch, LLC 13.79 Yes No 45.88 55.17 74.26 60.42 71.93 79.07 72.38 65.13 62.17 69.78 80.64 84.55 63.13 61.51 6.45 8.93 2.94 1.74 19.61 21.09 50.34 0.10%
188 096-211-043 SUNRISE RANCH PROPERTIES LLC Sunrise Olive Ranch, LLC 25.72 Yes No 67.95 81.28 111.86 88.07 107.82 113.21 106.47 96.20 90.13 103.28 116.82 121.91 92.88 91.18 33.24 37.52 3.83 1.81 41.89 43.79 77.56 0.16%
189 096-211-044 SUNRISE RANCH PROPERTIES LLC Sunrise Olive Ranch, LLC 12.95 Yes No 26.64 28.93 37.85 28.37 34.96 36.20 34.42 31.13 28.70 33.09 37.36 3.59 3.11 1.84 35.57 35.94 1.22 0.73 9.65 9.88 22.96 0.05%
190 096-211-042 SUNRISE RANCH PROPERTIES LLC Sunrise Olive Ranch, LLC 26.11 Yes No 81.87 88.62 111.64 86.38 104.64 111.74 105.72 92.79 89.90 100.92 115.48 10.88 9.54 5.46 110.81 108.97 4.46 2.12 23.42 25.90 69.56 0.14%
191 096-211-034 REINHARD CARL W JR TRE ETAL Sunrise Olive Ranch, LLC 7.09 Yes No 20.61 23.12 29.58 22.82 28.28 29.18 27.71 25.13 23.02 26.65 30.03 31.44 24.12 23.72 10.30 11.62 0.84 0.27 11.91 12.02 20.62 0.04%
192 096-211-033 SUNRISE RANCH PROPERTIES LLC Sunrise Olive Ranch, LLC 33.23 Yes No 90.93 104.96 135.43 105.88 131.81 136.36 130.50 116.47 109.52 123.99 139.79 146.31 110.61 109.62 18.38 23.31 4.03 1.52 40.70 41.26 91.07 0.19%
193 096-211-026 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 43.86 Yes No 91.44 89.53 101.10 111.33 123.04 153.81 132.44 125.09 131.25 94.55 83.17 104.65 98.61 142.48 106.13 26.41 7.22 127.32 12.66 12.64 93.74 0.19%
194 096-211-028 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 46.23 Yes No 79.33 77.86 88.41 95.45 107.85 134.73 116.87 108.30 114.27 75.75 74.19 86.10 82.63 121.04 95.65 23.10 5.90 105.53 6.97 11.57 80.57 0.17%
195 096-211-032 BUCK ANN M TRE ETAL Ann Buck 39.53 Yes No 84.72 86.25 95.83 103.42 120.48 97.57 124.29 127.58 126.43 123.30 132.15 138.53 145.73 135.66 157.34 144.49 170.12 148.40 137.22 136.74 126.81 0.26%
196 096-211-061 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 234.19 Yes No 431.02 403.89 481.53 488.06 564.28 39.37 45.74 371.74 43.18 509.01 618.23 190.27 91.49 321.00 438.76 119.17 45.97 25.75 306.15 431.41 298.30 0.62%
197 096-211-016 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 82.92 Yes No 223.84 241.26 279.92 200.59 278.09 240.27 205.09 203.75 190.43 189.71 253.10 181.75 34.30 18.95 253.05 43.42 17.10 11.59 250.44 30.89 167.38 0.35%
198 096-441-064 LAPIS LAND CO LLC Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 418.55 Yes No 1044.75 1135.63 1531.38 1128.61 1471.38 759.10 635.80 486.05 267.82 290.36 1291.08 283.60 177.06 534.21 1336.51 809.80 850.54 1075.50 487.08 527.99 806.21 1.67%
199 096-441-056 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 377.72 Yes No 1167.29 1247.02 1417.95 1055.81 1419.05 647.90 682.85 585.87 557.43 992.43 1025.30 449.04 555.34 1199.81 185.58 480.33 389.47 556.10 384.76 77.14 753.82 1.56%
200 096-441-028 PRITZ STEVEN A Other 9.89 Yes No 5.89 3.84 6.55 3.72 6.93 1.18 1.34 3.60 2.60 1.79 6.21 2.00 3.23 6.17 3.34 4.13 0.51 4.21 0.31 2.94 3.53 0.01%
201 096-441-055 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 199.39 Yes No 556.65 133.52 603.08 145.74 678.13 119.16 128.57 585.21 211.48 184.12 600.83 451.04 237.61 457.16 592.74 263.85 396.80 131.45 401.20 456.18 366.73 0.76%
202 096-441-014 LAPIS LAND COMPANY LLC Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 587.74 Yes No 0.00 0.00 1413.69 1190.96 1468.77 950.41 942.32 1348.05 1544.65 1864.60 1732.61 457.50 1272.24 381.24 410.97 869.40 1038.97 813.46 896.91 1008.90 980.28 2.03%
203 096-451-023 RUBY LAND COMPANY LLC Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 213.38 No Yes 401.91 499.60 389.90 0.52 348.95 149.90 154.64 657.34 110.32 185.13 619.14 449.72 527.27 319.72 463.19 61.75 534.72 420.55 317.77 79.80 334.59 0.69%
204 096-451-012 CALIENTE RANCH CUYAMA LLC Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 352.94 No Yes 3.12 2.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.83 13.31 191.15 588.74 680.19 148.01 81.86 0.17%
205 096-451-013 RUBY LAND COMPANY LLC Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 144.2 No Yes 133.10 121.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29.41 38.41 543.13 367.07 171.38 58.10 73.12 0.15%
206 096-451-014 RUBY LAND COMPANY LLC Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 146.05 No Yes 137.95 126.46 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.06 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.42 6.88 197.41 22.73 187.19 37.01 35.96 0.07%
207 096-451-015 RUBY LAND COMPANY LLC Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 165.27 No Yes 45.72 147.00 27.34 0.00 16.99 155.69 149.78 25.98 161.26 159.17 25.04 151.45 18.93 0.00 301.04 314.95 175.73 155.63 152.48 147.09 116.56 0.24%
208 096-451-016 RUBY LAND COMPANY LLC Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 130.5 No Yes 19.26 21.07 34.56 0.00 32.30 22.69 21.79 3.43 20.26 6.23 8.07 0.91 21.01 3.05 296.07 55.53 305.75 270.74 48.97 14.66 60.32 0.12%
209 096-451-018 RUBY LAND COMPANY LLC Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 91.98 No Yes 213.84 232.57 556.27 0.68 522.95 233.50 224.59 41.93 175.19 192.32 117.72 10.14 253.69 162.41 34.18 259.00 66.25 9.87 281.81 54.74 182.18 0.38%
210 096-451-010 DIAMOND FARMING CO A CA CORP Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 194.87 Yes No 421.40 304.28 440.33 8.08 465.22 3.31 8.41 3.28 391.10 427.31 243.84 248.58 464.31 68.75 67.87 538.76 58.14 138.93 496.59 161.94 248.02 0.51%
211 096-451-022 RUBY LAND COMPANY LLC Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 150.65 Yes No 37.16 12.44 102.48 0.00 116.40 10.71 21.44 182.52 32.24 21.41 1.08 192.50 108.74 122.51 202.64 29.66 6.02 184.09 83.20 15.65 74.15 0.15%
212 096-451-021 RUBY LAND COMPANY LLC Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 280.87 No Yes 282.40 369.83 168.48 228.09 137.17 223.19 164.94 307.68 149.42 120.84 342.00 208.92 159.81 279.65 204.48 38.24 337.01 220.32 57.17 254.37 212.70 0.44%
213 096-441-059 RUBY LAND COMPANY LLC Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 276.97 No Yes 504.25 472.09 93.74 619.37 154.13 321.15 217.86 0.76 541.62 170.27 5.07 587.71 96.12 0.56 623.05 143.27 1.03 565.74 132.77 1.85 262.62 0.54%
214 096-441-060 DIAMOND FARMING CO A CA CORP Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 283.5 No Yes 573.89 187.04 530.70 16.71 589.68 238.95 246.14 288.55 565.34 536.63 716.00 746.11 111.71 388.55 461.60 256.25 380.52 564.06 207.01 154.90 388.02 0.80%
215 096-441-062 DIAMOND FARMING CO A CA CORP Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 386.11 Yes No 631.96 640.35 1268.77 18.50 1304.24 540.74 478.80 581.33 747.25 726.91 871.58 974.20 221.26 676.30 575.28 616.18 454.00 800.69 532.44 592.20 662.65 1.37%
216 096-451-019 RUBY LAND COMPANY LLC Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 273.01 No Yes 373.19 392.20 37.61 3.57 10.27 64.44 63.07 27.18 99.61 238.70 33.38 63.31 12.87 4.28 81.52 275.59 274.23 261.28 251.36 55.14 131.14 0.27%
217 096-451-004 RUBY LAND COMPANY LLC Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 577.6 No Yes 338.33 584.73 416.34 65.19 388.46 333.42 262.80 694.16 349.67 812.70 810.36 156.20 602.34 1097.30 288.85 452.68 1315.47 324.77 494.28 1171.88 548.00 1.13%
218 096-451-005 RUBY LAND COMPANY LLC Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 546.68 No Yes 308.34 386.37 740.05 105.97 788.28 213.60 170.91 863.17 405.89 280.07 714.82 107.10 854.15 633.02 199.51 427.34 693.55 165.79 387.65 664.65 455.51 0.94%
219 096-451-006 RUBY LAND COMPANY LLC Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 554.47 Yes No 529.70 774.40 1197.74 3.69 1154.37 306.08 259.99 481.59 334.77 610.99 344.44 552.70 359.49 262.01 532.02 606.97 663.03 738.23 657.35 358.83 536.42 1.11%
220 096-451-020 RUBY LAND COMPANY LLC Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 307.67 No Yes 210.54 239.93 531.00 0.29 461.46 243.20 216.39 145.24 207.58 253.10 258.87 39.99 283.19 329.21 282.94 403.66 456.05 267.00 268.58 205.95 265.21 0.55%
221 096-441-057 VOSBURGH JASON D & THANY T Other 44.01 Yes No 0.00 0.00 1.14 0.92 0.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19.63 0.99 0.96 1.09 1.28 0.00%
222 096-441-058 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 69.65 Yes No 165.72 176.15 199.10 153.21 197.33 29.75 35.65 8.36 10.43 171.67 114.66 104.23 26.80 182.54 25.02 30.71 13.27 161.90 107.38 110.69 101.23 0.21%
223 096-441-053 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Other 37.21 Yes No 0.00 0.00 1.14 1.11 1.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.96 1.22 0.65 1.00 1.16 0.00%
224 096-441-051 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 77.75 Yes No 0.00 0.00 17.33 12.68 15.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 279.44 14.44 11.27 12.73 18.17 0.04%
225 096-441-042 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 80.07 Yes No 135.52 129.59 172.35 157.49 197.72 213.91 196.77 1.45 4.51 124.94 279.61 175.86 31.09 13.46 16.18 17.31 246.16 26.98 5.62 248.43 119.75 0.25%
226 096-441-036 DIAMOND FARMING CO A CA CORP Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 487.72 Yes No 889.81 1005.09 1533.06 55.36 1586.00 696.82 707.31 889.69 1107.83 1139.53 1192.50 1229.71 820.56 909.05 616.69 1377.99 725.63 748.08 1070.97 620.92 946.13 1.96%
227 096-441-061 DIAMOND FARMING CO A CA CORP Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 276.43 Yes No 572.67 596.24 1164.34 333.70 1202.13 288.10 250.53 568.04 537.75 686.53 495.12 823.80 295.45 565.04 411.59 414.27 406.59 654.64 574.28 108.15 547.45 1.13%
228 096-441-026 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 25.92 Yes No 38.39 46.46 60.43 49.10 59.98 63.42 61.63 56.28 56.12 55.65 27.24 17.14 21.56 20.85 13.60 38.89 27.53 7.80 34.31 36.59 39.65 0.08%
229 096-441-065 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 709.53 Yes No 75.63 118.47 123.05 103.67 117.20 1191.95 1028.25 1952.11 697.68 1407.78 2329.38 1007.34 820.63 1604.14 676.30 667.68 1408.52 1110.22 288.83 1015.30 887.21 1.83%
230 096-451-017 RUBY LAND COMPANY LLC Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 161.81 No Yes 213.81 130.07 356.99 9.27 362.20 240.28 190.16 232.23 103.96 61.42 13.32 322.21 56.08 5.81 340.98 215.56 43.42 87.90 33.99 10.44 151.51 0.31%
231 096-441-015 LAPIS LAND COMPANY LLC Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 163.67 No Yes 0.00 0.00 5.42 4.32 6.30 4.89 5.77 2.91 18.01 378.62 449.82 80.67 16.32 392.39 43.01 256.86 184.87 130.12 240.07 207.41 121.39 0.25%
232 096-211-048 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 498.64 Yes No 1562.58 1661.71 1889.76 1403.76 1880.98 821.11 839.31 444.59 683.50 1188.18 1252.06 613.79 1040.60 978.24 463.95 1230.43 150.46 624.79 961.68 936.20 1031.38 2.13%
233 096-441-032 ANSELMO MARY HEIRS OF Other 33.67 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
234 096-441-063 HISS EILEEN M ETAL Other 9.27 Yes No 22.73 27.05 1.68 1.18 1.37 0.81 1.24 1.04 1.10 1.27 1.28 1.06 1.06 0.71 1.05 1.43 1.53 0.74 1.31 0.76 3.52 0.01%
235 096-441-048 TAFT VEGETABLE FARMS INC Other 1.14 Yes No 4.25 5.16 0.37 0.26 0.33 0.16 0.29 0.15 0.18 0.25 0.28 0.20 0.19 0.09 0.19 0.25 0.28 0.08 0.16 0.16 0.66 0.00%
236 096-441-049 COLLINS KATHRYN M TRE ETAL Other 8.12 Yes No 4.90 5.95 0.42 0.30 0.37 0.18 0.33 0.19 0.21 0.29 0.31 0.23 0.23 0.11 0.22 0.28 0.43 0.12 0.21 0.28 0.78 0.00%
237 096-441-050 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 16.84 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.80 18.71 1.50 0.98 19.64 2.08 0.00%
238 096-441-040 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 88.42 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.56 270.76 27.10 8.38 277.61 29.37 0.06%
239 096-441-041 JOO CAPITAL PARTNERS LLC JHP Global/Joo Capital 182.99 Yes No 139.68 154.79 66.86 5.64 6.89 168.22 161.31 135.45 171.34 232.11 207.59 262.63 263.71 179.86 233.13 265.31 201.57 214.03 285.04 313.17 183.42 0.38%
240 096-441-043 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS COMPANOther 0.98 Yes No 0.02 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.18 0.15 0.15 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.14 0.16 0.10 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.11 0.12 0.06 0.00%
241 096-441-044 OCAMPO FELICITAS I Other 10.62 Yes No 20.80 26.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.63 0.03 0.05 0.82 2.44 0.01%
242 096-441-045 TORRES JOSE P ETAL Other 6.44 Yes No 2.54 3.08 0.20 0.14 0.16 0.09 0.15 0.14 0.13 0.14 0.15 0.12 0.13 0.07 0.12 0.12 0.17 0.11 0.13 0.07 0.40 0.00%
243 096-441-046 COLLINS KATHRYN M TRE ETAL Other 22.19 Yes No 37.30 45.23 3.01 2.12 2.52 1.39 2.32 1.76 1.76 2.11 2.26 1.76 1.82 0.91 1.69 1.95 2.53 1.28 1.81 1.20 5.84 0.01%
244 096-201-009 JOO CAPITAL PARTNERS LLC JHP Global/Joo Capital 389.69 Yes No 23.35 25.68 15.36 5.04 6.87 13.38 24.22 15.06 4.16 6.47 5.29 5.40 4.29 2.98 6.09 5.96 6.57 3.34 4.00 5.34 9.44 0.02%
245 096-201-010 JOO CAPITAL PARTNERS LLC JHP Global/Joo Capital 179.9 Yes No 75.63 88.00 56.06 30.39 39.19 296.44 269.56 209.85 79.54 105.55 97.02 50.82 41.01 38.16 187.62 215.03 202.37 199.00 225.26 267.32 138.69 0.29%
246 096-201-029 SMOTRICH-KING MELANIE R TRE ETAL Other 259.57 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17.17 18.93 1.80 0.00%
247 096-211-057 LEAR REAL ESTATE ENTERPRISES LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 169.18 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 341.45 323.32 159.74 1.49 1.60 2.22 121.77 378.65 217.75 246.40 84.53 200.63 300.34 58.23 213.13 132.56 0.27%
248 096-211-056 LEAR REAL ESTATE ENTERPRISES LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 42.81 Yes No 0.18 0.21 1.84 1.44 1.86 112.31 106.17 93.85 38.23 42.46 56.57 47.41 82.31 35.80 14.41 18.47 73.74 99.38 15.60 16.15 42.92 0.09%
249 096-211-055 LEAR REAL ESTATE ENTERPRISES LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 42.88 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160.03 141.41 129.24 50.13 54.14 70.90 62.80 107.90 46.28 18.06 22.88 97.14 134.29 22.18 13.11 56.52 0.12%
250 096-211-054 LEAR REAL ESTATE ENTERPRISES LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 42.91 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 142.04 123.76 115.72 44.94 48.40 64.49 55.74 95.59 40.67 15.27 21.67 84.13 119.46 21.12 10.71 50.19 0.10%
251 096-211-046 LEAR REAL ESTATE ENTERPRISES LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 246.8 Yes No 51.72 57.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 747.36 662.00 535.23 0.78 0.84 1.12 396.36 462.77 177.56 215.42 115.93 547.60 259.24 70.24 536.78 241.92 0.50%
252 096-211-015 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 154.58 Yes No 389.54 437.71 512.04 356.81 506.18 466.71 390.27 303.49 368.80 0.20 528.79 40.54 29.27 280.05 326.41 107.56 10.46 409.29 69.94 16.70 277.54 0.57%
253 096-441-039 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 48.25 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.29 176.03 12.09 11.62 178.99 19.35 0.04%
254 096-211-013 JOO CAPITAL PARTNERS LLC JHP Global/Joo Capital 139.72 Yes No 234.58 266.76 447.02 345.22 449.39 233.23 197.14 152.75 12.97 16.72 15.60 357.62 344.38 255.44 323.49 370.28 354.17 372.09 361.04 419.36 276.46 0.57%
255 096-441-025 LAPIS LAND COMPANY LLC Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 367.61 Yes No 935.38 1102.77 1477.66 1157.65 1431.53 1495.81 1430.52 1275.50 1213.84 1205.48 485.10 416.78 409.60 417.03 345.80 854.86 532.35 65.14 796.75 730.52 889.00 1.84%
256 096-441-012 LAPIS LAND COMPANY LLC Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 321.41 Yes No 487.25 541.63 1315.92 954.23 1190.98 727.31 677.28 1189.67 1054.60 1184.26 1177.52 185.25 922.53 1013.21 315.87 170.95 39.44 922.46 195.36 27.00 714.64 1.48%
257 096-441-013 LAPIS LAND COMPANY LLC Grimmway Enterprises, Inc 346.48 Yes No 533.83 638.92 947.73 732.24 918.55 77.88 154.69 1308.52 1126.62 1220.97 85.47 1031.55 186.89 346.27 1062.67 410.14 120.60 965.57 230.75 265.73 618.28 1.28%

40



APN Parcel Owner Grouping Area CMA? FU? 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Annual Average 

1998-2017

Parcel's Percentage 
of Basin-Wide 

Historical Pumping 
(1998-2017)

Acres Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet

258 096-441-006 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 238.22 Yes No 439.03 639.27 307.64 705.97 366.60 483.48 459.60 657.52 577.86 636.35 286.31 623.97 356.77 233.99 675.82 726.68 59.72 585.61 185.83 216.42 461.22 0.95%
259 096-441-038 SAWYER MARTHA J Other 22.95 Yes No 0.01 0.07 0.01 0.07 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.07 0.06 0.01 0.08 0.01 0.06 0.00 0.06 0.03 0.00%
260 096-441-037 SAWYER MARTHA J Other 22.17 Yes No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
261 096-441-005 BOLTHOUSE LAND COMPANY LLC Wm. Bolthouse Farms, Inc. 76.51 Yes No 31.70 222.84 43.80 246.83 57.81 9.75 14.46 186.73 9.07 239.21 0.00 0.00 224.64 196.25 29.77 260.31 22.26 198.99 181.89 187.82 118.21 0.24%
262 001-0-010-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 291.96 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
263 001-0-010-020 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 608.77 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
264 001-0-010-030 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 278.72 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
265 001-0-010-045 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 160 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
266 001-0-010-050 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 43.56 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
267 001-0-010-060 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 152.65 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
268 001-0-010-070 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 331 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
269 001-0-020-020 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 472.59 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
270 001-0-020-035 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 122 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
271 001-0-020-040 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 404.42 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
272 001-0-020-090 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 467.9 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
273 001-0-020-100 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 206.06 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
274 001-0-020-115 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 159.91 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
275 001-0-020-125 MARSHALL RICHARD T & SHIRLEY TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 44.09 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
276 001-0-030-020 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
277 001-0-030-030 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 320 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
278 001-0-030-040 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
279 001-0-030-050 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 160 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
280 001-0-030-065 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 160 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
281 001-0-040-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 317.45 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
282 001-0-040-020 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 510 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
283 001-0-040-030 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 499.54 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
284 001-0-040-040 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 440 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
285 001-0-040-050 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 320 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
286 001-0-040-060 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 240 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
287 001-0-040-070 MONOLITH PORTLAND CEMENT CO Outside CMA and Farming Units 304.65 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
288 001-0-050-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 340.83 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
289 001-0-050-020 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
290 001-0-050-045 SULLIVAN WILLIAM B Outside CMA and Farming Units 50.64 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
291 001-0-050-060 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 545.8 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
292 001-0-050-070 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 79.62 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
293 001-0-050-095 KANSKY KAREN L Outside CMA and Farming Units 11.46 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
294 001-0-050-100 MCCREA RONALD R TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 35.5 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
295 001-0-050-110 FRANCISCI JEAN & PIERRE TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 37.64 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
296 001-0-050-120 KANSKY KAREN L Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
297 001-0-050-130 MUCHOW DALE C ET AL Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
298 001-0-050-145 WHORTON RICHARD D-S JANE Outside CMA and Farming Units 8.988 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
299 001-0-050-155 ENOS DEBRA J ET AL Outside CMA and Farming Units 17.689 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
300 001-0-050-165 KEMPTON RICHARD R & MARY L TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 39.73 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
301 001-0-060-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 634.8 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
302 001-0-060-020 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 307.18 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
303 001-0-060-035 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
304 001-0-060-045 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 158.79 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
305 001-0-060-055 CUNNINGHAM ALVIN & CLAUDIA Outside CMA and Farming Units 163 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
306 001-0-060-060 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 548.15 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
307 001-0-060-075 GRAY DUCK PROP LLC ET AL Outside CMA and Farming Units 160 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
308 001-0-060-080 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 497.41 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
309 001-0-090-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 464.1 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
310 001-0-090-025 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 160.09 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
311 001-0-090-030 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 543.46 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
312 001-0-090-090 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 505.01 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
313 001-0-090-100 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 570.5 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
314 001-0-100-070 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
315 001-0-100-080 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
316 001-0-100-090 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 625.44 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
317 001-0-110-030 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 47.44 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
318 001-0-110-050 MOSELEY E CLARKE & STEPHENE F Outside CMA and Farming Units 172.55 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
319 001-0-110-060 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 135.6 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
320 001-0-110-080 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 501.04 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
321 001-0-110-090 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
322 001-0-110-100 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 589.9 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
323 001-0-110-120 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 547.76 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
324 001-0-110-130 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 628.4 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
325 001-0-110-140 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 5.66 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
326 001-0-110-150 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 21.35 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
327 001-0-110-160 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 1.15 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
328 001-0-110-195 RYAN TIMOTHY P Outside CMA and Farming Units 51.49 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
329 001-0-110-205 BROOKS WILLIAM & DORIS TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 5 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
330 001-0-110-215 WEIVODA STARCHILD Outside CMA and Farming Units 5 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
331 001-0-110-235 MUHU TASEN INCORPORATED Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
332 001-0-110-255 COMPTON HUNT & FISH CLUB INC Outside CMA and Farming Units 130 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
333 001-0-110-265 DUFF KENNETH R & JOYCE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 67.8 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
334 001-0-110-275 GRIMMER JOHN C & MINEKO Outside CMA and Farming Units 60 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
335 001-0-110-285 THE H LIMA CO INC Outside CMA and Farming Units 61.16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
336 001-0-110-295 H LIMA CO INC Outside CMA and Farming Units 46.95 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
337 001-0-120-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
338 001-0-120-020 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
339 001-0-120-030 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 619.32 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
340 001-0-120-040 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 631.72 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
341 001-0-120-050 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 634.98 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
342 001-0-120-060 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 631.59 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
343 001-0-130-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 625.01 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

41



APN Parcel Owner Grouping Area CMA? FU? 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Annual Average 

1998-2017

Parcel's Percentage 
of Basin-Wide 

Historical Pumping 
(1998-2017)

Acres Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet

344 001-0-130-020 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
345 001-0-140-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 625.6 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
346 001-0-140-020 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
347 001-0-140-030 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 627 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
348 001-0-140-040 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
349 001-0-150-030 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 340.88 No No 1.38 1.59 9.79 11.14 11.16 1.06 0.25 0.00 9.44 10.73 12.43 1.93 0.80 0.20 11.00 11.81 10.07 9.66 7.65 8.52 6.53 0.01%
350 001-0-150-045 D & J CAMPBELL BST LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 17.55 17.48 122.55 132.08 135.15 11.39 3.14 0.02 110.33 126.69 149.45 27.42 14.82 6.18 130.74 140.89 122.67 117.44 93.06 105.38 79.22 0.16%
351 001-0-150-065 D & J CAMPBELL BST LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 24.39 23.95 33.34 32.71 37.47 8.83 11.51 4.70 15.28 30.10 32.59 188.31 185.40 133.06 9.53 9.37 155.13 153.34 16.11 11.16 55.81 0.12%
352 001-0-150-070 MENZIES JAMES I TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 160 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.67 0.00 0.62 0.00 23.00 25.99 30.61 25.37 24.04 16.92 27.04 29.85 4.26 0.06 0.13 0.92 10.47 0.02%
353 001-0-150-085 MENZIES JAMES I TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 4.60 4.60 4.52 3.56 6.06 2.75 6.70 2.64 15.00 17.79 19.62 20.64 16.31 11.59 18.50 21.93 10.62 3.92 138.15 154.22 24.19 0.05%
354 001-0-150-090 MENZIES JAMES I TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 160 No No 0.00 0.00 0.23 0.26 3.85 0.00 3.51 0.00 117.40 132.57 154.74 117.69 103.83 73.36 135.43 145.65 13.48 0.75 8.88 9.15 51.04 0.11%
355 001-0-150-100 MENZIES JAMES I & DOROTHY TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 60 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.09 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.24 0.25 0.25 33.35 30.19 32.61 3.85 0.42 34.38 18.04 2.43 0.39 7.92 0.02%
356 001-0-150-110 D & J CAMPBELL BST LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 20.28 19.64 8.99 17.27 21.60 0.25 4.86 0.16 9.75 22.84 29.02 141.93 137.01 97.13 10.18 11.25 109.41 109.34 10.16 5.22 39.31 0.08%
357 001-0-150-135 D & J CAMPBELL BST LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 11.45 No No 2.73 2.51 5.70 3.23 3.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.70 2.36 2.82 24.41 23.68 16.89 0.56 0.60 4.18 4.01 15.53 17.85 6.54 0.01%
358 001-0-150-150 D & J CAMPBELL BST LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 11.58 No No 2.69 2.47 5.61 3.17 2.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.69 2.33 2.77 24.01 23.29 16.62 0.55 0.59 4.68 4.53 14.66 16.84 6.42 0.01%
359 001-0-150-160 MENZIES JAMES I TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 12.53 No No 7.93 8.05 4.13 1.92 2.63 2.53 4.13 2.43 2.24 2.43 2.27 2.16 1.76 1.18 2.05 3.98 3.01 1.86 36.07 42.46 6.76 0.01%
360 001-0-150-170 D & J CAMPBELL BST LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 11.86 No No 7.78 7.61 11.23 10.21 11.54 1.30 2.52 1.25 2.69 7.28 8.71 50.56 48.93 36.03 1.47 2.49 13.38 11.91 33.21 32.91 15.15 0.03%
361 001-0-150-185 FRONTINO SUSAN T Outside CMA and Farming Units 15.12 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
362 001-0-150-195 HARRINGTON RYAN P & AMY L TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.97 3.61 3.33 2.98 3.40 0.58 0.27 0.38 0.59 0.91 0.00%
363 001-0-150-205 MULFORD CARLA A TR ET AL Outside CMA and Farming Units 69.1 No No 26.58 28.49 27.83 31.29 31.86 2.94 1.51 0.63 26.98 30.32 35.82 5.66 3.33 1.53 32.75 35.37 2.27 1.16 1.37 1.56 16.46 0.03%
364 001-0-150-215 HARRINGTON JASON ET AL Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.43 0.49 3.03 3.45 3.45 0.33 0.08 0.00 2.93 3.32 3.85 0.59 0.23 0.05 3.41 3.66 3.11 2.98 2.37 2.64 2.02 0.00%
365 001-0-160-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 381 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
366 001-0-160-020 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 391.51 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
367 001-0-160-030 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 399.55 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
368 001-0-160-040 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 530 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
369 001-0-160-050 MENZIES JAMES I & DOROTHY TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 60 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
370 001-0-160-060 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 480.35 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
371 001-0-160-075 ZANNON EUGENE F & GAIL K TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 160 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
372 001-0-160-085 TRUE NATURE SOCIETY Outside CMA and Farming Units 83.25 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
373 001-0-160-090 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 643.12 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
374 001-0-170-025 MENZIES JAMES I TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 11.76 6.53 4.99 4.41 5.91 3.72 5.73 3.11 6.37 8.51 9.31 121.64 120.46 92.21 12.35 18.13 12.52 6.16 141.49 165.06 38.02 0.08%
375 001-0-170-030 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 30 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
376 001-0-170-055 MENZIES JAMES I & DOROTHY TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 160 No No 0.00 0.00 1.93 1.53 11.19 1.83 10.39 1.03 130.18 150.60 166.44 72.28 28.17 33.21 198.57 203.51 50.86 13.64 129.04 132.78 66.86 0.14%
377 001-0-170-060 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 380 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
378 001-0-170-070 HAHN KENNETH & TINA TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 100 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
379 001-0-170-090 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 155.76 No No 56.25 52.93 103.06 82.19 108.88 95.13 80.03 77.00 65.68 73.87 99.20 99.05 87.57 92.44 97.77 100.35 109.16 104.22 97.59 103.55 89.30 0.18%
380 001-0-170-100 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 340 No No 37.56 41.87 49.49 51.02 50.98 11.57 11.71 10.43 46.52 50.84 56.78 55.76 44.50 41.07 55.42 56.11 62.36 37.98 39.85 43.49 42.77 0.09%
381 001-0-170-115 ALBANO FAMILY L P Outside CMA and Farming Units 100 No No 224.06 244.77 346.16 287.79 332.47 163.06 151.72 134.98 289.31 309.31 354.79 140.12 121.46 106.16 351.94 351.09 201.96 147.28 211.08 227.41 234.85 0.49%
382 001-0-170-120 ALBANO FAMILY L P Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 57.20 33.74 50.11 37.18 48.02 102.83 84.50 82.80 81.73 85.37 112.21 114.36 103.55 109.78 110.30 111.17 111.71 108.66 101.75 107.00 87.70 0.18%
383 001-0-170-135 RAHE MARVIN & CHRISTINE M Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
384 001-0-170-145 ALBANO FAMILY L P Outside CMA and Farming Units 310 No No 412.99 416.71 766.08 616.78 792.31 688.12 579.03 542.59 578.99 637.62 794.24 706.86 624.39 632.59 759.73 764.09 711.44 705.76 632.14 670.81 651.66 1.35%
385 001-0-170-150 L A JUNGTO SOCIETY Outside CMA and Farming Units 97.88 No No 0.18 0.09 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.00%
386 001-0-170-160 ALBANO FAMILY L P Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 12.42 15.62 29.36 17.64 27.55 24.55 19.60 18.65 18.12 19.58 25.69 24.65 22.12 24.05 24.52 25.28 25.21 24.03 23.07 24.47 22.31 0.05%
387 001-0-170-170 KNOLL ALICE R ET AL Outside CMA and Farming Units 2.009 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
388 001-0-170-180 MENZIES JAMES I TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 11.92 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
389 001-0-180-015 TRUE NATURE SOCIETY Outside CMA and Farming Units 361.59 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
390 001-0-180-020 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 380 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
391 001-0-180-030 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 550.07 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
392 001-0-180-040 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 659.44 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
393 001-0-180-050 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
394 001-0-180-060 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
395 001-0-180-070 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
396 001-0-190-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 385.76 No No 0.00 0.00 0.34 1.01 1.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.17 0.00%
397 001-0-190-040 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 130 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
398 001-0-190-070 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
399 001-0-190-120 HOLDER TIMOTHY J & TERRI L TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 320 No No 0.00 0.00 2.51 7.43 9.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17.67 0.15 0.16 0.10 1.87 0.00%
400 001-0-200-015 RAHE MARVIN & CHRISTINE M Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
401 001-0-200-020 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 510 No No 5.42 6.06 53.33 42.08 55.08 55.74 44.53 41.27 1.39 4.41 4.97 3.48 3.03 1.05 2.15 3.67 2.99 5.98 4.20 5.03 17.29 0.04%
402 001-0-200-035 RAHE MARVIN & CHRISTINE Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 15.12 17.50 165.27 128.70 169.46 172.80 136.23 126.17 2.63 12.45 14.32 9.91 8.91 2.07 5.68 10.67 7.80 17.30 12.45 15.21 52.53 0.11%
403 001-0-200-040 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
404 001-0-200-050 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
405 001-0-200-060 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 470 No No 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.02 0.03 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00%
406 001-0-200-080 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 100 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
407 001-0-200-090 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
408 001-0-200-100 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.24 0.01 0.00%
409 001-0-200-155 RAHE AJ & EILEEN TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 49.95 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.05 0.13 3.77 3.40 0.78 1.30 2.44 0.18 0.31 4.74 5.81 1.15 0.00%
410 001-0-200-165 RAHE MARVIN & CHRISTINE Outside CMA and Farming Units 29.96 No No 2.09 2.30 22.17 17.42 22.77 23.09 18.51 17.15 0.46 1.74 2.00 1.35 1.12 0.34 0.70 1.36 1.04 2.09 1.56 1.96 7.06 0.01%
411 001-0-210-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 335.76 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
412 001-0-210-020 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 335.6 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
413 001-0-210-030 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 335.52 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
414 001-0-210-040 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
415 001-0-210-050 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
416 001-0-210-060 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
417 001-0-220-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 335.2 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
418 001-0-220-020 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 335.04 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
419 001-0-220-030 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 335.16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
420 001-0-220-040 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
421 001-0-220-050 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 470 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.34 11.11 9.54 10.09 10.09 9.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.16 2.55 0.01%
422 001-0-220-070 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 10 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
423 001-0-220-080 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
424 001-0-220-105 IPATZI CRUZ & TRINIDAD Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.80 26.03 22.35 23.64 23.65 22.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.38 5.97 0.01%
425 001-0-220-125 BURRIS JOHN C & MERLA J Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
426 001-0-220-135 FRALEY ERIC & ELISABETH Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.4 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
427 001-0-220-145 READY WILBURN L & PATRICIA E Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.4 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
428 001-0-230-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 639.4 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
429 001-0-230-020 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 500 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

42



APN Parcel Owner Grouping Area CMA? FU? 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Annual Average 

1998-2017

Parcel's Percentage 
of Basin-Wide 

Historical Pumping 
(1998-2017)

Acres Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet

430 001-0-230-030 AURIC MATTHEW Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
431 001-0-230-045 AURIC MATTHEW Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
432 001-0-230-050 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 500 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
433 001-0-230-070 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 639.16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
434 001-0-230-080 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
435 001-0-230-095 WERNER WILLIAM & ADMIN Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
436 001-0-230-105 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
437 001-0-230-125 SORENSON LLOYD TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
438 001-0-230-135 MULLICAN LUCHITA A TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
439 001-0-230-145 FELLICK RALPH L & DEBORAH A TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
440 001-0-230-155 SIMONE SARITA TR EST Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
441 001-0-240-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
442 001-0-240-020 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
443 001-0-240-030 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
444 001-0-240-040 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
445 001-0-240-050 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
446 001-0-240-060 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
447 001-0-250-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 638.8 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
448 001-0-250-020 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
449 001-0-250-030 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
450 001-0-250-040 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 588.86 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
451 001-0-250-060 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
452 001-0-250-070 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
453 001-0-250-105 SOMMERHAUSER DON W TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 64.459 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.66 0.00 0.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.43 0.11 0.00%
454 001-0-260-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
455 001-0-260-020 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
456 001-0-260-030 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
457 001-0-260-040 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
458 001-0-260-050 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
459 001-0-260-070 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 600 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
460 001-0-260-085 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
461 002-0-010-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 333.92 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
462 002-0-010-020 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 334.52 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
463 002-0-010-030 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 333.36 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
464 002-0-010-040 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 637.6 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
465 002-0-010-050 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
466 002-0-010-060 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
467 002-0-020-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 333.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
468 002-0-020-040 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
469 002-0-020-050 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 320 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
470 002-0-030-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 636.96 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
471 002-0-030-020 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
472 002-0-030-030 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
473 002-0-030-040 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 637.68 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
474 002-0-030-050 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
475 002-0-030-060 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
476 002-0-040-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
477 002-0-050-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 637.92 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
478 002-0-050-020 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
479 002-0-050-040 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 638.16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
480 002-0-050-050 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
481 002-0-070-020 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
482 002-0-080-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 325.92 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
483 002-0-080-025 RAMAGON/SCHENK TR ET AL Outside CMA and Farming Units 132.96 No No 0.00 0.00 1.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.00%
484 002-0-080-030 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 297.15 No No 0.00 0.00 16.17 18.19 14.37 12.25 13.89 6.26 5.22 15.05 9.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.27 0.00 0.04 0.17 5.64 0.01%
485 002-0-080-045 SILVER BIRCH PARTNERS LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 28.21 No No 0.00 0.00 38.98 31.54 35.90 28.01 31.84 14.41 12.06 34.90 22.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.26 0.00 0.00 0.12 12.68 0.03%
486 002-0-080-065 SILVER BIRCH PARTNERS LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 130 No No 0.00 0.00 172.74 194.30 153.37 130.81 148.38 66.75 55.62 160.71 105.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.60 0.00 0.01 1.27 60.15 0.12%
487 002-0-080-075 SILVER BIRCH PARTNERS LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
488 002-0-080-085 SOMMERHAUSER DON W TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 86.33 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
489 002-0-080-090 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
490 002-0-080-100 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 385 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.74 119.33 11.00 0.02%
491 002-0-080-115 LINGO HARLAN G Outside CMA and Farming Units 145 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
492 002-0-080-120 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 50 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
493 002-0-080-140 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 135 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.20 0.01 0.00%
494 002-0-080-155 STALLINGS GLENN F TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 85 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.68 0.03 0.00%
495 002-0-080-170 BOURGEOIS LEAH Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
496 002-0-080-180 SIX SPRINGS LAND & CATTLE INC Outside CMA and Farming Units 120.306 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
497 002-0-080-190 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 45 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
498 002-0-080-215 BOURGEOIS LEAH Outside CMA and Farming Units 46.9 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
499 002-0-080-235 LINGO HARLAN G Outside CMA and Farming Units 54.5 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
500 002-0-080-240 KERN RIDGE GROWERS LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 113.07 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 165.94 187.20 17.66 0.04%
501 002-0-080-255 SILVER BIRCH PARTNERS LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 38.85 No No 0.00 0.00 80.97 65.81 74.95 58.46 66.40 29.93 24.98 72.09 47.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.21 0.00 1.09 1.81 26.49 0.05%
502 002-0-080-260 CLEMONS ELZA E JR & PAULA M Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31.74 32.83 3.23 0.01%
503 002-0-080-270 SOMMERHUASER DEAN P Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
504 002-0-080-285 CHOVANEC JAMES J Outside CMA and Farming Units 12.09 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
505 002-0-100-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
506 002-0-100-020 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 590 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
507 002-0-100-030 LINGO HARLAN G Outside CMA and Farming Units 70 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
508 002-0-100-040 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 220 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
509 002-0-100-050 BIANCO FAMILY L P Outside CMA and Farming Units 1.988 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
510 002-0-100-060 LINGO VICKI L Outside CMA and Farming Units 16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
511 002-0-100-085 ZULS JEANNE G TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
512 002-0-100-090 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 120 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
513 002-0-100-105 MO-HAN TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 127.67 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
514 002-0-100-130 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 570 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
515 002-0-100-140 SIX SPRINGS LAND & CATTLE INC Outside CMA and Farming Units 50.98 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

43



APN Parcel Owner Grouping Area CMA? FU? 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Annual Average 

1998-2017

Parcel's Percentage 
of Basin-Wide 

Historical Pumping 
(1998-2017)

Acres Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet

516 002-0-100-150 SIX SPRINGS LAND & CATTLE INC Outside CMA and Farming Units 40.21 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
517 002-0-100-160 ROBINSON JEANETTE M Outside CMA and Farming Units 45.54 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
518 002-0-120-020 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 308.96 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
519 002-0-120-030 STALLINGS GLENN F TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 155.4 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
520 002-0-120-040 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 355.5 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
521 002-0-120-050 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 379.45 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
522 002-0-120-065 STALLINGS GLENN F TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 74.4 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
523 002-0-120-070 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 478.69 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
524 002-0-120-080 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
525 002-0-120-090 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
526 002-0-130-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 378.26 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
527 002-0-130-020 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 377.28 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
528 002-0-130-030 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 376.08 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
529 002-0-130-040 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
530 002-0-130-050 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
531 002-0-130-060 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 530 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
532 002-0-130-070 VIRGILIO MICHAEL A-E A TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 159.47 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
533 002-0-140-020 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 230.33 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.60 2.01 0.18 0.00%
534 002-0-140-040 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 50 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
535 002-0-140-055 WILKE JOHN W III Outside CMA and Farming Units 160 No No 0.00 4.42 4.27 0.74 5.02 3.34 1.66 2.49 0.66 4.68 2.39 4.65 2.43 4.76 0.64 5.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.37 0.00%
536 002-0-140-060 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 440 No No 0.00 68.10 65.90 11.71 77.36 51.56 25.73 38.43 10.44 72.17 36.92 71.63 37.54 73.30 9.78 81.30 0.01 0.00 61.24 64.88 42.90 0.09%
537 002-0-140-075 HISTORIC REYES RANCH LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 631.98 No No 0.00 398.27 429.24 62.47 452.01 299.56 150.73 224.96 56.69 421.21 213.12 420.51 218.46 428.52 79.95 481.32 298.54 202.49 470.26 488.25 289.83 0.60%
538 002-0-140-080 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 240 No No 0.00 58.41 68.56 57.78 64.77 51.93 46.85 29.64 53.39 68.26 60.84 56.52 44.13 46.91 3.84 25.74 0.38 0.28 18.06 19.15 38.77 0.08%
539 002-0-140-095 JR INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 160 No No 0.00 348.42 336.82 362.81 288.66 332.21 384.35 166.58 460.53 437.22 511.28 333.90 328.25 232.28 243.21 226.33 132.45 146.29 26.05 32.07 266.49 0.55%
540 002-0-140-100 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
541 002-0-140-125 JR INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 78.54 99.49 122.76 143.89 113.00 95.57 110.69 47.81 127.66 123.06 144.72 96.51 93.99 65.69 153.52 140.25 5.83 12.19 8.10 10.00 89.66 0.19%
542 002-0-140-130 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 4.01 10.44 7.05 7.32 5.75 4.86 5.63 2.43 6.56 6.27 7.35 4.91 4.79 3.36 7.82 7.15 0.20 0.54 0.40 0.50 4.87 0.01%
543 002-0-140-140 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 245.87 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
544 002-0-140-150 HISTORIC REYES RANCH LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.24 0.20 0.10 0.12 0.04 0.00%
545 002-0-140-160 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
546 002-0-140-170 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 120 No No 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.17 0.16 0.02 0.00%
547 002-0-140-185 SAMPLE DALE TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 140 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76.24 49.09 48.09 28.47 30.71 34.13 22.90 3.36 4.19 14.86 0.03%
548 002-0-140-190 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
549 002-0-140-200 VIRGILIO ANTHONY Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
550 002-0-140-225 JR INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 75.27 No No 0.00 64.96 10.49 4.39 4.77 5.27 6.22 3.47 6.59 6.68 7.78 5.60 5.41 3.11 4.45 4.59 4.27 2.92 0.31 0.39 7.58 0.02%
551 002-0-140-230 MERKEL THOMAS M Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
552 002-0-140-245 BRITT RON Outside CMA and Farming Units 39.91 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
553 002-0-140-265 HISTORIC REYES RANCH LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 429.28 No No 0.00 0.00 2.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.35 25.54 2.41 0.00%
554 002-0-140-275 VIRGILIO ANTHONY Outside CMA and Farming Units 60 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.14 0.09 0.09 0.11 0.12 0.13 0.09 0.01 0.01 0.04 0.00%
555 002-0-140-285 VIRGILIO ANTHONY Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
556 002-0-140-295 VIRGILIO ANTHONY Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
557 002-0-140-305 VIRGILIO ANTHONY Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
558 002-0-140-315 VIRGILIO ANTHONY Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
559 002-0-140-325 VIRGILIO ANTHONY Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
560 002-0-140-335 VIRGILIO ANTHONY Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
561 002-0-140-345 VIRGILIO ANTHONY Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
562 002-0-140-355 VIRGILIO ANTHONY Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
563 002-0-150-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 320 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
564 002-0-150-020 JR INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 57.02 No No 15.42 16.68 40.32 37.50 31.90 21.36 25.08 11.03 20.67 13.67 18.36 16.98 15.33 14.18 20.16 18.59 3.02 5.87 12.76 17.77 18.83 0.04%
565 002-0-150-055 GASAWAY DOROTHY M Outside CMA and Farming Units 20 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
566 002-0-150-060 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 620 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
567 002-0-150-080 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 532.5 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
568 002-0-150-090 LANCASTER ROGER & CHRISTIANE TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 125 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
569 002-0-150-100 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 460 No No 2.42 2.51 1.50 0.60 0.98 0.58 0.75 0.55 0.54 0.70 0.86 0.64 0.50 0.16 0.55 0.75 0.88 0.55 0.70 0.96 0.88 0.00%
570 002-0-150-110 OSBORN RHONDA O EXEMPT TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 160 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
571 002-0-150-120 HICKEY PATRICK M TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 120 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
572 002-0-150-140 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 430 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
573 002-0-150-150 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 155 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
574 002-0-150-170 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 200 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
575 002-0-150-185 MATTHEW ELAINE Outside CMA and Farming Units 159.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
576 002-0-150-235 NAVARRO MODESTO G TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 17.96 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
577 002-0-150-265 LANDIS WILLIAM TR ET AL Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
578 002-0-150-275 LANDIS WILLIAM TR ET AL Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
579 002-0-150-285 LANDIS WILLIAM TR ET AL Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
580 002-0-150-295 LANDIS WILLIAM TR ET AL Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
581 002-0-150-315 HORDIENKO DANIEL EXEC Outside CMA and Farming Units 20.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
582 002-0-150-325 VANDEKIEFT SANDRA A Outside CMA and Farming Units 18.75 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
583 002-0-150-330 ZHANG PING SHI Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
584 002-0-150-340 OSBURN LYNN W & JUDY M ET AL Outside CMA and Farming Units 60 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
585 002-0-150-355 OWEN WILLIAM TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 57.07 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
586 002-0-150-365 VANDEKIEFT SANDRA A Outside CMA and Farming Units 20 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
587 002-0-150-385 PINE MOUNTAIN BUDDHIST TMPL Outside CMA and Farming Units 25 No No 1.25 1.18 1.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.22 0.00%
588 002-0-150-390 FORSELL BO & SANDRA Outside CMA and Farming Units 34.95 No No 4.86 4.58 7.88 1.85 1.57 0.22 0.22 0.24 0.15 0.19 0.25 0.28 0.20 0.10 0.26 0.23 0.40 1.13 3.25 4.15 1.60 0.00%
589 002-0-150-405 LEE KENNETH & JACKELYN TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 20 No No 4.45 4.20 6.66 0.04 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.04 0.68 0.71 0.84 0.00%
590 002-0-150-445 SALTS RONALD A & DEBRA L Outside CMA and Farming Units 9.5 No No 1.34 1.26 1.69 0.45 0.46 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.04 0.20 0.26 0.29 0.00%
591 002-0-150-455 VENTURA REGIONAL CO SAN DIST Outside CMA and Farming Units 9.5 No No 5.44 5.55 4.00 1.56 2.26 1.10 1.43 1.05 1.02 1.33 1.63 1.22 0.93 0.30 1.05 1.43 1.67 1.06 1.39 1.89 1.87 0.00%
592 002-0-150-460 PINE MT BUDDHIST TEMPLE Outside CMA and Farming Units 20 No No 0.23 0.22 0.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.04 0.00%
593 002-0-170-020 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
594 002-0-170-030 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
595 002-0-180-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
596 002-0-190-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 373.71 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
597 002-0-190-020 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 375.6 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
598 002-0-190-040 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 589.04 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
599 002-0-190-050 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
600 002-0-210-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 558.89 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
601 002-0-210-025 HUDSON BEVERLY J TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

44



APN Parcel Owner Grouping Area CMA? FU? 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Annual Average 

1998-2017

Parcel's Percentage 
of Basin-Wide 

Historical Pumping 
(1998-2017)

Acres Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet

602 002-0-210-050 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 358.91 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
603 002-0-210-060 WEGIS RALPH SEP PROP TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 159.33 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.35 0.00 0.00 0.14 0.13 0.00%
604 085-351-013 AVENALES LAND & CATTLE CO LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 37.353 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
605 094-051-012 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 413.982 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
606 094-051-013 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 39.352 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
607 094-051-014 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 453.312 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
608 094-051-015 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 82.567 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
609 094-051-016 AVENALES LAND & CATTLE CO LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 238.589 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
610 094-061-006 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 608.639 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
611 094-091-016 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 89.741 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
612 094-091-017 AVENALES LAND & CATTLE CO LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 1640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
613 094-101-004 BEECHINOR LAND COMPANY LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 630.056 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
614 094-101-008 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 246.083 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
615 094-101-009 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 616.573 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
616 094-101-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 323.983 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
617 094-101-012 AVENALES LAND & CATTLE CO LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 965.46 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
618 094-141-001 BEECHINOR LAND COMPANY LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 155.439 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
619 094-141-006 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 309.44 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
620 094-141-007 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 455.801 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
621 094-141-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 637.236 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
622 094-151-003 BEECHINOR LAND COMPANY LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 161.403 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
623 094-151-008 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 515.651 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
624 094-151-009 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 584.775 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
625 094-151-011 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 480.391 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
626 094-161-005 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 610.987 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
627 094-191-004 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 372.803 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
628 094-191-006 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 274.525 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
629 094-191-008 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 637.201 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
630 094-191-009 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 584.73 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
631 094-191-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 545.286 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
632 094-191-011 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 315.619 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
633 094-201-008 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 610.985 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
634 094-231-012 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 382.092 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
635 094-231-013 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 385.465 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
636 094-241-001 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - FISH/GAME Outside CMA and Farming Units 611.602 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
637 094-241-002 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - FISH/GAME Outside CMA and Farming Units 325.29 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
638 094-241-004 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 294.023 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
639 094-241-005 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 651.597 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
640 094-241-007 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 251.303 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
641 094-241-008 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 441.62 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
642 094-291-005 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - FISH/GAME Outside CMA and Farming Units 602.488 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
643 094-291-006 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - FISH/GAME Outside CMA and Farming Units 457.533 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
644 094-311-006 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - FISH/GAME Outside CMA and Farming Units 649.414 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
645 094-321-002 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - FISH/GAME Outside CMA and Farming Units 513.648 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
646 094-321-003 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - FISH/GAME Outside CMA and Farming Units 663.225 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
647 094-321-005 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - FISH/GAME Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
648 094-321-006 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - FISH/GAME Outside CMA and Farming Units 648.891 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
649 094-331-002 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - FISH/GAME Outside CMA and Farming Units 519.927 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
650 094-331-003 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - FISH/GAME Outside CMA and Farming Units 639.555 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
651 094-331-006 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - FISH/GAME Outside CMA and Farming Units 278.111 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
652 094-331-007 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - FISH/GAME Outside CMA and Farming Units 638.455 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
653 094-331-009 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 124.307 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
654 094-331-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 124.058 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
655 094-341-001 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - FISH/GAME Outside CMA and Farming Units 328.943 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
656 094-341-003 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - FISH/GAME Outside CMA and Farming Units 310.908 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
657 094-341-007 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - FISH/GAME Outside CMA and Farming Units 322.705 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
658 094-341-014 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 410.636 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
659 094-361-001 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - FISH/GAME Outside CMA and Farming Units 646.577 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
660 094-361-002 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - FISH/GAME Outside CMA and Farming Units 645.954 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
661 094-361-003 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - FISH/GAME Outside CMA and Farming Units 476.461 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
662 094-361-004 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - FISH/GAME Outside CMA and Farming Units 579.078 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
663 094-361-005 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - FISH/GAME Outside CMA and Farming Units 690.651 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
664 094-361-006 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - FISH/GAME Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
665 094-361-007 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 657.177 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
666 094-381-010 RICKARD JOHN W TRE ETAL Outside CMA and Farming Units 337 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
667 094-381-011 RICKARD JOHN T III ETAL Outside CMA and Farming Units 327 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
668 094-381-012 RICKARD ROBERT W Outside CMA and Farming Units 326 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
669 094-381-014 RICKARD JOHN T II TRE ETAL Outside CMA and Farming Units 328 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
670 094-381-015 RICKARD THOMAS O Outside CMA and Farming Units 386.09 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
671 094-391-006  Outside CMA and Farming Units  No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
672 094-391-007  Outside CMA and Farming Units  No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
673 094-391-009 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - FISH/GAME Outside CMA and Farming Units 1090 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
674 094-391-010 RANCHO LATAILLADE LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 149 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
675 094-391-011 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - FISH/GAME Outside CMA and Farming Units 1386 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
676 094-391-012 FAMILY NURSERY CO INC Outside CMA and Farming Units 6.55 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
677 094-401-001 EL RANCHO ESPANOL DE CYAMA NO 1Outside CMA and Farming Units 481.35 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
678 094-401-003 EL RANCHO ESPANOL DE CYAMA NO 1Outside CMA and Farming Units 757.72 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.22 0.00%
679 094-401-004 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - FISH/GAME Outside CMA and Farming Units 401.502 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
680 094-401-005 EL RANCHO ESPANOL DE CYAMA NO 1Outside CMA and Farming Units 98 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
681 094-401-006 NORTH FORK CATTLE COMPANY LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 75 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
682 094-411-003 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - FISH/GAME Outside CMA and Farming Units 456.062 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
683 094-411-004 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - FISH/GAME Outside CMA and Farming Units 219.717 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
684 094-411-011 GATES ROGER A TRE ETAL Outside CMA and Farming Units 21.34 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.41 1.23 0.80 0.68 0.63 0.25 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.20 0.00%
685 094-411-012 STATE OF CALIFORNIA Outside CMA and Farming Units 1.767 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
686 094-411-013 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 772.14 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
687 094-411-014 NORTH FORK CATTLE COMPANY LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 405 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.98 25.29 16.20 0.97 0.18 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.53 0.01%

45



APN Parcel Owner Grouping Area CMA? FU? 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Annual Average 

1998-2017

Parcel's Percentage 
of Basin-Wide 

Historical Pumping 
(1998-2017)

Acres Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet

688 094-411-015 NORTH FORK CATTLE COMPANY LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 37.69 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
689 094-411-016 STOLLER GLEN H TRE ETAL Outside CMA and Farming Units 174.4 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 94.83 300.02 192.13 96.47 81.37 32.70 6.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40.19 0.08%
690 094-411-017 GATES ROGER A TRE ETAL Outside CMA and Farming Units 28.11 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
691 096-011-001 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - FISH/GAME Outside CMA and Farming Units 525 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
692 096-011-002 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - FISH/GAME Outside CMA and Farming Units 59 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
693 096-011-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 358.292 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
694 096-011-011 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 501.216 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
695 096-031-004 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - FISH/GAME Outside CMA and Farming Units 518 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
696 096-031-015 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640.98 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
697 096-031-016 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 373.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
698 096-032-008 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 838.06 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
699 096-032-009 REID HELEN S HEIRS OF ETAL Outside CMA and Farming Units 19.57 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
700 096-041-010 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 648.583 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
701 096-041-017 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
702 096-041-018 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
703 096-051-006 CEBRIAN VALERIE TRE ETAL Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
704 096-051-020 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
705 096-051-021 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
706 096-051-022 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 482.15 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
707 096-051-023 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 390.99 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
708 096-051-024 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
709 096-051-025 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 568.15 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
710 096-081-012 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 639.92 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
711 096-101-007 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 656.761 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
712 096-101-009 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 654.353 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
713 096-101-011 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
714 096-101-012 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 623 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
715 096-101-013 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 412 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
716 096-111-008 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 675.921 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
717 096-121-001 CALIENTE RANCH CUYAMA LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 496 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
718 096-121-002 CALIENTE RANCH CUYAMA LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 282 No No 0.75 0.79 0.88 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.09 0.71 0.68 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.01 2.94 2.94 0.49 0.00%
719 096-131-001 CALIENTE RANCH CUYAMA LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 460 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
720 096-131-003 CALIENTE RANCH CUYAMA LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 387 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
721 096-131-004 BRODIAEA INC Outside CMA and Farming Units 58 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
722 096-141-002 BRODIAEA INC Outside CMA and Farming Units 311.2 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
723 096-141-003 BRODIAEA INC Outside CMA and Farming Units 346 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
724 096-141-004 BRODIAEA INC Outside CMA and Farming Units 509.5 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
725 096-181-021 USA - BUREAU OF LAND MGMT Outside CMA and Farming Units 160 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
726 096-185-003 USA - BUREAU OF LAND MGMT Outside CMA and Farming Units 801.18 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.33 0.39 0.07 0.02 0.35 0.03 0.36 0.03 0.16 0.34 0.07 0.11 0.00%
727 096-185-004 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 567.36 No No 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.67 0.95 1.46 1.87 11.41 11.58 16.60 17.95 3.25 10.15 5.86 1.32 12.95 7.90 3.05 12.07 5.89 6.30 0.01%
728 096-185-005 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 421.78 No No 0.06 0.06 1.22 1.01 1.29 0.98 1.03 5.10 5.84 6.22 7.17 2.56 4.96 0.97 0.65 6.77 10.98 0.92 0.50 10.75 3.45 0.01%
729 096-191-003 HAWKINS CONSTANCE W TRE ETAL Outside CMA and Farming Units 299 No No 0.73 0.44 0.69 0.51 0.74 0.23 0.21 0.19 0.52 0.33 0.59 0.88 0.39 0.40 0.50 0.32 0.45 0.40 0.09 0.04 0.43 0.00%
730 096-191-004 DOXEY JENNIFER W TRE ETAL Outside CMA and Farming Units 155 No No 1.00 1.53 1.62 1.45 1.74 42.75 34.84 34.79 0.79 39.09 25.17 17.24 36.50 40.38 4.85 25.26 41.51 3.36 0.76 41.18 19.79 0.04%
731 096-191-009 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 337.652 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
732 096-191-022 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 552.81 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
733 096-191-023 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 732.9 No No 0.26 0.28 0.40 0.34 0.42 1.39 1.13 1.08 0.12 1.10 0.67 0.66 1.16 1.18 0.14 0.76 1.26 0.08 0.02 1.02 0.67 0.00%
734 096-191-024 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 790.4 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
735 096-201-002 CHARLES ERIC L Outside CMA and Farming Units 120 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
736 096-201-004 EIGHT LS RANCH LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 440 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
737 096-201-005 EIGHT LS RANCH LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 200 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
738 096-201-006 SIEWART MORA B Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
739 096-201-007 KOCINA EDWARD M & KATHY A ETAL Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
740 096-201-022 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 563 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
741 096-201-023 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 319.554 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
742 096-201-027 HAHN KEN TRE ETAL Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.04 9.97 0.85 0.00%
743 096-201-028 BROWN ROBERT K & GENEVIEVE C Outside CMA and Farming Units 84.62 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
744 096-261-003 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 660.473 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
745 096-261-005 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 615.384 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
746 096-261-007 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 618.787 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
747 096-411-001 CALIENTE RANCH CUYAMA LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 615 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
748 096-411-003 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 529.568 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
749 096-411-008 CALIENTE RANCH CUYAMA LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 77.55 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
750 096-411-009 CALIENTE RANCH CUYAMA LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 32.15 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
751 096-421-002 VATUONE ANNAMAE TRE ETAL Outside CMA and Farming Units 10 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
752 096-421-003 VATUONE ANNAMAE TRE ETAL Outside CMA and Farming Units 20.8 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07 0.11 2.39 2.15 0.20 0.09 0.25 0.00%
753 096-421-004 VATUONE ANNAMAE TRE ETAL Outside CMA and Farming Units 16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
754 096-421-005 DUARTE CLAUDETTE A ETAL Outside CMA and Farming Units 28.28 No No 1.51 1.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.12 0.16 1.85 1.67 0.14 0.14 0.35 0.00%
755 096-421-006 TURNER LLOYD C HEIRS OF Outside CMA and Farming Units 3.567 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
756 096-421-007 TURNER VIOLET ETAL Outside CMA and Farming Units 7.166 No No 0.08 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.10 0.09 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.00%
757 096-421-008 MCCORMICK RICHARD L Outside CMA and Farming Units 14.859 No No 0.26 0.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.11 1.23 1.11 0.09 0.10 0.16 0.00%
758 096-421-009 MCCORMICK RICHARD L Outside CMA and Farming Units 3.558 No No 2.25 2.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.18 0.24 2.75 2.48 0.20 0.22 0.52 0.00%
759 096-421-010 USA - BUREAU OF LAND MGMT Outside CMA and Farming Units 8 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.11 1.29 1.17 0.10 0.10 0.14 0.00%
760 096-421-011 GREEN NANCY L Outside CMA and Farming Units 6.3 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
761 096-421-012 CALIENTE RANCH CUYAMA LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 360 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
762 096-421-013 CALIENTE RANCH CUYAMA LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 320 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
763 096-421-017 USA - BUREAU OF LAND MGMT Outside CMA and Farming Units 220.22 No No 1.78 1.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.11 0.13 2.24 2.20 0.14 0.10 0.43 0.00%
764 096-431-011 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 906.49 No No 0.02 0.04 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.01 0.01 0.05 0.04 0.04 0.01 0.04 0.01 0.00 0.04 0.04 0.01 0.02 0.00%
765 096-431-012 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 869.63 No No 0.06 0.10 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.05 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.01 0.25 0.33 0.27 0.23 0.08 0.02 0.08 0.00%
766 096-431-013 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 508.76 No No 0.03 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.41 0.34 1.45 1.31 0.15 0.06 0.24 0.00%
767 131-020-005 RINCONADA RANCH ASSOCIATION LLCOutside CMA and Farming Units 344.89 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
768 131-020-006 RINCONADA RANCH ASSOCIATION LLCOutside CMA and Farming Units 342.83 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
769 131-020-013 RINCONADA RANCH ASSOCIATION LLCOutside CMA and Farming Units 553.56 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
770 131-020-027 RUSSELL CLAUDIA J Outside CMA and Farming Units 1507.4 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
771 131-040-006 WALKING U RANCH LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 90 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
772 131-040-010 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 480 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
773 131-040-021 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 320 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

46



APN Parcel Owner Grouping Area CMA? FU? 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Annual Average 

1998-2017

Parcel's Percentage 
of Basin-Wide 

Historical Pumping 
(1998-2017)

Acres Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet

774 131-040-022 LOUDERBACK JOHN R Outside CMA and Farming Units 10 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
775 131-040-023 WALKING U RANCH LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 899 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
776 131-080-006 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
777 147-010-003 EL RANCHO ESPANOL DE CUYAMA NOOutside CMA and Farming Units 448.79 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.20 16.18 7.69 0.00 10.23 13.28 8.21 5.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.42 0.01%
778 147-010-004 EL RANCHO ESPANOL DE CUYAMA NOOutside CMA and Farming Units 419.71 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
779 147-010-005 EL RANCHO ESPANOL DE CUYAMA NOOutside CMA and Farming Units 530.72 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
780 147-010-006 EL RANCHO ESPANOL DE CUYAMA NOOutside CMA and Farming Units 505.78 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.25 34.90 16.71 0.00 17.18 23.44 14.57 9.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 21.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.35 0.02%
781 147-010-007 EL RANCHO ESPANOL DE CUYAMA NOOutside CMA and Farming Units 171.61 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.77 29.50 13.99 0.00 18.06 27.43 11.98 8.45 0.00 0.16 0.46 0.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.91 0.01%
782 147-010-009 EL RANCHO ESPANOL DE CUYAMA NOOutside CMA and Farming Units 514.88 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
783 147-010-010 EL RANCHO ESPANOL DE CUYAMA NOOutside CMA and Farming Units 587.7 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
784 147-010-011 EL RANCHO ESPANOL DE CUYAMA NOOutside CMA and Farming Units 564.36 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
785 147-010-012 EL RANCHO ESPANOL DE CUYAMA NOOutside CMA and Farming Units 610.91 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
786 147-010-018 ADAM WILLIAM P JR TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 633.65 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
787 147-010-019 ADAM WILLIAM P JR TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 631.5 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
788 147-010-020 ADAM WILLIAM P JR TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 565.14 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
789 147-010-021 ADAM WILLIAM P JR TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 542.88 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
790 147-010-023 STOLLER FAMILY TRUST 10/19/90 Outside CMA and Farming Units 5.9 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
791 147-010-024 RED DIAMOND COOLING INC Outside CMA and Farming Units 2.7 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
792 147-010-027 GGA CUYAMA LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 2547.71 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.78 3.03 1.65 0.00 1.36 2.13 8.88 0.87 0.00 1.33 4.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.23 0.00%
793 147-010-028 RUSSELL CLAUDIA J Outside CMA and Farming Units 1377.9 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00%
794 147-010-033 ADAM WILLIAM P JR TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 6.04 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
795 147-010-034 ADAM WILLIAM P JR TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 454.59 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
796 147-020-036 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 3.14 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
797 147-020-042 ADAM DENA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.9 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
798 147-020-045 BRODIAEA INC Outside CMA and Farming Units 6565 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
799 147-020-046 BRODIAEA INC Outside CMA and Farming Units 1058 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
800 147-030-012 CALIENTE RANCH CUYAMA LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 126.37 No No 0.89 1.00 0.50 0.09 0.10 0.14 0.14 0.21 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.17 0.18 3.71 3.57 3.30 3.43 0.88 0.00%
801 147-030-013 SUNRIDGE VINEYARDS LP Outside CMA and Farming Units 49.34 No No 16.33 15.41 24.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101.92 133.68 123.09 136.70 133.91 143.85 20.11 1.50 1.36 0.00 38.48 39.50 46.49 0.10%
802 147-030-015 SUNRIDGE VINEYARDS LP Outside CMA and Farming Units 22.16 No No 3.97 3.69 6.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17.17 14.81 16.55 15.82 13.92 14.82 5.36 0.01%
803 147-030-016 SUNRIDGE VINEYARDS LP Outside CMA and Farming Units 49.43 No No 16.21 15.71 19.65 0.43 0.59 0.91 0.93 1.33 1.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.21 8.16 66.17 64.65 57.03 60.12 16.15 0.03%
804 147-030-024 SADIQ FAMILY TRUST 12/21/04 Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.92 No No 0.06 0.06 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.27 0.23 0.26 0.25 0.22 0.23 0.08 0.00%
805 147-030-025 CALIENTE RANCH CUYAMA LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 10.17 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
806 147-030-057 STATE OF CALIFORNIA Outside CMA and Farming Units 2.49 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
807 147-030-058 HILTS KAREN JOY Outside CMA and Farming Units 19.18 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
808 147-030-059 SUNRIDGE VINEYARDS LP Outside CMA and Farming Units 264.48 No No 83.62 79.96 118.50 0.10 0.13 0.59 0.58 0.67 62.55 81.37 75.16 83.27 81.53 86.86 160.43 143.02 176.83 157.44 193.59 202.83 89.45 0.18%
809 147-030-060 CALIENTE RANCH CUYAMA LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 7232.03 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
810 147-030-061 CALIENTE RANCH CUYAMA LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 673.53 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
811 147-030-062 SUNRIDGE VINEYARDS LP Outside CMA and Farming Units 265.89 No No 79.33 78.54 116.84 0.67 0.60 0.05 0.57 0.56 308.77 424.94 392.16 279.62 272.62 291.37 43.04 0.47 43.70 42.80 277.25 280.59 146.72 0.30%
812 147-041-001 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.18 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
813 147-041-002 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.18 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
814 147-042-001 ANGUIANO JOSUE J Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.25 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
815 147-042-002 ANGUIANO JOSUE J Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
816 147-042-003 BARR MARILYN 2009 REVOCABLE TRUSOutside CMA and Farming Units 0.32 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
817 147-042-004 BARR MARILYN 2009 REVOCABLE TRUSOutside CMA and Farming Units 0.34 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
818 147-043-001 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.17 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
819 147-043-002 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.17 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
820 147-043-003 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
821 147-043-004 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
822 147-043-005 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
823 147-043-006 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
824 147-043-007 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
825 147-043-008 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.26 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
826 147-043-009 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
827 147-043-010 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
828 147-043-011 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
829 147-043-012 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
830 147-043-013 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
831 147-043-014 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
832 147-043-015 MOUNTS THOMAS L/ROBIN E Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.17 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
833 147-044-001 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.19 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
834 147-044-002 DUNNAHOO SEAN P Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.17 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
835 147-044-003 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.17 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
836 147-044-004 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.17 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
837 147-044-005 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.17 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
838 147-044-006 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.17 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
839 147-044-007 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.17 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
840 147-044-008 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
841 147-044-009 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
842 147-044-010 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
843 147-044-011 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.32 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
844 147-044-012 TORBA PAUL J LIVING TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.35 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
845 147-044-013 TORBA PAUL J TRUSTEE Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.27 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
846 147-044-014 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.28 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
847 147-044-015 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
848 147-044-016 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.15 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
849 147-044-017 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
850 147-044-018 MCMENAMON MARY Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
851 147-044-019 MCMENAMON MARY Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
852 147-044-020 MCMENAMON MARY Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
853 147-044-021 MOUNTS THOMAS LEON/ROBIN E Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
854 147-044-022 MOUNTS THOMAS LEON/ROBIN E Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
855 147-044-023 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.14 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
856 147-044-024 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.14 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
857 147-044-025 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.14 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
858 147-044-026 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.14 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
859 147-044-027 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.14 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

47



APN Parcel Owner Grouping Area CMA? FU? 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Annual Average 

1998-2017

Parcel's Percentage 
of Basin-Wide 

Historical Pumping 
(1998-2017)

Acres Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet

860 147-044-028 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.14 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
861 147-044-029 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.14 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
862 147-044-030 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.14 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
863 147-044-031 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.14 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
864 147-044-032 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.14 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
865 147-044-033 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.14 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
866 147-044-034 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.14 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
867 147-044-035 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.14 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
868 147-044-036 RECOUP LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.15 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
869 147-044-037 TORBA PAUL J LIVING TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.25 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
870 147-044-038 TORBA PAUL J LIVING TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 1.7 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
871 147-044-039 TORBA PAUL J LIVING TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.1 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
872 147-044-040 SUNRIDGE VINEYARDS LP Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.09 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
873 147-045-001 SUNRIDGE VINEYARDS LP Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.43 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
874 147-050-001 STATE OF CALIFORNIA Outside CMA and Farming Units 37.14 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
875 147-050-002 LOUDERBACK JOHN R Outside CMA and Farming Units 583.6 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
876 147-050-003 FREEAR JANICE Y Outside CMA and Farming Units 60 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
877 147-050-004 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 506 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
878 147-050-005 LOUDERBACK JOHN R Outside CMA and Farming Units 200 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
879 147-050-006 RIORDAN TRUST 3/16/06 Outside CMA and Farming Units 320 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
880 147-050-007 ADAM WILLIAM P JR TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 120 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
881 147-050-008 FREEAR JANICE Y Outside CMA and Farming Units 101 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
882 147-050-009 CARROLL DENNIS Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
883 147-050-011 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
884 147-050-012 RICE & PUTNAM RANCH LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 120 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
885 147-050-015 THOMAS FAMILY TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
886 147-050-016 HYDER DENTON O FAMILY TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
887 147-050-017 HYDER FAMILY TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
888 147-050-019 KIDD JOHN G/JUDITH JOANN TRUSTEEOutside CMA and Farming Units 120 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
889 147-050-021 MORMANN KERRY L/NANCYH TRUSTE Outside CMA and Farming Units 11.05 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
890 147-050-022 PRECIADO ROSITA Outside CMA and Farming Units 11.05 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
891 147-050-023 BALUTCH NADJIB Outside CMA and Farming Units 11.05 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
892 147-050-024 PORTWOOD DAVID/LISA FAMILY TRUSOutside CMA and Farming Units 11.05 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
893 147-050-025 REID WILLIAM F Outside CMA and Farming Units 280 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
894 147-050-026 SANTIAGO AURORA REVOCABLE TRUSTOutside CMA and Farming Units 60 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
895 147-050-027 TYSON LAWRENCE W Outside CMA and Farming Units 30 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
896 147-050-028 GOLLER JAMES Outside CMA and Farming Units 10 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
897 147-050-029 GOLLER JAMES Outside CMA and Farming Units 38.26 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
898 147-050-031 SLEEPY CREEK RANCH TRUST 8/11/95 Outside CMA and Farming Units 17.45 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
899 147-050-032 SLEEPY CREEK RANCH TRUST 8/11/95 Outside CMA and Farming Units 1.45 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
900 147-050-033 REYES MARTIN EMILIO RIVERA Outside CMA and Farming Units 30 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
901 147-050-034 THOMAS FAMILY TRUST 03/08/1994 Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
902 147-050-035 THOMAS FAMILY TRUST 03/08/1994 Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
903 147-050-036 SANSON FAMILY TRUST 10/16/03 Outside CMA and Farming Units 11.05 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
904 147-050-037 HYDER DENTON O FAMILY TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 30.35 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
905 147-050-038 JAFFE GLIESSMAN TRUST 3/10/99 Outside CMA and Farming Units 20 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.55 4.05 5.36 3.26 1.42 0.00 2.52 4.58 4.57 1.36 0.00%
906 147-050-040 RICE & PUTNAM RANCH LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 1232 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
907 147-050-041 GOLLER DAVID Outside CMA and Farming Units 116 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
908 147-050-042 ELLISON FAMILY VENTURES Outside CMA and Farming Units 173.53 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
909 147-060-003 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 643.4 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
910 147-060-004 KIDD JOHN G/JUDITH JOANN TRUSTEEOutside CMA and Farming Units 203 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
911 147-060-005 PING QU XIAO REVOCABLE LIVING TRUOutside CMA and Farming Units 161 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
912 147-060-006 KIDD JOHN G/JUDITH J TRUSTEES Outside CMA and Farming Units 160 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
913 147-060-012 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
914 147-070-001 MESSINA SALVADOR Outside CMA and Farming Units 60.32 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
915 147-070-004 CABE JOHN R Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
916 147-070-005 CABE JOHN R Outside CMA and Farming Units 157 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
917 147-070-006 MOON FRANK R TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
918 147-070-007 BISHOP JOANNE L Outside CMA and Farming Units 59.4 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
919 147-070-008 SMITH MAURINE FAMILY TRUST 11/12/Outside CMA and Farming Units 59.4 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
920 147-070-009 MOON 1987 TRUST RESTATED 4/14/99 Outside CMA and Farming Units 60.32 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
921 147-070-011 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 39 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
922 147-070-012 SLEEPY CREEK RANCH TRUST 8/11/95 Outside CMA and Farming Units 78.8 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
923 147-070-013 SLEEPY CREEK RANCH TRUST 8/11/95 Outside CMA and Farming Units 235 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00%
924 147-070-014 JONES BRETT A Outside CMA and Farming Units 160 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.11 0.00%
925 147-070-015 HASLETT FAMILY TRUST 11/11/03 Outside CMA and Farming Units 160 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.43 0.00%
926 147-070-016 WILSON DOUGLAS Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.21 1.13 0.59 0.84 0.79 0.00 0.94 0.96 0.66 0.36 0.00%
927 147-070-017 SLEEPY CREEK RANCH TRUST 8/11/95 Outside CMA and Farming Units 34 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
928 147-070-018 SLEEPY CREEK RANCH TRUST 8/11/95 Outside CMA and Farming Units 240.7 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
929 147-070-019 MITCHELL JAMES F & APRIL A FAM TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 160 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
930 147-070-020 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
931 147-070-021 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 200 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
932 147-070-022 SLEEPY CREEK RANCH TRUST 8/11/95 Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
933 147-070-024 MITCHELL FAMILY TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
934 147-070-025 JONES BRETT A Outside CMA and Farming Units 120 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.11 0.00%
935 147-070-026 WELLMAN ANN LIVING TRUST 4/9/02 Outside CMA and Farming Units 200 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.21 0.00%
936 147-070-027 GRUNDMAN JACKEY D REVOCABLE LIVOutside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
937 147-070-028 WELLMAN ANN LIVING TRUST 4/9/02 Outside CMA and Farming Units 120 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00%
938 147-070-029 TOGNAZZINI FAM TR 1/14/92 Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
939 147-070-030 PAGLIARI ALICE LOUISE Outside CMA and Farming Units 320 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00%
940 147-070-031 RYAN ROBERT THOMAS REVOCABLE TROutside CMA and Farming Units 158 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
941 147-070-032 CABE JOHN R Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
942 147-070-035 CURTO BART J/DOLORES TR 6-24-91 Outside CMA and Farming Units 120 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
943 147-070-036 CURTO BART J/DOLORES TR 6-24-91 Outside CMA and Farming Units 200 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
944 147-070-037 REID WILLIAM F Outside CMA and Farming Units 119.53 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
945 147-080-002 MITCHELL FAMILY TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 123.64 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

48



APN Parcel Owner Grouping Area CMA? FU? 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Annual Average 

1998-2017

Parcel's Percentage 
of Basin-Wide 

Historical Pumping 
(1998-2017)

Acres Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet

946 147-080-005 ZUBIA ADRIAN M Outside CMA and Farming Units 249 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
947 147-080-006 ELLIS BOBBY JOE Outside CMA and Farming Units 41.14 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
948 147-080-008 CUYAMA RANCH LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 121.27 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
949 147-080-009 ELLIS BOBBY JOE Outside CMA and Farming Units 319.4 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
950 147-080-010 ELLIS BOBBY JOE Outside CMA and Farming Units 3.18 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
951 147-080-011 ELLIS BOBBY JOE Outside CMA and Farming Units 6.33 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
952 147-080-012 SPECHT FREDRIC K/DORIS J Outside CMA and Farming Units 20.13 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
953 147-080-013 SPECHT FREDRIC Outside CMA and Farming Units 20.16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
954 147-080-015 MITCHELL JAMES F & APRIL A FAM TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
955 147-080-016 MITCHELL JAMES F & APRIL A TRUSTEEOutside CMA and Farming Units 398.77 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
956 147-080-017 MITCHELL JAMES F & APRIL A FAM TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 371.39 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
957 147-090-001 MITCHELL FAMILY TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 160 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
958 147-090-002 MAURER SEAN Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
959 147-090-003 MAURER SEAN Outside CMA and Farming Units 160 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
960 147-090-004 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
961 147-090-005 ENSIGN JACK M Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
962 147-090-006 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
963 147-090-007 PETT LENORE D TRUSTEE Outside CMA and Farming Units 160 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
964 147-090-008 FULLINGTON PHILIP Outside CMA and Farming Units 5 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
965 147-090-009 LAWRENCE DONALD R Outside CMA and Farming Units 5 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
966 147-090-010 FULLINGTON PHILIP Outside CMA and Farming Units 20 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
967 147-090-011 MILLER IVAN Outside CMA and Farming Units 10 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
968 147-090-012 BEEMAN MARY ANN Outside CMA and Farming Units 10 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
969 147-090-013 NEJELY JOAN H ET AL Outside CMA and Farming Units 10 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
970 147-090-014 ELLIS BOBBY JOE Outside CMA and Farming Units 120 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
971 147-090-015 CUYAMA RANCH LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
972 147-090-017 WEISFUSS JOHN R Outside CMA and Farming Units 320 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
973 147-090-022 PEREZ ROBERTO Outside CMA and Farming Units 83 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00%
974 147-090-024 BOSMA JASON C/HEATHER M Outside CMA and Farming Units 200 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
975 147-090-025 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 160 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
976 147-090-027 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 320 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
977 147-090-028 LATHROP ANDREW JACKSON JR Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
978 147-090-030 MOORE ROBIN Outside CMA and Farming Units 2 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
979 147-090-032 ENSIGN JACK M Outside CMA and Farming Units 20 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
980 147-090-033 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 320 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
981 147-090-034 HAGGERTY SALLY L FAMILY TRUST 4/12Outside CMA and Farming Units 20 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
982 147-090-037 GRIFFIN ROBERTA G 2000 LIVING TRUSOutside CMA and Farming Units 50 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
983 147-090-039 WEISFUSS JOHN Outside CMA and Farming Units 50 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
984 147-090-040 BROUGH CAROL Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.92 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
985 147-090-042 GRIFFIN ROBERTA G 2000 LIVING TRUSOutside CMA and Farming Units 100 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
986 147-090-044 GRIFFIN ROBERTA G 2000 LIVING TRUSOutside CMA and Farming Units 5 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
987 147-090-045 GRIFFIN ROBERTA G 2000 LIVING TRUSOutside CMA and Farming Units 5 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
988 147-090-046 GRIFFIN ROBERTA G 2000 LIVING TRUSOutside CMA and Farming Units 5 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
989 147-090-047 FOSTER ANDREW C Outside CMA and Farming Units 5 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
990 147-090-048 CORLEY ROBERT P/KAREN M Outside CMA and Farming Units 23.39 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
991 147-090-049 BLOSE BARRETT S & SMITH NICOLE D 2Outside CMA and Farming Units 15.12 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
992 147-090-050 BOYAJIAN ELLA & TANNER FAMILY TRUOutside CMA and Farming Units 77.6 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
993 147-090-051 SPECHT FREDRIC K/DORIS J Outside CMA and Farming Units 20 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
994 147-090-052 SPECHT FREDRIC K Outside CMA and Farming Units 20 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
995 147-090-053 CAUFIELD 2008 FAMILY TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 868.66 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.32 1.68 41.07 25.44 0.00 1.87 0.00 6.18 0.00 40.35 35.64 7.68 0.02%
996 147-090-054 SERRANO JOSE MANUEL Outside CMA and Farming Units 13.31 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
997 147-090-055 CUYAMA FARM LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 26.39 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
998 147-090-056 MCBRIEN WILLIAM T Outside CMA and Farming Units 38.78 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
999 147-090-057 ELLIS BOBBY JOE/JAN R Outside CMA and Farming Units 118.3 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1000 147-100-001 BOSMA JASON C Outside CMA and Farming Units 25.49 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1001 147-100-002 BOSMA JASON C Outside CMA and Farming Units 8.38 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1002 147-100-004 LOPEZ HENRY LOUIE Outside CMA and Farming Units 312.97 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1003 147-100-005 TREMPER TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1004 147-100-007 LIU QING YI Outside CMA and Farming Units 82.89 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1005 147-100-009 SPURLOCK ROBERT/DOLORES ALVEEN Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1006 147-100-010 DREWISCH ROBERT Outside CMA and Farming Units 480 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1007 147-100-011 CLARK RICHARD/LISA Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1008 147-100-012 WILSON PAUL S Outside CMA and Farming Units 10 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1009 147-100-013 MENDOZA ARNOLD/JANET TRUST 2/23Outside CMA and Farming Units 1 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1010 147-100-014 MENDOZA ARNOLD/JANET TRUST 2/23Outside CMA and Farming Units 1 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1011 147-100-015 MENDOZA ARNOLD/JANET TRUST 2/23Outside CMA and Farming Units 2 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1012 147-100-016 ASKEW JAMES/LUCY Outside CMA and Farming Units 2 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1013 147-100-017 VLO HOLDINGS LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 2.68 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1014 147-100-018 KRIEGER JUDY Outside CMA and Farming Units 1 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1015 147-100-019 RANIGA TRISTAN Outside CMA and Farming Units 20 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1016 147-100-021 CALIENTE RANCH CUYAMA LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 322.46 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1017 147-100-022 HIDDEN WATERS LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 320 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1018 147-100-023 RICH EARTH RANCH LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1019 147-100-024 RICH EARTH RANCH LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 120 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1020 147-100-027 HA LORNA ANH Outside CMA and Farming Units 76.48 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1021 147-100-028 BOSMA JASON C/HEATHER M Outside CMA and Farming Units 207.7 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.06 3.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.39 0.00%
1022 147-100-032 BUFFINGTON SHERREL Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1023 147-100-033 BOYAJIAN ELLA & TANNER FAMILY TRUOutside CMA and Farming Units 79.07 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1024 147-100-034 BUFFINGTON SHERREL Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1025 147-100-035 REYNOSO JOHN F & A SUSAN FAMILY Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1026 147-100-036 WHITTLESEY MARKELL Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1027 147-100-037 WHITTLESEY MARKELL Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1028 147-100-038 WHITTLESEY MARKELL Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1029 147-100-039 WHITTLESEY MARKELL Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1030 147-100-040 REVOCABLE 2009 LIVING TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 21 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1031 147-100-041 PAPE ROBERT N Outside CMA and Farming Units 15 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

49



APN Parcel Owner Grouping Area CMA? FU? 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Annual Average 

1998-2017

Parcel's Percentage 
of Basin-Wide 

Historical Pumping 
(1998-2017)

Acres Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet

1032 147-100-042 EVRY ARTHUR Outside CMA and Farming Units 29 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1033 147-100-043 WEISFUSS JOHN Outside CMA and Farming Units 50 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1034 147-100-044 WETZSTEIN FAMILY TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 50 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1035 147-100-046 VELASQUEZ FRANCISCO GABRIEL Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1036 147-100-047 SPURLOCK ROBERT/DOLORES ALVEEN Outside CMA and Farming Units 280 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1037 147-100-050 KURATH ROGER Outside CMA and Farming Units 76.59 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1038 147-100-053 CERVANTES ANTONIO REVOCABLE FAMOutside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1039 147-100-054 DAWOODJEE SHAUKAT ABDULLA & AYOutside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1040 147-100-056 WETZSTEIN JEROME A Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1041 147-100-057 WEISFUSS JOHN Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1042 147-100-058 WEISFUSS JOHN Outside CMA and Farming Units 20 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1043 147-100-059 SPURLOCK ROBERT/DOLORES ALVEEN Outside CMA and Farming Units 15 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1044 147-100-060 SPURLOCK ROBERT/DOLORES ALVEEN Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1045 147-100-061 KEARNEY WILLIAM T Outside CMA and Farming Units 80.71 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1046 147-100-062 SMITH RICKY M Outside CMA and Farming Units 81.46 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1047 147-100-063 MURPHY TIM Outside CMA and Farming Units 42.05 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.44 1.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.20 0.00%
1048 147-100-064 TREMPER TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 125.16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1049 147-100-065 WETZSTEIN JEROME A Outside CMA and Farming Units 76.43 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1050 147-110-013 CALIENTE RANCH CUYAMA LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 3973.38 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1051 147-130-001 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 641.8 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1052 147-130-002 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1053 147-130-003 NOVO CARL Outside CMA and Farming Units 320 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00%
1054 147-130-004 NAUGHTON FAMILY TRUST 11/17/09 Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00%
1055 147-130-005 MILLER IVAN Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1056 147-130-007 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1057 147-130-022 SCHADE DANIEL/KAREN TRUSTEES OF Outside CMA and Farming Units 20 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1058 147-130-023 MILLER IVAN O Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1059 147-130-024 SCHADE DANIEL/KAREN TRUSTEES OF Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1060 147-130-025 SCHADE DANIEL & KAREN REVOCABLEOutside CMA and Farming Units 60 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1061 147-140-002 STEINER MEINRAD V TRUST 3/16/13 Outside CMA and Farming Units 240 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1062 147-140-006 MARTIN MARY DIANE BELLIS Outside CMA and Farming Units 160 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1063 147-140-007 RICH EARTH RANCH LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1064 147-140-008 RICH EARTH RANCH LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 159.82 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1065 147-140-009 MOORE DAVID W 2004 TRUST 10/19/2 Outside CMA and Farming Units 320 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1066 147-140-010 GOLDWYN WAYNE Outside CMA and Farming Units 38.34 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1067 147-140-011 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 600 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1068 147-140-014 STEINER MEINRAD V TRUST 3/16/13 Outside CMA and Farming Units 76.86 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1069 147-140-016 GADIENT FAMILY TRUST 10/23/21 Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1070 147-140-017 MOUSSA RAMI Outside CMA and Farming Units 120 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1071 147-150-001 RICH EARTH RANCH LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 198.01 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1072 147-150-002 DUECK FAMILY TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 160 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1073 147-150-003 DUECK FAMILY TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 120 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1074 147-150-004 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1075 147-150-005 DUECK FAMILY TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 196.58 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1076 147-150-006 WRBD II LP Outside CMA and Farming Units 476.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1077 147-150-007 RICHFIELD RANCH LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 312.7 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1078 147-150-009 JACKSON JUDY Outside CMA and Farming Units 307.65 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1079 147-150-010 WRBD II LP Outside CMA and Farming Units 607.46 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1080 147-150-011 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1081 147-150-012 JOHNSTON RANCH LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 400 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1082 147-150-016 GRIZZLY LAND HOLDINGS LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 99.8 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1083 147-150-017 FAIRWAY RESIDENCE TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 100 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1084 147-150-018 FETTERMAN EDWARD Outside CMA and Farming Units 108.47 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1085 147-180-006 JOHNSTON RANCH LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 158.92 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1086 147-180-025 WRBD II LP Outside CMA and Farming Units 232.46 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1087 149-010-023 AGUILA G-BOYS LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 355.73 No No 461.87 566.01 108.24 117.27 136.32 66.83 126.57 95.08 41.19 115.10 111.36 20.58 16.21 10.69 561.44 735.18 780.67 756.18 581.83 703.63 305.61 0.63%
1088 149-010-024 AGUILA G-BOYS LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 191.28 No No 135.54 178.47 553.10 474.65 612.24 480.56 421.84 338.45 1.45 7.75 5.39 5.67 2.86 3.01 250.58 309.86 334.69 276.43 316.58 357.99 253.36 0.52%
1089 149-021-001 KHALIL SAMEER F/ENSAF LIVING TRUSTOutside CMA and Farming Units 0.75 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1090 149-022-001 COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.31 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1091 149-023-001 CUYAMA LAND HOLDINGS LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.28 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1092 149-023-002 CUYAMA LAND HOLDINGS LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.2 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1093 149-023-003 CUYAMA LAND HOLDINGS LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.19 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1094 149-023-004 CUYAMA LAND HOLDINGS LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.19 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1095 149-023-005 CUYAMA LAND HOLDINGS LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.19 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1096 149-023-006 CUYAMA LAND HOLDINGS LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.18 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1097 149-023-007 CUYAMA LAND HOLDINGS LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 1.6 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1098 149-023-009 CURTIS HARRY P Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.27 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1099 149-023-010 ARBAYO-GIL REUBEN M Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.26 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1100 149-023-011 LUJANO CARLOS GARCIA/RAQUEL Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.26 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1101 149-024-001 GOLLER JUDITH L Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.4 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1102 149-024-002 GOLLER JUDITH L Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.92 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1103 149-024-003 CUYAMA LAND HOLDINGS LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.88 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1104 149-024-004 CUYAMA LAND HOLDINGS LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.79 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1105 149-024-005 CUYAMA LAND HOLDINGS LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.68 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1106 149-031-001 COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.72 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1107 149-032-003 BARAKAT NAZIR Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1108 149-032-004 BARAKAT NAZIR Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.12 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1109 149-032-005 BARAKAT NAZIR Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.11 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1110 149-032-006 BARAKAT NAZIR Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.12 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1111 149-032-009 CUYAMA VALLEY RECREATION DISTRICOutside CMA and Farming Units 0.53 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1112 149-032-010 KHALIL SAMEER F & ENSAF LIVING TRUOutside CMA and Farming Units 0.33 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1113 149-033-001 COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.09 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1114 149-034-001 KHALIL SAMEER F & ENSAF LIVING TRUOutside CMA and Farming Units 0.11 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1115 149-034-002 KHALIL SAMEER F & ENSAF LIVING TRUOutside CMA and Farming Units 0.12 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1116 149-034-003 KHALIL SAMEER F & ENSAF LIVING TRUOutside CMA and Farming Units 0.12 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1117 149-034-004 KHALIL SAMEER F & ENSAF LIVING TRUOutside CMA and Farming Units 0.11 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

50



APN Parcel Owner Grouping Area CMA? FU? 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Annual Average 

1998-2017

Parcel's Percentage 
of Basin-Wide 

Historical Pumping 
(1998-2017)

Acres Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet

1118 149-034-005 KHALIL SAMEER F & ENSAF LIVING TRUOutside CMA and Farming Units 0.12 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1119 149-034-006 BARAKAT NAZIR Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.12 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1120 149-034-007 BARAKAT NAZIR Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.12 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1121 149-034-008 BARAKAT NAZIR N Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.11 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1122 149-034-009 BARAKAT NAZIR N Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.12 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1123 149-034-010 BARAKAT NAZIR N Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.11 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1124 149-035-002 MAGGIO FAMILY TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1125 149-035-003 CUYAMA LAND HOLDINGS LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1126 149-035-004 DOMINQUEZ AURELIANO Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1127 149-035-005 GOMEZ PENELOPE Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1128 149-035-006 STUDER FRANK/LAURA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1129 149-035-007 SANTIAGO EZEQUIEL Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1130 149-035-008 BRISTOW PATRICIA M Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1131 149-035-009 SANDOVAL CARMEN H Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1132 149-035-010 SALAZAR LEE ANN Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1133 149-035-011 MCGARRY JAMES M REVOCABLE TRUSTOutside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1134 149-035-012 MAGGIO FAMILY TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1135 149-035-013 MEAD STEVEN T Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1136 149-035-014 CUYAMA COMMUNITY METHODIST CHOutside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1137 149-035-015 CUYAMA COMMUNITY METHODIST CHOutside CMA and Farming Units 0.46 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1138 149-035-016 STEVENS ROBERT Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1139 149-035-017 RODRIGUEZ PEDRO/AURORA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1140 149-035-018 RODRIGUEZ MARY FRANCES Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1141 149-035-019 ARBAYO-GIL MATTHEW JOSHUA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1142 149-035-020 SANTA MARIA JT UN HS DIST Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1143 149-035-021 MAGGIO FAMILY TRUST 02/15/96 Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1144 149-035-022 ESPERICUETA JOSE LUIS MEDINA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1145 149-035-023 ALMANZA OSCAR SALINAS Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1146 149-035-024 WILKINSON MICHAEL Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1147 149-035-025 GARCIA OSCAR CEJA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1148 149-035-026 ANDRADE GUY JOSEPH Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1149 149-035-027 TALLEY STEVEN E Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1150 149-035-028 RODRIGUEZ JUDITH A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1151 149-035-029 RODRIGUEZ JUDITH A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1152 149-035-030 LOVETT MICHAEL S Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1153 149-035-031 KINCAID GEORGE E/PATRICIA R TRUSTEOutside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1154 149-035-032 PHILLIPS LOIS ANN TRUSTEE Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1155 149-035-033 CUYAMA LAND HOLDINGS LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1156 149-035-034 CUYAMA LAND HOLDINGS LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1157 149-040-001 COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.34 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1158 149-040-002 CUYAMA VALLEY RECREATION DISTRICOutside CMA and Farming Units 13.2 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1159 149-040-003 COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA Outside CMA and Farming Units 7.7 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1160 149-040-005 COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA Outside CMA and Farming Units 1.6 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1161 149-040-006 COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.14 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1162 149-040-007 COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.29 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1163 149-040-008 COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1164 149-040-009 COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1165 149-040-010 COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA Outside CMA and Farming Units 1 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1166 149-040-011 COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA Outside CMA and Farming Units 5 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1167 149-040-012 ROMAN CATHOLIC ARCHBISHOP L A Outside CMA and Farming Units 1.3 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1168 149-051-001 PERKINS PLACE L P Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.58 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1169 149-051-002 THOMPSON HOUSING LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.51 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1170 149-051-003 CUYAMA LAND HOLDINGS LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.4 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1171 149-051-004 CUYAMA ASSEMBLY OF GOD CHURCH Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.55 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1172 149-052-001 TERRONES TIMOTHY J Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.25 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1173 149-052-002 GARCIA FELIPE/OLGA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.26 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1174 149-052-003 TREUR JOHN H Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.26 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1175 149-052-004 BASSIR BABAK Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.26 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1176 149-052-005 WETZEL DAVID WAYNE LIVING TRUST 5Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.27 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1177 149-052-006 BLACK CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION I Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.26 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1178 149-052-007 CUYAMA VALLEY FIRST SOUTH BAPTISTOutside CMA and Farming Units 0.26 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1179 149-052-008 CUYUMA VALLEY FIRST SO BAPTIST CHOutside CMA and Farming Units 0.25 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1180 149-052-009 CUYUMA VALLEY FIRST SO BAPTIST CHOutside CMA and Farming Units 0.27 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1181 149-053-001 MOORE FAMILY TRUST 6/6/12 Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1182 149-053-002 VINCENT CHARLES N Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1183 149-053-003 CORTEZ ARNULFO Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1184 149-053-004 MAGGIO MARVIN Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1185 149-053-005 MARRS JEFFREY ALLEN Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1186 149-053-006 GONZALEZ GENARO Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1187 149-053-007 ORTEGA RAUL Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1188 149-053-008 FRADY JOHN C Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1189 149-053-009 JOHNSTON DARLENE O TRUSTEE Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1190 149-053-010 MEDINA JOSE Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1191 149-053-011 BATISTE MALCOLM E/DOROTHY A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1192 149-053-012 BATISTE DOROTHY Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1193 149-053-013 SHAW NICHOLAS AARON Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1194 149-053-014 FELIX GARY Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1195 149-053-015 CROW HELEN FRANCES TRUST 5/17/18Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1196 149-053-016 BELTRAN FERNANDO Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1197 149-054-001 STUDER THOMAS JR Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1198 149-054-002 GOLLER WHITNEY N Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1199 149-054-003 TORRES OLGA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1200 149-054-004 MONCADA LEUGARDO D Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1201 149-054-005 BARAKAT NAZIR Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1202 149-054-006 ALARCON ARMANDO Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1203 149-054-007 CENDEJAS JOSE LUIS Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

51



APN Parcel Owner Grouping Area CMA? FU? 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Annual Average 

1998-2017

Parcel's Percentage 
of Basin-Wide 

Historical Pumping 
(1998-2017)

Acres Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet

1204 149-054-008 HORENBURG GRETCHEN M REVOCABL Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1205 149-054-009 CARPENTER JOSHUA ROBERT Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1206 149-054-010 BOSMA JASON Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1207 149-054-011 JARQUIN ROSIBEL ORTEGA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1208 149-054-012 CORTES CUEVAS DELFINO & MARTHA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1209 149-054-013 MANN MICHAEL A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1210 149-054-014 COATS JOHN M Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1211 149-054-015 VALENZUELA JOSE DE JESUS Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1212 149-054-016 PEET SARA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1213 149-055-001 ROBBINS CONSTANCE ANNE Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.15 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1214 149-055-002 ROBBINS CONSTANCE ANNE Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1215 149-055-003 ROBBINS CONSTANCE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1216 149-055-004 FLORES MARIO FLORES Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1217 149-055-005 LUNDBERG MELINDA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.25 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1218 149-055-006 EDDY JACOB Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1219 149-055-007 MORTENSEN PETER Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.25 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1220 149-055-008 BUCKMASTER THOMAS J Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1221 149-055-009 HERNANDEZ-NAVARRO ALEJANDRO Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1222 149-055-010 DEBUSSCHERE DONALD B INDIVIDUAL Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1223 149-055-011 CUYAMA VALLEY RECREATION DISTRICOutside CMA and Farming Units 0.48 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1224 149-061-001 MEDINA JOSE LUIS Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1225 149-061-002 GIN FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 1/31/1 Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1226 149-061-003 CUYAMA LAND HOLDINGS LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1227 149-061-004 KISTLER MAX LEROY JR Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1228 149-061-005 CAMPOS ANTONIO V Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1229 149-061-006 LEMUS RUBEN LEON Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1230 149-061-007 ARREOLA ANGELICA MARGARITA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1231 149-061-008 LENZ TONYA M Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1232 149-061-009 MORALES OFELIA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1233 149-061-010 SAN DIEGO ANDREA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1234 149-061-011 LAWLER 2008 FAMILY TRUST 9/5/08 Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1235 149-061-012 CUYAMA JOINT UNION SCHOOL DISTROutside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1236 149-061-013 CRUZ JENNIFFER Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1237 149-061-014 HUDSON JOHN B FAM TRUST 3/25/90 Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1238 149-061-015 BECERRA FRANCISCO CARRANZA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1239 149-061-016 VICKERY VIVIAN L Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1240 149-061-017 MERCADO ERIC Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1241 149-061-018 JOHNSTON DARLENE O TRUSTEE Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1242 149-062-001 ROJAS CARLOS Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1243 149-062-002 CAUFIELD 2008 FAMILY TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1244 149-062-003 HYATT FRANCES M Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1245 149-062-004 CUYAMA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1246 149-062-005 CUYAMA JOINT UNION SCHOOL DISTROutside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1247 149-062-006 CARDOSO JOSE LUIS Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1248 149-062-007 BARNES RUSSELL Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1249 149-062-008 EIGHT LS TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1250 149-062-009 LOVETT DEAN Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1251 149-062-010 ROMERO CELIA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1252 149-062-011 WURZL THOMAS R Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1253 149-062-012 DUNCAN ALEXANDER M Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1254 149-062-013 FERNIMEN JAMES F Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1255 149-062-014 JARQUIN HECTOR ORTEGA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1256 149-062-015 BERRY CECILIA M SPECIAL NEEDS TRUSOutside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1257 149-062-016 FONSECA MIGUEL ANGEL Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1258 149-062-017 GARCIA JUAN CARLOS Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1259 149-062-018 DIAZ MARIO Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1260 149-063-001 ALVARADO LUIS DAVID Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1261 149-063-002 FANCHER BRIAN LEE Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.25 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1262 149-063-003 CHOUNET FRANK PAUL Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1263 149-063-004 INFANTE VANESSA CORRAL Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.25 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1264 149-063-005 CUYAMA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1265 149-063-006 MENDIBURU JOSE Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.25 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1266 149-063-007 GARCIA-AGUILAR DEMETRIO Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1267 149-063-008 CUYAMA CHRISTIAN ACADEMY Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1268 149-063-009 CUYAMA CHRISTIAN ACADEMY Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.46 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1269 149-071-001 FERNANDEZ FRANCES TORRES Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1270 149-071-002 AZEVEDO FRANCISCO FAMILY TRUST 5Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1271 149-071-003 AZEVEDO FRANCISCO FAMILY TRUST 5Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1272 149-071-004 ZOLL FAMILY TRUST 6/27/91 Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1273 149-071-005 FRANKE RONALD Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1274 149-071-006 HASLAM DORI L Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1275 149-071-007 HERNANDEZ VICTOR GONZALEZ Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1276 149-071-008 MARTINEZ JACOB Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1277 149-071-009 JOHNSON JIMMY M Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.25 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1278 149-071-010 MAGGIO MARVIN Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1279 149-071-011 CROW HELEN FRANCES TRUST 5/17/18Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1280 149-071-012 VASQUEZ ERIC FRANK Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1281 149-071-013 GIL TAMERA J Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1282 149-071-014 NOLAN MICHAEL A & ANNE R REVOCAOutside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1283 149-071-015 DAIL JOHN C L/EST Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1284 149-071-016 BOSTER MELINDA MAE Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.25 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1285 149-071-017 LOVETT DEAN Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1286 149-071-018 REHA JESSE Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.26 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1287 149-071-019 VICKERY BRIAN O/MAUREEN E Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1288 149-071-020 MAGGIO MARVIN S Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1289 149-071-021 HARRINGTON ANDREW Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

52



APN Parcel Owner Grouping Area CMA? FU? 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Annual Average 

1998-2017

Parcel's Percentage 
of Basin-Wide 

Historical Pumping 
(1998-2017)

Acres Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet

1290 149-071-022 MONTGOMERY JASON Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1291 149-071-023 SANTOS LAURENCIO Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1292 149-071-024 HEDLUND BRET R Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1293 149-071-025 GALVAN HECTOR JIMENEZ Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1294 149-071-026 JOHNSON EMILY Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1295 149-072-001 ROMAN CATHOLIC ARCHBISHOP L A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.25 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1296 149-072-002 LAZARO GLORIA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.25 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1297 149-072-003 SULLANO FRANK G/GRACE Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1298 149-072-004 MUNIZ JOSE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.26 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1299 149-072-005 RICCI MALCOLM/KATHLEEN Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1300 149-072-006 LEPELL DANIEL Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.26 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1301 149-072-007 CUYAMA JOINT UNION SCHOOL DISTROutside CMA and Farming Units 0.25 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1302 149-072-008 CUYUMA VALLEY FIRST SO BAPTIST CHOutside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1303 149-072-009 MORTENSEN PETER B Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1304 149-072-010 SWAN BENJAMIN MATTHEW Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.25 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1305 149-072-011 COMSTOCK J Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.26 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1306 149-072-012 SCHOT LOUIS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUSOutside CMA and Farming Units 0.27 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1307 149-072-013 HEDLUND BRET R Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.27 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1308 149-072-014 WHEELER ROY W/PEGGY E Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1309 149-081-001 ALVAREZ MARIO M Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.19 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1310 149-081-002 SPINNER LINDA L LIVING TRUST 4/2/12Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1311 149-081-003 SOLIS JAIRO NIBARDO MEDINA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1312 149-081-004 ALARCON ARMANDO Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.21 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1313 149-081-005 MONTGOMERY JAMES BERNARD Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1314 149-081-006 EICHERT KIM M Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1315 149-081-007 MUNIZ ANTHONY BLAINE Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1316 149-081-008 WILLIAMS DEBORAH L Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.32 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1317 149-081-009 HERNANDEZ VICTOR GONZALEZ Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.28 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1318 149-081-010 FAST LAVERA L Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1319 149-081-011 RODRIGUEZ EUSEBIO JR Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1320 149-081-012 NAVA MARTIN CONSTANTINO ROMEROutside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1321 149-081-013 WELKER SUSAN Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1322 149-081-014 WILSON SUSAN Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1323 149-082-001 VAN SCHOYCK ALBERT WAYNE Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.21 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1324 149-082-002 HERNANDEZ ROGELIO Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1325 149-082-003 MELGOZA DANIEL MENDOZA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1326 149-082-004 KAEDING NEAL THOMAS Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1327 149-082-005 SIEBENTHAL MARY C Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.21 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1328 149-082-006 ALMADA JESSE RAMON Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1329 149-082-007 BOURGEOIS LEAH Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1330 149-082-008 GONZALEZ JOEL RUIZ Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.34 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1331 149-082-009 WARD RACHEL Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.25 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1332 149-082-010 WRIGHT ANDREW ZANDER Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1333 149-082-011 CUYAMA VALLEY RECREATION DISTRICOutside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1334 149-082-012 STANCLIFF RALPH Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1335 149-082-013 DRAUCKER STEVEN L/ESTHER LOUISE Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.25 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1336 149-082-014 CHARLTON LELAND A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1337 149-082-015 GARCIA-ROBLEDO FELIPE DE JESUS Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1338 149-082-016 CLINE IRREVOCABLE TRUST 3/27/15 Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1339 149-082-017 KEEN PATRICK M Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1340 149-082-018 EDGMON MICHAEL E Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1341 149-083-001 SANCHEZ MARIA Z Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.27 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1342 149-083-002 FANCHER WILBUR & BRENDA LIVING TOutside CMA and Farming Units 0.26 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1343 149-083-003 DAVIS ALFRED E Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1344 149-083-004 LAURABEE FRANK A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1345 149-083-005 LAURABEE FRANK A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1346 149-083-006 MUNOZ FERNANDO FONSECA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1347 149-083-007 PRIDEAUX ROBIN ANNE Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1348 149-083-008 JONES JENNIFER E Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.21 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1349 149-083-009 WILSON ANGELA TRUST 12/21/06 Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.21 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1350 149-083-010 CALLAWAY BRYAN K/JULIE ANN Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1351 149-083-011 COX TERRI A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1352 149-083-012 GONZALEZ JUAN R SR Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1353 149-083-013 THORSEN SONYA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.21 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1354 149-084-001 MARRS JEFFREY ALAN Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1355 149-084-002 COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA Outside CMA and Farming Units 1.3 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1356 149-084-003 KENNEDY JUSTIN D Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.29 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1357 149-084-004 QUIRK ROBERT S Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.21 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1358 149-084-005 QUIRK ANNE Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.25 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1359 149-090-001 501C3 BLUE SKY SUSTAINABLE LIVING Outside CMA and Farming Units 24.83 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1360 149-090-002 CONTINENTAL TELEPHONE COMPANY/Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.07 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1361 149-140-001 BELDEN FAM TR ET AL Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1362 149-140-011 BELDEN FAM TR ET AL Outside CMA and Farming Units 640.13 No No 0.00 0.00 0.16 0.45 0.29 7.60 7.17 0.55 6.25 4.66 4.61 0.25 0.66 7.64 1.19 0.83 0.25 0.00 7.35 1.16 2.55 0.01%
1363 149-140-012 BELDEN FAM TR ET AL Outside CMA and Farming Units 639.37 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1364 149-140-013 WRBD II LP Outside CMA and Farming Units 166.01 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1365 149-140-016 JOHNSTON RANCH LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 323.15 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1366 149-140-017 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1367 149-140-018 PEREZ FILOMENO & ORALEE REVOCABOutside CMA and Farming Units 120.8 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1368 149-140-019 PEREZ FILOMENO & ORALEE REVOCABOutside CMA and Farming Units 641.58 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1369 149-140-020 SALISBURY CANYON RANCH LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 160 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1370 149-140-021 SALISBURY CANYON RANCH LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 280.65 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1371 149-140-028 TEAZIS JONATHAN J Outside CMA and Farming Units 198.21 No No 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.00%
1372 149-140-029 FOOTHILL FARMS OF CUYAMA LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 79.15 No No 17.79 18.44 9.14 5.50 4.92 2.66 4.58 2.35 2.55 2.34 3.68 3.44 1.82 1.53 7.15 13.00 3.77 0.27 2.19 3.12 5.51 0.01%
1373 149-140-030 FOOTHILL FARMS OF CUYAMA LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 2.52 5.14 4.18 2.00 3.79 1.80 1.70 1.59 3.00 2.79 1.31 1.20 1.84 3.00 2.74 0.00 1.45 2.50 2.13 0.00%
1374 149-140-033 BALCHEN ARTHUR E TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 240 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1375 149-140-034 BALCHEN ARTHUR E TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 400 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

53



APN Parcel Owner Grouping Area CMA? FU? 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Annual Average 

1998-2017

Parcel's Percentage 
of Basin-Wide 

Historical Pumping 
(1998-2017)

Acres Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet

1376 149-140-035 SALISBURY CANYON RANCH LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 320 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1377 149-140-039 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1378 149-140-045 SALISBURY CANYON RANCH LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1379 149-140-048 BROWN/GAILLARD CUYAMA PROPERTYOutside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1380 149-140-050 AJSB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1381 149-140-051 FARMANARA RONNIE BARNETT Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1382 149-140-052 SALISBURY CANYON RANCH LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 160 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1383 149-140-053 SALISBURY CANYON RANCH LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 160.71 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1384 149-140-054 SALISBURY CANYON RANCH LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 280 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1385 149-140-055 SALISBURY CANYON RANCH LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 320 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1386 149-140-057 MCCALIP KENNETH C/PERNELLE M TRUOutside CMA and Farming Units 120 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1387 149-140-058 KERSEY DEBBY L Outside CMA and Farming Units 120 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1388 149-140-062 HARDIN COLE M Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1389 149-140-063 CLARK MICHAEL J Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1390 149-140-074 CASTRO CANYON LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 20.34 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1391 149-140-075 TATEVOSLAN ALEN Outside CMA and Farming Units 20.3 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1392 149-140-099 BALCHEN ARTHUR E TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 814.81 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1393 149-140-101 FOOTHILL FARMS OF CUYAMA LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 40.55 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1394 149-140-102 FOOTHILL FARMS OF CUYAMA LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 164.11 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1395 149-140-103 FOOTHILL FARMS OF CUYAMA LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 407.41 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1396 149-150-028 MENDIBURU MICHAEL JAMES Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.86 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1397 149-150-034 CALLAWAY ERIC Outside CMA and Farming Units 20.45 No No 0.55 0.17 0.03 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.79 0.02 0.04 0.01 0.07 0.70 0.04 0.09 0.00 0.53 0.16 0.00%
1398 149-150-035 ERRO THERESA Outside CMA and Farming Units 20.45 No No 34.72 8.39 1.33 2.17 1.35 4.26 6.16 39.71 0.00 0.00 48.85 3.00 0.81 0.75 1.14 1.38 2.12 0.10 0.56 41.81 9.93 0.02%
1399 149-150-036 KROUPA LIVING TRUST 8/12/19 Outside CMA and Farming Units 20.46 No No 36.26 8.88 1.53 2.09 1.37 5.07 6.45 42.26 0.00 0.00 50.84 2.73 1.06 0.84 1.52 10.54 2.70 0.13 0.54 43.62 10.92 0.02%
1400 149-160-001 CUYAMA FOOTHILL ROAD FARM Outside CMA and Farming Units 320.08 No No 2.12 12.27 1.20 0.76 0.51 0.54 1.05 0.72 3.37 3.36 6.11 5.68 2.77 2.70 3.08 6.07 6.04 0.16 2.98 5.04 3.33 0.01%
1401 149-160-003 WAGNER ANDREW Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1402 149-160-005 ANDERSON TRUST DATED 2/19/98 Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.06 3.70 6.63 0.00 0.00 230.39 238.70 24.34 81.60 214.41 19.40 5.12 41.42 0.09%
1403 149-160-007 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1404 149-160-008 GRAY DUCK PROPERTIES LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 320 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.13 0.12 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.00%
1405 149-160-012 CUYAMA II Outside CMA and Farming Units 520 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1406 149-160-013 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1407 149-160-014 GRAY DUCK PROPERTIES LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1408 149-160-015 GARL KEITH W Outside CMA and Farming Units 160 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1409 149-160-017 REYES FAMILY TRUST 7/2/12 Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1410 149-160-018 WARREN JOHN REVOCABLE TRUST 9/2Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1411 149-160-024 PACIFIC TEL AND TEL COMPANY Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.5 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1412 149-160-025 GARINO JANICE Outside CMA and Farming Units 524.1 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1413 149-160-026 CUYAMA FOOTHILL ROAD FARM Outside CMA and Farming Units 19.34 No No 7.50 5.29 0.31 0.83 0.53 0.28 0.38 0.51 0.23 0.22 0.37 0.36 0.18 0.33 0.51 1.20 0.70 0.53 0.18 0.23 1.03 0.00%
1414 149-160-027 LOTTA PERRY A/THERESA Outside CMA and Farming Units 58.96 No No 82.40 22.68 2.92 6.33 4.01 6.76 13.04 9.36 1.65 1.55 2.85 0.53 0.25 82.32 83.93 7.41 29.01 2.87 1.72 1.96 18.18 0.04%
1415 149-160-031 HARSHBARGER DAVID & CAROL 2003 TOutside CMA and Farming Units 240 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1416 149-160-033 SUAREZ FRANCISCO N JR SEPARATE PROutside CMA and Farming Units 78.27 No No 37.51 9.16 19.59 24.87 26.41 27.27 26.23 12.99 17.95 12.17 17.16 20.14 17.66 22.29 55.53 22.12 19.16 16.27 2.15 1.55 20.41 0.04%
1417 149-160-034 GARL KEITH Outside CMA and Farming Units 400 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.09 0.18 0.00 0.00 6.33 6.48 0.68 2.24 5.81 0.58 0.14 1.13 0.00%
1418 149-160-035 GARL KEITH W Outside CMA and Farming Units 160 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.43 2.76 1.56 0.16 0.11 0.20 0.00 0.00 7.12 7.30 0.76 2.52 6.53 0.55 0.31 1.62 0.00%
1419 149-170-018 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 200 No No 17.48 21.70 5.82 0.93 6.24 0.81 1.09 0.62 0.52 1.70 6.31 1.41 0.68 1.13 5.13 1.02 1.48 4.82 2.34 1.65 4.14 0.01%
1420 149-170-019 REYES FAMILY TRUST 7/2/12 Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1421 149-170-024 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1422 149-170-036 FARRY LONG TERM TRUST 12/27/92 Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.56 0.68 0.90 0.73 0.89 0.44 0.07 0.68 0.65 0.72 0.83 0.07 0.02 0.01 0.97 0.92 0.53 0.51 0.90 0.88 0.60 0.00%
1423 149-170-038 CUYAMA II Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1424 149-170-039 VALENCIA JOSE Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1425 149-180-003 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 157.2 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1426 149-180-004 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 221.1 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1427 149-180-005 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 497.8 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1428 149-180-006 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 305.9 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1429 149-180-007 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 317.6 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1430 149-180-008 REED SAM Outside CMA and Farming Units 160.54 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1431 149-180-009 ML-DM PROPERTIES LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 20 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1432 149-180-010 ML-DM PROPERTIES LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 260.529 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1433 149-180-011 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 321.3 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1434 149-180-013 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1435 149-180-014 BRODERSEN LIVING TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1436 149-180-015 REVELEY JAMES W TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 161.1 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1437 149-180-031 RAEDEKER WILLIAM C REVOCABLE LIVI Outside CMA and Farming Units 188.13 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1438 149-180-032 RAYMOND FAMILY TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 40.9 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1439 149-180-034 CROSFIELD ELECTRONICS INC Outside CMA and Farming Units 40.9 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1440 149-180-035 CROSFIELD ELECTRONICS INC Outside CMA and Farming Units 81.81 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1441 149-190-008 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1442 149-190-009 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1443 149-190-010 HENDRICKSEN EMMA Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1444 149-190-011 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 600 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1445 149-200-001 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 646.6 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1446 149-200-002 REYES FAMILY TRUST 7/2/12 Outside CMA and Farming Units 120 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1447 149-200-003 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 520 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1448 149-200-004 GRAY DUCK PROPERTIES LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 320 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1449 149-200-005 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1450 149-200-006 GRAY DUCK PROPERTIES LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 240 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1451 149-200-007 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1452 149-200-013 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 480 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1453 149-200-014 REYES FAMILY TRUST 7/2/12 Outside CMA and Farming Units 320 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.85 3.49 0.32 0.00%
1454 149-200-015 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1455 149-200-016 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1456 149-200-017 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 480 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1457 149-200-018 NEWTON THOMAS B & SUZANNE FAMOutside CMA and Farming Units 160 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1458 149-200-019 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1459 149-200-021 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1460 149-200-022 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 480 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.06 0.01 0.00%
1461 149-210-001 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

54



APN Parcel Owner Grouping Area CMA? FU? 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Annual Average 

1998-2017

Parcel's Percentage 
of Basin-Wide 

Historical Pumping 
(1998-2017)

Acres Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet

1462 149-210-002 CUYAMA II Outside CMA and Farming Units 200 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1463 149-210-003 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1464 149-210-004 HANSON ROY E JR Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1465 149-210-005 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 240 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1466 149-210-006 CUYAMA II Outside CMA and Farming Units 120 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1467 149-210-008 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1468 149-210-010 DEICK BRADLEY & THERESA LIVING TRUOutside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1469 149-210-011 FARRY LONG TERM TRUST 12/27/92 Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.40 0.39 0.46 0.49 0.61 0.49 0.64 0.63 0.64 0.62 0.68 0.73 0.75 0.69 0.04 0.07 0.02 0.00 0.02 0.01 0.42 0.00%
1470 149-210-013 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1471 149-210-015 PAGALING GEORGE HANSOL JR Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1472 149-210-016 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 120 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1473 149-210-017 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 600 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1474 149-210-020 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 160 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1475 149-210-022 REYES FAMILY TRUST 7/2/12 Outside CMA and Farming Units 1878.07 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1476 149-210-023 ORTH-TAYLOR FAMILY TRUST 12/1/17 Outside CMA and Farming Units 39.57 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1477 149-210-024 RUSSIAN DAVID Outside CMA and Farming Units 79.61 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1478 149-220-002 WEGIS JAMES & CHRISTINE FAMILY TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 117.4 No No 181.05 210.81 197.51 180.43 221.04 133.52 148.84 191.33 229.26 242.80 271.13 159.91 152.14 106.23 144.49 143.68 80.52 110.88 167.24 168.76 172.08 0.36%
1479 149-220-003 WEGIS JAMES & CHRISTINE FAMILY TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 69.57 No No 210.12 238.25 306.83 247.80 304.06 289.24 64.29 232.80 228.82 252.63 299.02 76.00 62.70 63.87 69.87 277.19 276.01 67.55 82.35 93.24 187.13 0.39%
1480 149-220-007 HARRINGTON FAMILY TRUST 7/26/02 Outside CMA and Farming Units 267.73 No No 201.13 217.66 326.88 256.31 315.19 313.07 19.47 240.26 233.51 37.32 18.50 12.21 11.19 8.12 15.24 281.04 50.03 55.32 43.37 60.41 135.81 0.28%
1481 149-220-009 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1482 149-220-010 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 320 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1483 149-220-011 DEER PARK AGGREGATE LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 80.19 No No 4.46 5.71 0.55 0.18 0.91 0.35 6.27 0.00 6.61 7.01 7.95 6.05 5.71 0.19 2.47 2.88 0.14 5.71 6.16 6.48 3.79 0.01%
1484 149-220-012 WEGIS JAMES & CHRISTINE FAMILY TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 25.97 No No 59.43 69.16 19.34 14.35 25.08 18.07 74.34 17.01 77.91 82.53 92.68 75.86 71.73 17.86 7.93 9.19 4.61 55.25 61.17 63.95 45.87 0.09%
1485 149-220-013 PECAN ASHLEY A Outside CMA and Farming Units 5 No No 6.17 7.50 9.97 7.92 9.83 9.73 8.14 6.42 0.57 1.23 1.29 8.16 7.42 0.23 0.50 0.74 0.00 7.41 4.44 4.56 5.11 0.01%
1486 149-220-014 EDWARDS ROBERT J Outside CMA and Farming Units 5 No No 2.32 2.92 3.94 2.97 3.88 3.56 3.20 2.45 0.17 0.45 0.46 3.13 2.91 0.10 0.03 0.08 0.00 2.91 0.17 0.08 1.79 0.00%
1487 149-220-016 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 115.4 No No 0.36 0.38 0.41 0.50 0.59 0.45 0.62 0.62 0.60 0.61 0.67 0.69 0.72 0.65 0.78 0.73 0.85 0.76 0.68 0.67 0.62 0.00%
1488 149-220-017 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 218.4 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1489 149-220-018 CALLAWAY FAMILY TRUST 10/23/2008 Outside CMA and Farming Units 49.75 No No 18.51 20.53 4.56 5.41 5.75 29.63 26.79 24.37 22.30 26.00 29.59 30.88 23.88 23.01 17.95 20.86 36.40 20.96 3.53 3.40 19.72 0.04%
1490 149-220-019 ZANNON 2014 LIVING TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 22.2 No No 28.13 29.75 32.39 39.30 46.43 35.11 48.31 48.18 46.83 47.28 52.44 53.53 56.15 50.86 61.21 56.91 66.26 59.58 52.93 52.57 48.21 0.10%
1491 149-220-020 ZANNON 2014 LIVING TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 27.69 No No 46.71 47.67 57.12 53.83 66.76 53.89 70.98 71.53 67.13 70.10 74.70 77.04 81.49 75.13 90.32 84.32 80.76 88.57 76.23 77.11 70.57 0.15%
1492 149-220-021 CALLAWAY FAMILY TRUST 10/23/2008 Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.3 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1493 149-220-022 LUCKY DOG RANCH LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 49.72 No No 104.30 107.06 113.27 125.91 144.15 110.68 151.40 152.56 154.44 150.21 162.99 166.92 176.49 165.42 193.60 178.68 198.26 182.54 165.03 160.45 153.22 0.32%
1494 149-220-023 HARRINGTON FAMILY TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 2.07 No No 0.09 0.10 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.17 0.16 0.01 0.01 0.07 0.07 0.04 0.00%
1495 149-220-025 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 73.76 No No 55.62 59.32 70.58 77.72 71.45 58.01 79.74 102.49 61.36 55.68 79.66 80.98 83.87 80.90 88.14 74.00 95.18 91.31 80.93 86.47 76.67 0.16%
1496 149-220-026 HARRINGTON FAMILY TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 117.42 No No 86.01 89.15 51.71 55.72 64.33 54.14 68.98 67.75 66.40 67.61 71.44 74.28 76.68 70.31 82.18 77.62 89.34 80.30 73.18 71.89 71.95 0.15%
1497 149-220-027 HARRINGTON FAMILY TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1498 149-220-029 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 2.48 No No 8.63 9.15 11.80 11.15 12.93 0.43 0.56 0.42 0.42 0.63 0.52 0.45 0.42 0.24 0.48 0.55 4.84 4.82 4.55 4.83 3.89 0.01%
1499 149-220-030 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 320 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1500 149-220-032 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 140.48 No No 143.57 152.37 165.46 153.51 183.67 26.76 36.00 38.34 27.95 27.78 32.39 33.39 34.18 31.79 35.53 32.15 89.70 89.39 84.35 89.01 75.36 0.16%
1501 149-220-033 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 320 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1502 149-220-034 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1503 149-220-042 CASSO FAMILY TRUST 2/9/05 Outside CMA and Farming Units 2.1 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1504 149-220-046 HARRINGTON BILLY LEMAC Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1505 149-220-047 HARRINGTON BILLY Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1506 149-220-049 PAYNE BETTY M TRUST 8/31/06 Outside CMA and Farming Units 2.67 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1507 149-220-051 HARRINGTON FAMILY TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 37.63 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1508 149-220-052 HARRINGTON FAMILY TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 37.89 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1509 149-220-053 HARRINGTON FAMILY TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1510 149-220-056 MITZEL TERRY KEITH Outside CMA and Farming Units 10.92 No No 0.45 0.44 0.52 0.55 0.66 0.52 0.66 0.68 0.63 0.64 0.66 0.72 0.80 0.75 0.86 0.79 0.91 0.82 0.73 0.69 0.67 0.00%
1511 149-220-057 HARRINGTON FAMILY TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 6.32 No No 11.07 11.75 12.56 14.15 16.10 12.63 16.95 17.10 17.04 16.71 18.25 18.80 19.61 18.28 20.96 19.46 22.31 20.37 18.15 17.73 17.00 0.04%
1512 149-220-058 KARAM PISTACHIO FARM INC Outside CMA and Farming Units 72.74 No No 123.08 130.54 143.01 161.57 191.72 150.19 204.66 201.60 193.52 199.55 218.13 224.08 233.86 212.06 255.60 238.57 279.93 252.01 222.69 220.82 202.86 0.42%
1513 149-220-061 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 60.75 No No 60.44 62.77 24.14 32.27 28.85 37.16 47.86 61.96 38.85 34.75 47.83 48.82 51.16 50.29 53.25 45.34 50.11 48.31 48.40 51.31 46.19 0.10%
1514 149-220-062 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 135.33 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1515 149-220-063 CHENG CEFERINO G Outside CMA and Farming Units 38.04 No No 84.13 83.99 94.67 101.87 118.83 92.42 127.50 123.49 121.65 124.00 129.06 134.74 144.70 135.24 152.18 137.37 161.33 147.77 135.12 129.52 123.98 0.26%
1516 149-220-064 LUCKY DOG RANCH LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 59.81 No No 106.23 106.52 117.53 131.22 149.09 121.04 155.51 157.40 158.88 153.45 165.26 171.26 182.15 171.04 194.44 179.01 203.70 187.90 168.01 162.96 157.13 0.32%
1517 149-220-065 WEGIS JAMES & CHRISTINE FAMILY TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 82.35 No No 163.09 195.18 135.42 105.82 138.72 142.30 210.20 84.94 126.36 142.28 162.85 215.10 191.44 5.67 67.00 81.73 4.89 191.29 206.97 218.53 139.49 0.29%
1518 149-230-001 NEWTON THOMAS B & SUZANNE FAMOutside CMA and Farming Units 160.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1519 149-230-002 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 181.87 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1520 149-230-003 CALLAWAY FAMILY TRUST 10/23/2008 Outside CMA and Farming Units 70.05 No No 100.04 109.15 16.03 19.82 19.06 144.72 141.37 124.50 113.03 135.09 152.49 159.41 119.96 117.89 84.59 103.07 172.82 99.79 3.97 4.01 97.04 0.20%
1521 149-230-004 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 1.4 No No 1.33 1.50 0.23 0.30 0.27 2.11 1.96 1.72 1.60 1.89 2.16 2.24 1.68 1.61 1.17 1.44 3.06 1.62 0.06 0.06 1.40 0.00%
1522 149-230-005 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 29.5 No No 0.00 0.00 4.71 1.67 1.70 1.55 1.72 2.51 2.22 2.40 2.18 2.27 1.95 1.39 2.18 2.29 2.49 2.08 2.13 1.89 1.97 0.00%
1523 149-230-007 MOSELEY BRIAN Outside CMA and Farming Units 5.47 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1524 149-230-008 CECIL FLOYD E Outside CMA and Farming Units 71.67 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1525 149-230-009 REYES FAMILY TRUST 7/2/12 Outside CMA and Farming Units 80.38 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1526 149-230-010 PALADIN PARTNERS LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 118.75 No No 154.94 37.61 12.02 180.10 41.29 93.64 66.02 14.64 155.06 37.39 65.27 93.64 88.79 1.13 1.29 106.13 93.90 7.79 124.15 20.72 69.78 0.14%
1527 149-230-011 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 256.73 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.03 0.04 0.02 0.02 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.02 0.00%
1528 149-230-012 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 307.44 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 34.31 44.94 64.59 36.93 27.48 46.82 49.16 50.32 49.96 0.00 0.00 52.13 53.01 50.30 53.29 30.66 0.06%
1529 149-230-013 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 192.1 No No 2.01 2.55 0.03 0.04 0.04 3.04 2.72 2.05 2.41 2.80 3.20 0.31 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 3.02 2.61 0.33 0.07 1.37 0.00%
1530 149-230-015 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 2.75 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1531 149-230-016 ZANNON 2014 LIVING TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 19.12 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1532 149-230-017 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 19.12 No No 41.40 51.30 2.71 2.08 2.07 64.86 53.22 41.98 2.25 2.62 2.28 2.29 2.01 1.31 2.26 2.51 57.14 49.64 27.39 27.04 21.92 0.05%
1533 149-230-022 LEE JENNIFER Outside CMA and Farming Units 20.25 No No 15.46 12.88 6.18 5.84 7.12 5.79 8.17 4.80 5.08 6.95 6.73 4.75 4.84 4.15 5.70 7.52 6.26 5.54 4.82 5.97 6.73 0.01%
1534 149-230-025 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 186.19 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00%
1535 149-230-028 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 320 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1536 149-230-031 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 75.54 No No 157.39 160.65 68.19 87.54 80.66 97.40 131.47 152.79 104.92 90.95 118.64 127.83 133.28 132.63 135.67 116.04 129.70 128.75 121.75 129.36 120.28 0.25%
1537 149-230-032 MCCREA TRUST 7/15/08 Outside CMA and Farming Units 38.68 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1538 149-230-033 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 42.8 No No 89.20 87.35 38.56 48.95 45.61 55.68 78.80 84.83 58.76 52.67 66.90 71.54 75.54 73.52 77.62 67.62 71.77 70.77 67.54 72.88 67.81 0.14%
1539 149-230-034 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 0.00 0.00 24.70 34.18 31.28 38.19 50.97 60.33 41.41 35.30 46.43 50.37 52.39 52.41 53.21 45.31 6.99 4.28 48.02 50.49 36.31 0.08%
1540 149-230-036 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 37.69 No No 0.00 0.00 19.57 27.10 24.80 30.27 40.41 47.83 32.82 27.99 36.80 39.93 41.53 41.55 42.18 35.92 40.79 40.39 38.07 40.03 32.40 0.07%
1541 149-230-037 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 44.5 No No 0.11 0.12 40.77 52.20 47.77 58.31 77.83 92.13 63.23 53.91 70.89 76.92 80.00 80.03 81.25 69.18 62.02 60.73 73.32 77.10 60.89 0.13%
1542 149-230-038 LUNDBERG STEVEN Outside CMA and Farming Units 5 No No 1.60 1.68 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.05 0.03 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.03 0.02 0.03 0.18 0.00%
1543 149-230-039 HERNANDEZ RAMONA Outside CMA and Farming Units 5 No No 7.01 7.38 0.30 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.20 0.14 0.17 0.19 0.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.18 0.14 0.10 0.12 0.81 0.00%
1544 149-230-040 FIELD BOBBY Outside CMA and Farming Units 2.52 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.14 0.10 0.08 0.09 0.02 0.00%
1545 149-230-041 HARRINGTON JASON M/MARY JO REV Outside CMA and Farming Units 1 No No 0.02 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1546 149-230-042 ALBANO FAMILY LP (CA) Outside CMA and Farming Units 7.55 No No 0.15 0.16 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.00%
1547 149-230-043 HARRINGTON JASON M/MARY JO REV Outside CMA and Farming Units 1.92 No No 2.65 1.84 0.31 0.18 0.20 0.09 0.15 0.19 0.20 0.21 0.19 0.34 0.24 0.12 0.29 0.34 0.26 0.17 0.17 0.11 0.41 0.00%

55



APN Parcel Owner Grouping Area CMA? FU? 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Annual Average 

1998-2017

Parcel's Percentage 
of Basin-Wide 

Historical Pumping 
(1998-2017)

Acres Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet

1548 149-230-044 BARRY MARK L Outside CMA and Farming Units 13.16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.67 0.33 0.31 0.33 0.53 0.61 0.61 0.63 0.60 0.44 0.38 0.27 0.41 0.43 0.84 0.57 0.55 0.39 0.45 0.00%
1549 149-230-047 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 60.37 No No 139.26 170.81 13.41 9.75 11.20 201.14 181.01 142.00 160.83 180.94 210.73 16.08 9.37 4.61 11.21 13.16 195.52 168.21 71.93 69.73 99.04 0.20%
1550 149-230-048 ASH FAMILY TRUST 6/13/14 Outside CMA and Farming Units 38.42 No No 57.27 36.78 6.49 3.94 4.17 3.64 5.46 4.45 4.54 5.81 4.87 4.77 4.29 2.59 4.89 5.47 6.33 4.00 3.93 3.19 8.85 0.02%
1551 149-230-049 ALBANO FAMILY LP (CA) Outside CMA and Farming Units 38.2 No No 104.56 110.10 157.66 109.28 138.94 140.86 132.90 120.94 104.96 132.76 148.70 153.62 112.61 112.07 3.99 8.78 190.79 111.96 121.06 142.03 117.93 0.24%
1552 149-230-050 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 77.16 No No 137.97 85.44 63.12 80.35 75.17 8.85 14.01 10.59 20.77 41.56 42.16 12.03 10.86 6.20 12.60 14.46 74.36 69.95 148.54 156.87 54.29 0.11%
1553 149-230-053 PIXIE 2010 TRUST 7/29/10 Outside CMA and Farming Units 38.74 No No 46.62 11.29 0.07 0.07 0.09 0.06 1.34 0.06 0.07 0.11 0.08 0.06 0.07 0.03 0.03 0.08 0.10 0.05 0.07 0.56 3.05 0.01%
1554 149-230-055 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 40.22 No No 100.07 109.21 121.57 74.62 95.02 85.14 77.39 57.95 1.94 8.57 9.78 5.83 4.09 0.15 0.23 0.24 0.25 0.21 0.24 1.30 37.69 0.08%
1555 149-230-056 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 40.23 No No 74.33 79.95 118.07 78.89 103.79 103.71 83.13 65.60 4.78 11.62 12.21 3.23 2.76 1.68 2.21 2.38 1.74 2.01 2.01 3.06 37.86 0.08%
1556 149-230-059 COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA Outside CMA and Farming Units 10 No No 2.01 0.49 1.34 1.75 2.25 1.66 2.26 2.00 2.14 2.31 2.23 2.27 2.54 2.32 2.56 2.51 3.06 2.51 2.41 2.41 2.15 0.00%
1557 149-230-060 ZANNON 2014 LIVING TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 98.78 No No 162.78 38.90 182.01 217.49 254.71 197.68 268.51 262.23 259.06 263.89 284.48 293.21 307.44 282.48 331.46 310.22 363.72 325.59 293.98 288.61 259.42 0.54%
1558 149-230-061 DANG TOAN NGHIA Outside CMA and Farming Units 20.11 No No 0.10 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00%
1559 149-230-062 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 13.98 No No 25.98 6.20 0.26 0.13 0.14 0.09 0.75 0.18 0.06 0.14 0.13 0.06 0.05 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.30 1.73 0.00%
1560 149-230-063 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 10.04 No No 1.86 1.97 4.38 6.06 5.55 6.77 9.04 10.70 7.34 6.26 8.24 8.94 9.29 9.30 9.44 8.04 2.01 1.66 8.52 8.96 6.72 0.01%
1561 149-230-064 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1562 149-230-066 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 108.49 No No 195.23 239.12 258.60 198.28 254.62 255.17 233.48 183.72 207.55 232.96 271.10 21.58 13.81 6.74 16.23 19.27 203.09 180.52 119.74 120.32 161.56 0.33%
1563 149-240-001 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 20.1 No No 57.07 61.27 17.67 20.02 18.00 23.07 31.81 38.74 24.68 21.76 30.00 31.45 32.62 31.98 33.65 28.38 32.48 31.74 30.30 32.27 31.45 0.07%
1564 149-240-003 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 11.92 No No 0.02 0.00 1.31 0.62 0.59 27.27 22.18 16.85 0.83 2.53 3.04 0.50 0.39 0.18 0.30 0.31 0.47 0.31 0.29 0.34 3.92 0.01%
1565 149-240-005 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 13.27 No No 5.11 5.19 12.53 14.69 13.44 16.41 21.90 25.93 17.79 15.17 19.95 21.65 22.51 22.52 22.87 19.47 21.95 21.89 20.64 21.70 18.16 0.04%
1566 149-240-007 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 39.74 No No 117.76 124.24 31.25 40.74 37.17 46.48 63.85 75.21 48.50 43.51 59.04 61.54 64.10 62.52 66.16 56.20 63.71 62.45 59.41 63.10 62.35 0.13%
1567 149-240-009 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 39.17 No No 81.94 86.99 22.40 31.03 28.39 34.66 46.27 54.77 37.59 32.05 42.15 45.73 47.56 47.58 48.31 41.13 47.47 46.14 43.59 45.84 45.58 0.09%
1568 149-240-010 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 20.03 No No 61.14 64.91 16.84 23.21 21.24 25.93 34.61 40.96 28.11 23.97 31.52 34.20 35.57 35.59 36.13 30.76 34.77 34.58 32.60 34.28 34.05 0.07%
1569 149-240-011 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 20.34 No No 67.14 71.28 19.91 24.57 23.62 28.80 38.69 44.66 30.65 26.81 34.85 37.39 39.02 38.75 39.75 34.06 37.89 37.79 35.62 37.45 37.44 0.08%
1570 149-240-012 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 10.65 No No 3.98 3.88 8.35 9.17 6.95 9.22 13.76 17.62 10.11 9.13 13.54 13.73 14.16 13.61 14.86 12.29 14.59 13.92 13.45 14.56 11.54 0.02%
1571 149-240-013 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 19.61 No No 53.06 56.43 15.41 17.45 13.89 18.50 26.53 33.56 19.87 17.80 25.88 26.49 27.34 26.41 28.57 23.77 27.95 26.82 25.82 27.79 26.97 0.06%
1572 149-240-014 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 13.31 No No 2.80 2.89 9.61 12.63 10.53 13.67 18.80 23.27 14.61 12.80 17.93 18.78 19.42 19.02 20.08 16.85 19.53 19.00 18.15 19.35 15.49 0.03%
1573 149-240-015 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 13.29 No No 4.72 4.75 13.00 15.23 13.58 16.78 22.73 27.25 18.20 15.65 20.97 22.51 23.37 23.24 23.86 20.23 22.99 22.77 21.54 22.76 18.81 0.04%
1574 149-240-016 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 8.26 No No 3.41 3.28 7.17 7.84 5.94 7.84 11.79 15.09 8.65 7.81 11.58 11.75 12.11 11.65 12.72 10.52 12.48 11.91 11.51 12.46 9.88 0.02%
1575 149-240-017 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 5.9 No No 2.00 1.96 3.79 4.22 3.38 4.36 6.33 7.93 4.78 4.25 6.09 6.30 6.51 6.33 6.77 5.64 6.60 6.38 6.12 6.58 5.32 0.01%
1576 149-250-001 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 13.19 No No 0.00 0.00 11.61 13.61 12.46 15.21 20.30 24.03 16.49 14.06 18.49 20.06 20.87 20.88 21.19 18.05 20.34 20.29 19.13 20.11 16.36 0.03%
1577 149-250-002 MOSELEY E CLARKE/STEPHENE F Outside CMA and Farming Units 13.28 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1578 149-250-003 MOSELEY E CLARKE/STEPHENE F Outside CMA and Farming Units 11.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1579 149-250-004 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 19.97 No No 0.00 0.00 18.04 23.27 21.29 25.99 34.69 41.07 28.18 24.03 31.60 34.29 35.66 35.67 36.22 30.84 34.85 34.60 32.68 34.37 27.87 0.06%
1580 149-250-005 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 19.88 No No 0.00 0.00 14.13 19.43 17.21 22.08 29.80 36.98 24.03 20.41 28.26 30.32 31.57 30.91 32.15 27.22 31.28 30.99 29.10 30.73 24.33 0.05%
1581 149-250-006 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 9.75 No No 0.00 0.00 4.05 6.51 5.38 7.80 10.49 14.14 8.34 7.03 10.68 11.25 11.74 11.07 12.00 10.07 11.91 11.69 10.92 11.63 8.83 0.02%
1582 149-250-007 EDWARDS BRIAN W/ERIN WELLS Outside CMA and Farming Units 9.59 No No 0.00 0.00 2.27 0.55 0.47 0.55 0.64 0.96 0.77 0.73 0.84 0.90 0.77 0.55 0.84 0.83 1.21 0.88 0.81 0.59 0.76 0.00%
1583 149-250-008 HICKEY GLEN H ET AL TRUSTEES Outside CMA and Farming Units 9.58 No No 0.00 0.00 2.25 0.53 0.45 0.55 0.60 0.90 0.73 0.68 0.79 0.84 0.72 0.50 0.78 0.78 1.14 0.82 0.76 0.55 0.72 0.00%
1584 149-250-009 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 9.58 No No 0.00 0.00 9.91 4.57 3.67 5.80 7.82 10.60 5.76 4.72 7.80 8.15 8.78 8.50 8.91 7.25 8.27 8.60 8.04 9.02 6.81 0.01%
1585 149-250-011 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 19.63 No No 0.00 0.00 10.50 14.94 13.45 16.59 22.25 26.53 17.93 15.37 20.43 22.02 22.88 22.80 23.31 19.81 22.43 22.27 21.04 22.19 17.84 0.04%
1586 149-250-012 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 19.84 No No 0.00 0.00 16.97 23.49 21.50 26.23 35.03 41.42 28.43 24.26 31.89 34.59 35.98 35.98 36.54 31.12 35.07 34.97 32.97 34.69 28.06 0.06%
1587 149-261-001 CARPENTER WENDELL G/GAYLE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.37 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1588 149-261-002 BOUGHERS WILLIAM R Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.38 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1589 149-261-004 CARPENTER WENDALL G/GAYLE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.19 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1590 149-261-007 HOUSTON FAMILY TRUST 2-11-94 Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.83 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1591 149-261-008 BOUGHERS WILLIAM R Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.78 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1592 149-261-012 CARPENTER WENDELL G/GAYLE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 1.3 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1593 149-261-013 BOUGHERS WILLIAM Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.58 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1594 149-262-001 MORA MARY U Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.27 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1595 149-262-002 CARPENTER WENDALL G/GAYLE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.42 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00%
1596 149-262-003 CARPENTER WENDALL G/GAYLE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.31 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1597 149-262-004 CARPENTER WENDALL G/GAYLE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.31 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1598 149-262-005 CARPENTER WENDALL G/GAYLE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.31 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1599 149-262-006 CARPENTER WENDALL G/GAYLE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.3 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1600 149-262-007 WATSON DONALD R/JEAN C Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.31 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1601 149-262-008 FRANCIS JUAN G Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.19 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1602 149-262-009 CARPENTER WENDELL G/GAYLE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.19 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1603 149-262-010 CARPENTER WENDALL G/GAYLE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.09 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1604 149-262-011 CARPENTER WENDALL G/GAYLE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.19 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1605 149-262-012 CARPENTER WENDALL G/GAYLE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.18 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1606 149-262-013 CARPENTER WENDALL G/GAYLE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.19 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.00%
1607 149-262-014 CARPENTER WENDALL G/GAYLE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.19 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1608 149-262-015 CARPENTER WENDALL G/GAYLE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.18 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1609 149-262-016 CARPENTER WENDALL G/GAYLE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.19 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1610 149-262-017 CARPENTER WENDALL G/GAYLE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.18 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1611 149-262-018 HOUSTON FAMILY TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.19 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1612 149-263-001 CARPENTER WENDALL G/GAYLE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.43 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00%
1613 149-263-002 CARPENTER WENDALL G/GAYLE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.47 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00%
1614 149-263-003 CARPENTER WENDALL G/GAYLE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.34 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00%
1615 149-263-004 LIEBAU KEVIN L Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.33 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00%
1616 149-263-005 LIEBAU KEVIN L Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.33 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1617 149-263-006 CARPENTER WENDALL G/GAYLE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.17 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1618 149-263-007 CARPENTER WENDALL G/GAYLE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.33 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1619 149-263-008 CARPENTER WENDALL G/GAYLE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.34 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1620 149-263-009 CARPENTER WENDALL G/GAYLE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.33 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.00%
1621 149-263-010 DEATON KENNETH GERALD Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.15 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1622 149-264-001 HERNANDEZ GARCIA ROGELIO Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.76 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1623 149-271-002 HURD JOSEPH C TRUSTEE Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.47 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1624 149-271-003 BOUGHERS WILLIAM R Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.66 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1625 149-273-012 COWLEY DIRK Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.2 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1626 149-273-013 MAVYAN MISAK/MARAL Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.2 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1627 149-273-017 ZAMARRIPA ROSALBA G Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.66 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1628 149-273-018 BROWN LARRY G Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.42 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1629 149-273-019 HEFFRON GARY L Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.84 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1630 149-273-020 HEFFRON GARY L Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.57 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1631 149-273-023 HEFFRON GARY L Outside CMA and Farming Units 1.05 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1632 149-273-024 HAYES ANDREW Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.43 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1633 149-273-025 HAYES ANDREW Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.47 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

56



APN Parcel Owner Grouping Area CMA? FU? 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Annual Average 

1998-2017

Parcel's Percentage 
of Basin-Wide 

Historical Pumping 
(1998-2017)

Acres Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet

1634 149-273-026 HAYES ANDREW Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.42 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1635 149-273-027 GARCIA LEONARD G Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.72 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1636 149-274-001 RAY ORION KEITH Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.2 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1637 149-274-003 BREEDLOVE EDWARD Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.32 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1638 149-274-004 STARKS NANCY LELAH Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.32 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1639 149-274-005 STARKS NANCY LELAH Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.33 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1640 149-274-006 STARKS NANCY LELAH Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1641 149-274-007 STARKS NANCY LELAH Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.17 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1642 149-274-010 BREEDLOVE DONNA J Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.27 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1643 149-274-011 HICKMAN RICHARD Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.26 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1644 149-274-012 CARPENTER WENDALL G/GAYLE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.1 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1645 149-274-013 CARPENTER WENDALL G/GAYLE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.1 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1646 149-274-014 FREEMAN HAZEL A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.2 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1647 149-274-015 JENSEN JULIE M Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.19 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1648 149-274-016 RODRIGUEZ TRUST 3/25/19 Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.1 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1649 149-274-017 RODRIGUEZ TRUST 3/25/19 Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.19 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1650 149-274-021 RAY ORION KEITH Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.09 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1651 149-274-022 RAY ORION KEITH Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.1 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1652 149-274-023 ASH FAMILY TRUST 6/13/14 Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.17 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1653 149-274-024 CUYAMA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.17 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1654 149-274-025 RAY ORION KEITH Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1655 149-274-026 GARVIN RODNEY Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.48 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1656 149-275-001 VALLE LARRY BERT Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.52 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.02 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.03 0.02 0.03 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.00%
1657 149-275-002 VALLE LARRY BERT Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.49 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.02 0.04 0.03 0.02 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.02 0.03 0.03 0.04 0.03 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.00%
1658 149-275-003 VALLE LARRY BERT Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.26 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.00%
1659 149-275-004 VALLE LARRY BERT Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.33 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1660 149-275-005 VALLE LARRY BERT Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.32 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1661 149-275-006 VALLE LARRY BERT Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.34 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1662 149-275-007 VALLE LARRY BERT Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.34 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.01 0.00%
1663 149-276-001 CARPENTER WENDALL G/GAYLE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.37 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1664 149-276-002 CARPENTER WENDALL G/GAYLE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.63 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1665 149-280-001 CARPENTER WENDALL G/GAYLE A Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.38 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1666 149-280-003 HEFFRON GARY LEE Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.35 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1667 149-280-004 HOGAN LARRY LIVING TRUST 4/26/07 Outside CMA and Farming Units 11.78 No No 17.74 18.74 1.00 0.40 0.34 0.39 0.46 0.69 0.60 0.58 0.63 0.65 0.54 0.35 0.59 0.60 0.95 0.64 0.59 0.41 2.34 0.00%
1668 149-280-007 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 38.29 No No 0.00 0.00 23.85 33.01 30.22 37.29 50.60 58.34 40.29 34.82 45.14 48.81 50.99 50.63 51.97 44.56 49.07 49.19 46.39 48.78 39.70 0.08%
1669 149-280-008 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 38.88 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1670 149-280-009 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 19.22 No No 57.76 61.31 16.56 22.21 20.59 24.91 32.89 38.83 26.71 23.10 30.17 32.65 33.70 33.75 33.17 28.39 33.10 32.76 31.03 32.75 32.32 0.07%
1671 149-280-010 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 18.83 No No 20.84 22.13 14.72 20.57 18.73 22.93 30.66 36.37 24.83 21.22 28.00 30.31 31.51 31.48 32.04 27.26 30.78 30.64 28.91 30.44 26.72 0.06%
1672 149-280-011 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 18.47 No No 0.00 0.00 8.22 12.27 10.74 13.50 18.24 22.06 14.52 12.54 16.99 18.13 18.80 18.61 19.25 16.28 18.60 18.34 17.39 18.40 14.65 0.03%
1673 149-280-012 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 18.74 No No 0.00 0.00 6.78 9.39 8.60 10.50 14.01 16.58 11.38 9.70 12.76 13.85 14.40 14.41 14.63 12.45 14.04 14.00 13.20 13.88 11.23 0.02%
1674 149-280-013 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 11.15 No No 0.00 0.00 8.40 7.61 6.24 8.87 12.16 16.55 9.67 8.17 12.51 13.02 13.72 13.05 14.04 11.73 13.58 13.42 12.75 13.70 10.46 0.02%
1675 149-280-014 HIGHLAND VINEYARD SB LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 11.71 No No 0.42 0.44 7.88 7.93 6.54 9.10 12.36 16.75 9.96 8.48 12.74 13.22 13.92 13.29 14.27 11.97 13.76 13.51 12.95 13.86 10.67 0.02%
1676 149-290-001 501C3 BLUE SKY SUSTAINABLE LIVING Outside CMA and Farming Units 37.88 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1677 149-290-002 SANTA MARIA UN HS DIST Outside CMA and Farming Units 43.88 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1678 149-290-003 CUYAMA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTROutside CMA and Farming Units 0.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1679 149-290-004 501C3 BLUE SKY SUSTAINABLE LIVING Outside CMA and Farming Units 63.24 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.13 0.20 0.02 0.00%
1680 149-290-005 501C3 BLUE SKY SUSTAINABLE LIVING Outside CMA and Farming Units 40.22 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1681 149-290-007 AGUILA G BOYS LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 81 No No 0.00 0.00 3.54 3.40 3.18 2.26 2.83 2.00 4.30 9.32 8.89 1.94 1.76 1.19 11.81 14.00 28.36 18.28 79.28 96.28 14.63 0.03%
1682 149-290-019 501C3 BLUE SKY SUSTAINABLE LIVING Outside CMA and Farming Units 101 No No 0.00 0.00 1.95 1.87 1.75 1.24 1.56 1.10 2.30 5.23 4.97 1.05 0.97 0.65 1.13 1.18 1.53 1.03 1.29 0.79 1.58 0.00%
1683 149-290-020 WOODWARD DONALD Outside CMA and Farming Units 100.99 No No 0.00 0.00 0.33 0.69 0.48 0.34 0.40 0.42 0.76 1.49 1.47 1.32 0.62 0.52 1.22 1.33 1.54 0.11 1.04 1.08 0.76 0.00%
1684 149-290-022 TORRES JOSE LUIS JR Outside CMA and Farming Units 100 No No 0.00 0.00 0.60 1.70 1.10 0.81 0.87 1.12 1.14 1.83 1.78 1.65 0.78 0.62 1.53 1.68 13.12 12.41 1.34 1.28 2.27 0.00%
1685 149-290-024 WOODWARD DONALD G Outside CMA and Farming Units 143 No No 0.00 0.00 1.09 1.05 0.98 0.70 0.88 0.62 0.84 1.31 1.13 0.60 0.55 0.37 0.65 0.68 0.88 0.59 0.74 0.45 0.71 0.00%
1686 149-290-025 AGUILA G-BOYS LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 170.96 No No 0.00 0.00 15.29 18.84 15.96 11.90 13.95 13.17 14.23 20.81 18.15 12.22 9.10 6.26 312.30 374.99 270.92 221.50 184.35 226.70 88.03 0.18%
1687 149-300-001 SUNRIDGE VINEYARDS LP Outside CMA and Farming Units 206.33 No No 191.69 286.49 115.37 68.36 82.27 549.27 527.38 516.43 71.95 9.86 9.70 9.23 6.14 4.49 105.41 92.04 275.41 271.50 73.48 79.92 167.32 0.35%
1688 149-300-005 SUNRIDGE VINEYARDS LP Outside CMA and Farming Units 63.99 No No 83.57 131.66 38.12 23.33 27.60 70.30 68.06 65.50 11.85 3.32 3.62 2.87 2.06 1.42 3.04 3.51 90.84 89.58 1.75 2.62 36.23 0.07%
1689 149-300-011 CALIENTE RANCH CUYAMA LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 1128.42 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1690 149-310-004 RUSSELL RICHARD TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 100 No No 1.14 0.30 1.78 0.00 1.90 1.33 1.28 0.27 1.18 1.36 0.35 0.00 1.22 0.14 0.96 1.51 0.19 0.00 1.32 1.64 0.89 0.00%
1691 149-320-001 CUYAMA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTROutside CMA and Farming Units 10.01 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1692 149-320-002 HERMRECK PROPERTIES LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 1.73 No No 0.10 0.15 0.04 0.03 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.10 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.00%
1693 149-320-003 COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA Outside CMA and Farming Units 2.11 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1694 149-320-004 STUDER THOMAS J JR Outside CMA and Farming Units 2.11 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1695 151-020-001 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 1398.55 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1696 151-020-002 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 641.61 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1697 151-020-006 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 642.72 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1698 151-020-007 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1699 151-020-020 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1700 151-030-001 GIBSON N BEATRICE TRUST 5/16/06 Outside CMA and Farming Units 15.62 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1701 151-030-002 GIBSON N BEATRICE TRUST 5/16/06 Outside CMA and Farming Units 15.09 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1702 151-030-003 GIBSON N BEATRICE TRUST 5/16/06 Outside CMA and Farming Units 10.65 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1703 151-030-004 ESPARZA LUIS M Outside CMA and Farming Units 18.07 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1704 151-030-005 SULLIVAN WILLIAM B Outside CMA and Farming Units 30.07 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1705 151-030-006 JACOBS DAVID A Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 75.89 83.22 80.02 90.41 92.03 8.73 3.16 0.83 77.42 87.30 102.90 15.43 6.03 1.34 90.31 97.22 5.99 3.23 3.52 3.10 46.40 0.10%
1706 151-030-007 URBAN THOMAS JOHN Outside CMA and Farming Units 55 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1707 151-030-008 ESPARZA LUIS M Outside CMA and Farming Units 9.6 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1708 151-030-009 ESPARZA LUIS M Outside CMA and Farming Units 11.93 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1709 151-030-010 CARPENTER TROY G Outside CMA and Farming Units 2.48 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1710 151-030-011 CARPENTER TROY G Outside CMA and Farming Units 5 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1711 151-030-012 KIGGENS ROBIN L Outside CMA and Farming Units 10 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1712 151-030-013 CARPENTER TROY G Outside CMA and Farming Units 39.26 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1713 151-030-014 CARPENTER TROY G Outside CMA and Farming Units 21 No No 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.31 0.32 0.74 0.75 0.43 0.39 0.43 0.40 1.44 1.08 0.65 0.35 0.39 0.52 0.33 0.35 0.27 0.48 0.00%
1714 151-030-015 D & J CAMPBELL BST LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 80 No No 1.36 1.45 2.28 2.09 2.10 1.46 1.41 0.81 2.07 2.27 2.50 2.80 2.06 1.22 2.19 2.35 2.57 2.05 2.20 2.08 1.97 0.00%
1715 151-030-016 D & J CAMPBELL BST LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 58.15 No No 112.21 120.35 120.30 134.36 136.22 14.10 9.09 5.35 116.38 131.19 155.19 23.05 13.86 8.05 134.69 143.84 142.76 124.36 135.22 140.51 96.05 0.20%
1716 151-030-017 D & J CAMPBELL BST LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 56.81 No No 132.75 143.13 141.98 159.54 161.47 18.34 8.74 5.12 137.28 155.73 183.94 27.90 14.23 7.72 159.51 170.35 151.69 130.80 142.00 148.23 110.02 0.23%
1717 151-030-020 MENZIES THOMAS O TRUSTEE Outside CMA and Farming Units 50.7 No No 27.82 29.81 2.00 0.99 1.28 1.40 1.90 1.02 19.94 26.90 25.06 19.26 18.65 14.25 1.08 1.91 30.35 25.35 4.05 4.12 12.86 0.03%
1718 151-030-021 D & J CAMPBELL BST LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 101.11 No No 172.15 187.55 174.64 184.30 191.39 11.99 3.44 0.34 128.48 180.07 169.13 27.64 22.88 11.38 186.59 201.00 213.83 185.60 191.39 210.43 132.71 0.27%
1719 151-030-022 MENZIES THOMAS O TRUSTEE Outside CMA and Farming Units 160 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

57



APN Parcel Owner Grouping Area CMA? FU? 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Annual Average 

1998-2017

Parcel's Percentage 
of Basin-Wide 

Historical Pumping 
(1998-2017)

Acres Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet

1720 151-030-023 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 488.7 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1721 151-030-024 D & J CAMPBELL BST LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 39.74 No No 89.87 99.11 95.81 108.91 110.41 13.49 1.23 0.00 91.58 105.47 124.08 19.04 4.46 0.00 107.87 115.98 110.47 91.22 98.57 105.55 74.66 0.15%
1722 151-030-026 BROWN MARION L Outside CMA and Farming Units 1.06 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1723 151-030-027 D & J CAMPBELL BST LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 35.48 No No 62.59 68.37 77.80 77.88 79.92 6.87 0.84 0.00 63.60 74.74 88.63 23.91 15.61 8.74 77.49 83.31 84.32 71.10 84.98 93.80 57.23 0.12%
1724 151-030-029 D & J CAMPBELL BST LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 31.55 No No 9.20 9.13 14.31 12.96 11.29 1.42 0.00 0.00 4.25 10.13 11.47 69.71 67.12 47.96 2.47 2.65 4.10 2.87 57.70 62.72 20.07 0.04%
1725 151-030-031 D & J CAMPBELL BST LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 33.25 No No 11.50 11.35 17.31 15.92 14.06 1.54 0.81 0.00 4.80 12.23 14.01 85.60 82.83 58.74 2.93 3.15 5.06 3.60 71.44 77.41 24.72 0.05%
1726 151-030-032 D & J CAMPBELL BST LLC Outside CMA and Farming Units 29 No No 12.90 13.14 16.23 17.75 18.33 2.07 4.54 1.98 6.21 13.39 15.21 72.60 69.83 50.78 3.44 5.16 5.18 3.33 66.37 70.18 23.43 0.05%
1727 151-030-033 MENZIES THOMAS O TRUSTEE Outside CMA and Farming Units 23.08 No No 8.97 9.10 4.68 2.17 2.98 2.87 4.67 2.74 2.53 2.74 2.57 2.44 1.99 1.33 2.32 4.51 3.40 2.10 31.19 36.38 6.58 0.01%
1728 151-030-034 MENZIES THOMAS O TRUSTEE Outside CMA and Farming Units 2.72 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1729 151-060-001 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1730 151-060-002 MENZIES THOMAS O TRUSTEE Outside CMA and Farming Units 78.58 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1731 151-060-005 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 4 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1732 151-060-007 L A JUNGTO SOCIETY Outside CMA and Farming Units 120 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1733 151-060-008 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 32 No No 7.94 10.85 14.06 10.88 14.15 14.42 14.03 11.72 9.14 10.03 13.96 13.95 12.09 12.94 13.42 13.63 14.35 13.37 12.64 13.45 12.55 0.03%
1734 151-060-009 USA Outside CMA and Farming Units 640 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1735 151-060-010 L A JUNGTO SOCIETY Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1736 151-060-011 ALBANO FAMILY LP (CA) Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 23.07 31.26 40.46 31.42 40.71 41.83 40.65 34.25 26.71 29.27 40.58 40.54 35.23 37.69 38.89 39.49 41.24 38.37 36.31 38.70 36.33 0.08%
1737 240-240-30-00-7SNEDDEN R&S FAMILY TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 555.7 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1738 240-240-35-00-2SNEDDEN R&S FAMILY TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 212.74 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1739 240-240-45-00-1U S DEPT OF THE INTERIOR Outside CMA and Farming Units 208.35 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1740 240-271-14-00-7KING THERESA A Outside CMA and Farming Units 39.42 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1741 240-271-16-00-3KING THERESA A Outside CMA and Farming Units 19.72 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1742 240-271-22-00-0U S DEPT OF THE INTERIOR Outside CMA and Farming Units 580 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1743 240-272-23-00-0U S DEPT OF THE INTERIOR Outside CMA and Farming Units 547.489 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1744 240-280-02-00-8UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 320 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1745 240-280-04-00-4UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 168.73 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1746 240-280-06-00-0UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 170.94 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1747 240-280-08-00-6U S DEPT OF THE INTERIOR Outside CMA and Farming Units 327.239 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1748 240-280-10-00-1BROWNFIELD DENNIS R BYPASS TRUSTOutside CMA and Farming Units 318.95 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1749 240-280-12-00-7KING THERESA A Outside CMA and Farming Units 79.56 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1750 240-280-14-00-3KING THERESA ANN IV Outside CMA and Farming Units 39.76 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1751 240-280-16-00-9KING THERESA A Outside CMA and Farming Units 200 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1752 240-280-19-00-8GUSTIN ARNOLD & CAYLENE LIV TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 4.5 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1753 240-280-20-00-0CARDOSO MANUEL Outside CMA and Farming Units 36.38 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1754 240-280-25-00-5BISCHOF JOSEF & DOLORES TR ET AL Outside CMA and Farming Units 42.6 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1755 240-280-26-00-8ITURRIOS SERGIO & OFELIA Outside CMA and Farming Units 79.6 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1756 240-280-27-00-1SPAHR CARL H TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 185.5 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1757 240-280-28-00-4SIEWERT MORA BEE Outside CMA and Farming Units 19.33 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1758 240-280-31-00-2UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Outside CMA and Farming Units 202.31 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1759 240-280-32-00-5VASQUEZ ANA MARIA Outside CMA and Farming Units 20.8 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1760 240-280-33-00-8LEYLAND CARL S & RACHEL I Outside CMA and Farming Units 20.79 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1761 240-280-34-00-1JERSON TRADE CO INC Outside CMA and Farming Units 20.8 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1762 240-280-35-00-4GUIDICE JOHN A Outside CMA and Farming Units 15.95 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1763 240-280-36-00-7MC INTYRE SCOTT & LOUISE Outside CMA and Farming Units 20.16 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1764 240-280-37-00-0U S A Outside CMA and Farming Units 311.85 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1765 240-291-29-00-7GREENE BRIAN LIV TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 40.19 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1766 240-291-32-00-5U S DEPT OF THE INTERIOR Outside CMA and Farming Units 82.2 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1767 240-291-33-00-8U S DEPT OF THE INTERIOR Outside CMA and Farming Units 42 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1768 240-291-35-00-4U S DEPT OF THE INTERIOR Outside CMA and Farming Units 485.35 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1769 240-291-44-00-0U S DEPT OF THE INTERIOR FISH & WILOutside CMA and Farming Units 77.1 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1770 240-292-01-00-2U S DEPT OF THE INTERIOR Outside CMA and Farming Units 42.79 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1771 240-292-03-00-8U S DEPT OF THE INTERIOR Outside CMA and Farming Units 509.48 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1772 240-292-11-00-1U S DEPT OF THE INTERIOR Outside CMA and Farming Units 676.59 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1773 240-301-01-00-7SPAHR CARL H TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 164.12 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1774 240-301-03-00-3SPAHR CARL H Outside CMA and Farming Units 41.03 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1775 240-301-05-00-9SPAHR CARL H TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 20.55 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1776 240-301-07-00-5KING THERESA A Outside CMA and Farming Units 121.39 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1777 240-301-08-00-8KING THERESA A Outside CMA and Farming Units 40.08 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1778 240-301-11-00-6KING THERESA ANN IV Outside CMA and Farming Units 201.039 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1779 240-301-15-00-8SPAHR CARL H TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 121.62 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1780 240-301-18-00-7SPAHR CARL H TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 82.23 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1781 240-301-20-00-2SPAHR CARL H TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 125.14 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1782 240-301-21-00-5SPAHR CARL H TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 208.69 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1783 240-302-01-00-4SPAHR CARL H TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 41.99 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1784 240-302-03-00-0ZANNON 2014 LIVING TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 84.21 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1785 240-302-04-00-3SPAHR CARL H TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 128.57 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1786 240-302-06-00-9SPAHR CARL H TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 43.75 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1787 240-302-08-00-5KAAY ALFREDO & YURIKO RUBY FAMILOutside CMA and Farming Units 43.41 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1788 240-302-15-00-5U S DEPT OF THE INTERIOR Outside CMA and Farming Units 259.799 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1789 240-302-17-00-1U S A Outside CMA and Farming Units 41.5 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1790 240-302-19-00-7ZANNON 2014 LIVING TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 165.58 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1791 240-302-20-00-9U S A Outside CMA and Farming Units 123.82 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1792 240-302-21-00-2JOHNSON KNUTE & MAINES P D Outside CMA and Farming Units 40 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1793 240-340-01-00-2GHENO DANNY Outside CMA and Farming Units 17.73 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1794 240-340-02-00-5GHENO DANNY J TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 18.84 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1795 240-340-03-00-8DURHAM CALISTA Outside CMA and Farming Units 18.15 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1796 240-340-04-00-1SMITH KIMBERLEY ANN Outside CMA and Farming Units 20 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1797 240-350-01-00-5LOPEZ LUIS J & GLORIA E Outside CMA and Farming Units 13.47 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1798 240-350-02-00-8LOPEZ LUIS J & GLORIA E Outside CMA and Farming Units 8.1 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1799 240-350-03-00-1FOWLER GEORGE Outside CMA and Farming Units 9.5 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1800 240-350-04-00-4GARCIA ROSA Outside CMA and Farming Units 20 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1801 240-350-05-00-7LOPEZ LUIS J & GLORIA E Outside CMA and Farming Units 10.04 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1802 240-350-06-00-0LOPEZ LUIS J & GLORIA E Outside CMA and Farming Units 11.62 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1803 240-350-07-00-3FOWLER GEORGE Outside CMA and Farming Units 6.29 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1804 240-360-01-00-8ARIAS RAUL GARCIA & GARCIA LOURDOutside CMA and Farming Units 20.27 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1805 240-360-02-00-1LEOS RAFAEL V & REBECCA D Outside CMA and Farming Units 17.2 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

58



APN Parcel Owner Grouping Area CMA? FU? 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Annual Average 

1998-2017

Parcel's Percentage 
of Basin-Wide 

Historical Pumping 
(1998-2017)

Acres Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet

1806 240-360-03-00-4ARIAS RAUL GARCIA & GARCIA LOURDOutside CMA and Farming Units 0.84 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1807 240-370-01-00-1LEVINSKI DENNIS A Outside CMA and Farming Units 20 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1808 240-380-01-00-4GARCIA VICTOR M & MARTHA A Outside CMA and Farming Units 12.88 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1809 240-380-02-00-7GARCIA VICTOR M & MARTHA A Outside CMA and Farming Units 12.98 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1810 240-380-03-00-0GARCIA VICTOR M & MARTHA A Outside CMA and Farming Units 13.69 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1811 240-380-04-00-3GARCIA VICTOR M & MARTHA A Outside CMA and Farming Units 7.12 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1812 240-380-05-00-6GARCIA VICTOR M & MARTHA A Outside CMA and Farming Units 7.02 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1813 240-380-06-00-9GARCIA VICTOR M & MARTHA A Outside CMA and Farming Units 4.74 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1814 240-380-07-00-2GARCIA VICTOR M & MARTHA A Outside CMA and Farming Units 1.57 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1815 240-390-01-00-7DURHAM CALISTA Outside CMA and Farming Units 19.85 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1816 240-390-02-00-0DURHAM DONALD & CALISTA Outside CMA and Farming Units 20.1 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1817 240-400-01-00-9DURHAM DONALD H & CALISTA Outside CMA and Farming Units 17.36 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1818 240-400-02-00-2JOHNSON KNUTE F & MAINES P D Outside CMA and Farming Units 20 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1819 240-400-03-00-5THOMAS JAMES G & DEANNA J Outside CMA and Farming Units 22.64 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1820 240-410-01-00-2GARCIA CLAUDIA ESTHER Outside CMA and Farming Units 15.62 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1821 240-410-02-00-5EVANS CHARLES Outside CMA and Farming Units 16.78 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1822 240-410-03-00-8GARCIA VICTOR M & MARTHA A Outside CMA and Farming Units 3.74 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1823 240-410-04-00-1GARCIA CLAUDIA ESTHER Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.65 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1824 240-410-05-00-4EVANS CHARLES Outside CMA and Farming Units 2.84 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1825 240-420-01-00-5WESSON RAY J Outside CMA and Farming Units 14.62 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1826 240-420-02-00-8MC WILLIAMS JOHN E REV TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 13.59 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1827 240-420-03-00-1MARRONE ANTHONY C JR Outside CMA and Farming Units 11.63 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1828 240-420-04-00-4WESSON RAY J Outside CMA and Farming Units 1.3 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1829 240-420-05-00-7MC WILLIAMS JOHN E REV TR Outside CMA and Farming Units 3.3 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1830 240-420-06-00-0MARRONE ANTHONY C JR Outside CMA and Farming Units 6 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1831 240-430-01-00-8EVANS CHARLES Outside CMA and Farming Units 12.56 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1832 240-430-02-00-1EVANS CHARLES Outside CMA and Farming Units 6.29 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1833 240-440-01-00-1GARCIA VICTOR M & MARTHA A Outside CMA and Farming Units 16.26 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1834 240-440-02-00-4GARCIA VICTOR M & MARTHA A Outside CMA and Farming Units 13.98 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1835 240-440-03-00-7GARCIA CLAUDIA ESTHER Outside CMA and Farming Units 4.05 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1836 240-440-04-00-0GARCIA VICTOR M & MARTHA A Outside CMA and Farming Units 6.02 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1837 256-290-06-00-8U S A Outside CMA and Farming Units 634 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1838 256-290-07-00-1U S A Outside CMA and Farming Units 626.799 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1839 256-300-04-00-4U S A Outside CMA and Farming Units 617.739 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1840 256-300-05-00-7U S A Outside CMA and Farming Units 590.19 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1841 256-310-01-00-8U S A Outside CMA and Farming Units 561.409 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1842 256-310-02-00-1COUNTY OF KERN Outside CMA and Farming Units 73.63 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1843 256-310-03-00-4COUNTY OF KERN Outside CMA and Farming Units 123.87 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1844 256-310-04-00-7U S A Outside CMA and Farming Units 556.69 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1845 256-320-01-00-1U S A Outside CMA and Farming Units 642.159 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1846 256-320-02-00-4U S A Outside CMA and Farming Units 657 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1847 256-320-03-00-7U S A Outside CMA and Farming Units 649.669 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1848 256-350-02-00-3SNEDDEN R&S FAMILY TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 418.14 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1849 256-350-04-00-9SNEDDEN R&S FAMILY TRUST Outside CMA and Farming Units 153.3 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1850 256-350-05-00-2U S A Outside CMA and Farming Units 61.7 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1851 256-350-10-00-6U S A Outside CMA and Farming Units 451.09 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1852 256-350-21-00-8U S A Outside CMA and Farming Units 339.28 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1853 256-350-22-00-1U S A Outside CMA and Farming Units 6 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1854 647-040-001 UNKNOWN Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.008 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1855 647-040-002 UNKNOWN Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.012 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1856 647-040-003 UNKNOWN Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.012 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1857 647-040-004 UNKNOWN Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.012 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1858 647-040-005 UNKNOWN Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.008 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1859 647-040-006 UNKNOWN Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.008 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1860 647-040-007 UNKNOWN Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.008 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1861 647-040-008 UNKNOWN Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.008 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1862 647-040-009 UNKNOWN Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.008 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1863 647-040-010 UNKNOWN Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.008 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1864 647-040-011 UNKNOWN Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.008 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1865 647-040-012 UNKNOWN Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.008 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1866 647-040-013 UNKNOWN Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.008 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1867 647-040-014 UNKNOWN Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.008 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1868 647-040-015 VACANT Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.008 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1869 647-040-016 UNKNOWN Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.008 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1870 647-040-017 UNKNOWN Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.008 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1871 647-040-018 UNKNOWN Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.012 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1872 647-040-019 UNKNOWN Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.012 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1873 649-229-001 VACANT Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.032 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1874 649-229-002 WALL MATT/DONNA Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.032 No No 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1875 649-239-001 FERNIMEN MICHAEL Outside CMA and Farming Units 0.032 No No 0.06 0.04 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00%

59



TO:  Standing Advisory Committee 
  Agenda Item No. 11a 
 
FROM:  Brian Van Lienden, Woodard & Curran 
 
DATE:  May 1, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Update on Groundwater Sustainability Plan Activities 
 
 
Recommended Motion 
None – information only. 
 
Discussion 
Cuyama Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (CBGSA) Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) 
activities and consultant Woodard & Curran’s (W&C) accomplishments are provided as Attachment 1.  
 

60



Technical Updates

Cuyama Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency

May 1, 2025

Attachment 1 61



Mar-Apr Accomplishments

Prepared final Water Year 2024 Annual Report for the Cuyama Basin 
and submitted to DWR
Completed updates to Data Management System
Prepared historical basin-wide modeled pumping data by parcel for 
the 1998-2017 period
Developed draft fault investigation report
Procured transducers for installation in newly installed wells
Developed amendment for grant agreement and prepared grant 
invoice submittal

62



TO:  Board of Directors 
  Agenda Item No. 11b 
 
FROM:  Brian Van Lienden, Woodard & Curran 
 
DATE:  May 1, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Update on Grant-Funded Projects 
 
 
Recommended Motion 
None – information only. 
 
Discussion 
An update on Cuyama Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (CBGSA) grant-funded projects is 
provided as Attachment 1.  
 

63



May 1, 2025

Update on Grant Funded Projects

Cuyama Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency
Attachment 1 64



Updates on Grant Funded Projects

 Grant amendment in process to extend agreement to 
December 2025 to allow for completion of CIMIS 
station installation

 Annual Report for Water Year 2023-2024 was 
submitted to DWR

 Transducer installation in newly installed wells
 Transducers have been procured for newly installed wells
 Installation expected in May 2025

65



Updates on Grant Funded Projects

 DMS Updates are completed, including:
 Implemented automated connections to external

databases (GAMA, CASGEM)
 Updated DMS input tools
 Implemented SMC displays for TDS
 Added a go-to-map feature from well table view
 Added a comment form to allow users to provide

updated information

66



TO:  Standing Advisory Committee  
  Agenda Item No. 12c 
 
FROM:  Taylor Blakslee, Hallmark Group 
 
DATE:  May 1, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Board of Directors Agenda Review 
 
 
Recommended Motion 
None – informational only.  
 
Discussion 
The Cuyama Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency Board of Directors agenda for the May 7, 2025, 
Board of Directors meeting is provided as Attachment 1. 
 

67



CUYAMA BASIN GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Board of Directors 

AGENDA 
May 7, 2025 

Agenda for a meeting of the Cuyama Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency Board of Directors to be held on Wednesday, May 7, 
2025, at 2:00 PM at the Cuyama Valley Family Resource Center 4689 CA-166, New Cuyama, CA 93254. Participate via computer at: 
https://msteams.link/4GXC or by going to Microsoft Teams, downloading the free application, then entering  
Meeting ID: 211 568 992 705 Passcode: et2fD66g or enter or telephonically at (469) 480-3918 Phone Conference ID: 839 596 065#. 

Teleconference Locations: 

4689 CA-166 
New Cuyama, CA 93254 

1115 Truxtun Ave 5th Floor
Bakersfield, CA 93301 

10000 Stockdale Hwy, Suite 200 
Bakersfield, CA 93311 

The order in which agenda items are discussed may be changed to accommodate scheduling or other needs of the Board or 
Committee, the public, or meeting participants. Members of the public are encouraged to arrive at the commencement of the meeting 
to ensure that they are present for discussion of all items in which they are interested. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need disability-related modifications or accommodations, including 
auxiliary aids or services, to participate in this meeting, please contact Taylor Blakslee at (661) 477-3385 by 4:00 p.m. on the Friday 
prior to this meeting. The Cuyama Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency reserves the right to limit each speaker to three (3) minutes 
per subject or topic. 

1. Call to Order (Bantilan) (1 min)

2. Roll Call (Blakslee) (1 min)

3. Pledge of Allegiance (Bantilan) (1 min)

4. Meeting Protocols (Blakslee) (2 min)

5. Standing Advisory Committee Meeting Report (Kelly) (3 min)

CONSENT AGENDA 

Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered routine and non-controversial by staff and will be approved by one motion if no 
member of the Board or public wishes to comment or ask questions. If comment or discussion is desired by anyone, the item will be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered in the listed sequence with an opportunity for any member of the public to 
address the Board concerning the item before action is taken. 

6. Approve March 6, 2025, Meeting Minutes (Bantilan) (1 min)

7. Approve Payment of Bills for February 2025 and March 2025 (Blakslee) (1 min)

8. Approve Financial Reports for February 2025 and March 2025 (Blakslee) (1 min)

Cory Bantilan Chair, Santa Barbara County Water Agency 
Derek Yurosek Vice Chair, Cuyama Basin Water District 
Vacant Secretary, County of Ventura 
Byron Albano Treasurer, Cuyama Basin Water District 
Vacant Cuyama Basin Water District 
Steve Jackson Cuyama Basin Water District 

Jimmy Paulding County of San Luis Obispo 
Katelyn Zenger County of Kern 
Matthew Young Santa Barbara County Water Agency 
Deborah Williams Cuyama Community Services District 
Jane Wooster Cuyama Basin Water District 

Attachment 1

68

https://msteams.link/4GXC


ACTION ITEMS 

All action items require a simple majority vote by default (50% of the vote). Items that require a super majority vote (75% of the 
weighted total) will be noted as such at the end of the item. 

9. Groundwater Sustainability Plan Implementation

a) Discuss and Take Appropriate Action on the Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Budget and Cash Flow
(Blakslee) (60 min) [Supermajority Vote Required: 75%]

b) Discuss and Take Appropriate Action on Consultant Task Orders for Fiscal Year 2025-2026
(Blakslee) (5 min)

c) Discuss and Take Appropriate Action on Potential Non-Reporting Pumpers (Blakslee) (10 min)

REPORT ITEMS 

10. Report on Basin-Wide Pumping (Blakslee) (10 min)

11. Report on 2024 Central Management Area Allocations (Blakslee) (5 min)

12. Report on Historic (1998-2017) Modeled Pumping for All Parcels in the Basin (Blakslee/Van Lienden) (20
min)

13. Administrative Updates

a) Report of the Executive Director (Blakslee) (5 min)

b) Report of the General Counsel (Hughes) (5 min)

14. Technical Updates

a) Update on Groundwater Sustainability Plan Activities (Van Lienden) (5 min)

b) Update on Grant-Funded Projects (Van Lienden) (5 min)

15. Report of Ad Hoc Committees (1 min)

16. Directors’ Forum (1 min)

17. Public Comment for Items Not on the Agenda (5 min)

18. Correspondence (1 min)

PUBLIC HEARING 

19. PUBLIC HEARING – Groundwater Extraction Fee (4:30 p.m.) (15 min)

20. Consider for Approval Resolution No. 2025-051 Setting a Groundwater Extraction Fee for Fiscal Year
2025-2026 and Authorize Invoicing of Landowners (Beck/Hughes) (5 min) [Supermajority Vote
Required: 75%]

CLOSED SESSION 

21. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation (15 min)

Pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d)(1)

(a) Bolthouse Land Company, LLC, et al v. All Persons Claiming a Right to Extract
or Store Groundwater in the Cuyama Valley Groundwater Basin (BCV-21-
101927)

22. Adjourn (5:30 p.m.)

69


	1 - Agenda - SAC 2025-05-01
	Agenda for a meeting of the Cuyama Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency Standing Advisory Committee meeting to be held on Thursday, May 1, 2025, at 5:00 PM at the Cuyama Valley Family Resource Center 4689 CA-166, New Cuyama, CA 93254. Participate v...
	The order in which agenda items are discussed may be changed to accommodate scheduling or other needs of the Committee, the public or meeting participants. Members of the public are encouraged to arrive at the commencement of the meeting to ensure tha...
	Teleconference Locations:
	1. Call to Order (Kelly) (1 min)

	6 - 2025-02-27  SAC Minutes DRAFT
	1. Call to Order
	Cuyama Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (CBGSA) Standing Advisory Committee (SAC) Chair Kelly called the meeting to order at 5:01 p.m.
	3. Pledge of Allegiance

	7 - 1Memo - Non-Reporting
	7 - A1 - Potential Non-reporters
	Slide Number 7
	Map of Potential Nonreporting Pumpers 
	Overview
	APN 147-010-027
	APN 147-050-038
	APN 147-070-013
	APN 149-090-053
	APN 147-030-061
	APN 149-010-070
	APN 149-160-033
	APN 149-230-053
	APN 151-060-002
	APN 001-015-016
	APN 002-008-025
	APN 002-008-006
	APN 002-008-025
	APN 002-014-002
	APN 002-014-018
	APN 002-014-006
	APN 002-014-017
	APN 002-014-012
	APN 002-021-006 / 002-015-016
	APN 001-022-005

	8 - 1Memo - basin-wide pumping
	8 - A1 - 2024 Groundwater Extractors - Revised
	9 - 1Memo - 2024 CMA Allocation Use
	9 - A1 - MA Allocation Model F_w_farmunits_addedOperatingCompany_SC_v2
	2024 Actuals vs Allocation

	10 - 1Memo - historic pumping
	10 - A1 - Historical Pumping
	11a - 1Memo - GSP Activities
	11a - A1 - GSP updates
	Slide Number 1
	Mar-Apr Accomplishments

	11b - 1Memo - Grant Funded Projects
	11b - A1 - Grant update
	Slide Number 3
	Updates on Grant Funded Projects
	Updates on Grant Funded Projects

	12c - 1Memo - Board Agenda
	12c - A1 - 2025-05-07 - BOD Agenda Draft
	Agenda for a meeting of the Cuyama Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency Board of Directors to be held on Wednesday, May 7, 2025, at 2:00 PM at the Cuyama Valley Family Resource Center 4689 CA-166, New Cuyama, CA 93254. Participate via computer at: ...
	Meeting ID: 211 568 992 705 Passcode: et2fD66g or enter or telephonically at (469) 480-3918 Phone Conference ID: 839 596 065#.
	Teleconference Locations:
	The order in which agenda items are discussed may be changed to accommodate scheduling or other needs of the Board or Committee, the public, or meeting participants. Members of the public are encouraged to arrive at the commencement of the meeting to ...
	In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need disability-related modifications or accommodations, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate in this meeting, please contact Taylor Blakslee at (661) 477-3385 by 4:00 p.m....
	1. Call to Order (Bantilan) (1 min)
	2. Roll Call (Blakslee) (1 min)
	Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered routine and non-controversial by staff and will be approved by one motion if no member of the Board or public wishes to comment or ask questions. If comment or discussion is desired by anyone, the item...




